CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING COMMISSICON

AGENDA

REGULAR MEETING

November 18, 2013

Town Hall Room, Meridian Municipal Building
5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864

Regular Meeting

1. Call meeting to order at approximately 7:00 p.m.

2. Approval of agenda

3. Approval of minutes

A. QOctober 7, 2013 Work Session Meeting
B. Octoher 14, 2013 Regular Meeting
C. October 21, 2013 Regular Meeting

4. Public remarks

5. Communications

A Kelley Minnehan RE:
B. Ken O’'Hara RE:
C. Jan Schneider RE:
D. Michael and Karta Hudson RE:
E. Robert L. Francoeur RE:
F. Joshua Penrod RE:
G. Patrick Brazil RE:
H. Walter and Antje Benenson RE:
. Barbara A. Reeves RE:
J. Donna Rose RE:
K. Paul and Judy Kindel RE:
L. Liaison for Inter Neighborhood
: Cooperation (LINC) RE:
M. Lori Corteville RE:
‘N. Neil and Elaine Adams RE:
O. Sheita and William Flynn RE:
P. Sharon Kinnock . RE:
Q. Marcia Engelkes RE:
R. Jim and Monica Logan RE:
S.  Robert Baldori RE:
T. Jerry and Loretta Halm RE:
u. Ruth Kositcheck RE:
V. Manya and Errikos Constant RE:

SUP #13-77021 (DTN Management)i
Delhi Charter Township Master Plan

SUP #13-77021 (DTN Management)
SUP #13-77021 (DTN Management)
SUP #13-77021 (DTN Management)
SUP #13-77021 (DTN Management)
SUP #13141 (Wooledge)

SUP #13-77021 (DTN Management)
SUP #13-77021 (DTN Management)
SUP #13-77021 (DTN Management)
SUP #13-77021 (DTN Management)

SUP #13-77021 (DTN Management)
SUP #13-77021 (DTN Management)
SUP #13-77021 (DTN Management)
SUP #13-77021 (DTN Management)
SUP #13-77021 (DTN Management)
SUP #13-77021 (DTN Management)
SUP #13141 (Wooledge)
SUP #13141 (Wooledge)
SUP #13141 (Wooledge)
SUP #13141 (Wooledge)
SUP #13141 (Wooledge)

*Please note the Planning Commission may make a decision the same night as the public hearing regarding

cases preceded by an asterisk {(**")




Planning Commission Agenda
November 18, 2013

Page 2
W. Gordon and Virginia Scarlett RE: SUP #13141 (Wooledge)
X. Debra Lashbrook RE: SUP#13-77021 (DTN Management)
Y. William A Anderson RE: SUP#13-77021 (DTN Management)
Z Jeff Hudgins RE: SUP#13-77021 (DTN Management}
AA.  LaNita M. Campbell RE: SUP#13-77021 (DTN Management)
BB. David Bueche RE: SUP#13-77021 (DTN Management)
6.  Public Hearings

10.

11.
12,

13.

14.

A. *Special Use Permit #13-77021 (DTN Management), request to operate a plasma
center in the Carriage Hills Shopping Center located on the northwest corner of
Lake Lansing Road and Hagadorn Road

B. Commercial Planned Unit Development #13044 (Wolverine Building Group)
Construct a Whole Foods store at 2758 Grand River Avenue

C. Special Use Permit #13141 (Wooledge), request to work and place fill in the 100-
year floodplain at 2700 Mt. Hope Road

Unfinished Business

A, *Special Use Permit #13-77021 (DTN Management), request to operate a plasma
center in the Carriage Hills Shopping Center located on the northwest corner of
Lake Lansing Road and Hagadorn Road

B. Rezoning #13050 (Planning Commission), rezone 1404, 1408, 1416, 1422, 1434,
1438, 1443 and 1449 Haslett Road from C-2 (Commercial) to RB (Single Family -
High Density)

Other Business
A 2014 Planning Commission Calendar

Township Board, Planning Commission officer, committee chair, and staff comment or
reports

New Applications
A Special Use Permit #13151 (Boggio), request to construct a Flagstar Bank with

three drive-through windows on the southeast corner of Grand River and
Washington Heights

Site Plans received

Site Plans approved

A Site Plan Review #13-03-13 (Kohl's), request to remove and replace two (2) trees
on the adjacent property (Kroger, 4884 Marsh Road, along Newman Road,
Okemos '

Public Remarks

Adjournment




Planning Commission Agenda
November 18, 2013
Page 3

Post Script: Richard Honicky

The Planning Commission's Bylaws state agenda items shall not be introduced for discussion or
public hearing that is opened after 10:00 p.m. The chair may approve exceptions when this rule
would cause substantial backlog in Commission business (Rule 5.14 Limit on Introduction of
Agenda ltems),

Persons wishing to appeal a decision of the Planning Commission to the Township Board in the
granting of a Special Use Permit must do so within ten (10) days of the decision of the Planning
Commission (Sub-section 86-189 of the Zoning Ordinance)




~ TENTATIVE
PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA

November 25, 2013
Regular Meeting 7:00 p.m.

Regular Meeting

1.

Public Hearings

A

*Special Use Permit #13121 (Meridian Township), request to construct an
approximate 15,000 square foot fire station on the south side of Central Park Drive,
east of Okemos Road and west of the Okemos Post Office

*Commission Review #13053 (Meridian Township), request for Section 81 review
to construct a fire station on Central Park Drive, east of Okemos Road

Unfinished Business

A

Commercial Planned Unit Development #13044 (Wolverine Building Group)
Construct a Whole Foods store at 2758 Grand River Avenue

Special Use Permit #13141 (Wooledge), request to work and place fill in the 100-
year floodplain at 2700 Mt. Hope Road

*Special Use Permit #13121 (Meridian Township), request to construct an
approximate 15,000 square foot fire station on the south side of Central Park Drive,
east of Okemos Road and west of the Okemos Post Office

*Commission Review #13053 (Meridian Township), request for Section 61 review
of construct a fire station on Central Park Drive, east of Okemos Road

Other Business

*Please note the Pianning Commission may make a declslon the same night as the public hearing regarding
cases preceded by an asterisk (™)




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN DRAFT
PLANNING COMMISSION
WORK SESSION MINUTES

October 7, 2013

5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864-1198
Town Hall Room, 517-853-4560

PRESENT: Chair Jackson, Commissioners Deits, Norkin, Honicky, lanni, Salehi, Scolt-Craig
ABSENT: Commissioners Cordill, Hildebrandt

STAFF: Principal Planner Gail Oranchak

PUBLIC: None

1. Call meeting to order

Chair Jackson called the work session meeting to order at approximately 7:00 P.M.,
2, Approval of agenda

Agenda approved by consensus
3. Discussion

A, Master Plan Update Discussion

¢ Suggestion to review the Township Board’s proposed revisions to the 2005 Master Plan
Goals and Objectives starting with the strike-out version dated September 5, 2013

¢ Suggestion to return the Goals and Objectives to the Township Board as sent to the Planning
Commission requesting approval to distribute the document to surrounding communities and
agencies. Planning Commission intent to make revisions after receiving comments from
surrounding communities and agencies and hold a hearing for public input,

¢ A discussion of the process and merits of revising first or sending it back without revisions
ensued

* Operating in a vacuum without public input

o Consider reviewing and incorporating the Economic Development Committee’s proposal
before sending to the Board

¢ Lack of communication between Township Board and Planning Commission

¢ More time consuming to review and make revisions now and then make additional changes
after distribution and public input

¢ Defer until comment is received from the public at which time EDC comments will be
incorporated

o Using the Urban Service Boundary revisions as an example, could potentially prolong the
process by leaving revisions until the after distribution and public hearing

¢ Planning Commission continue to work on possible revisions during work sessions between
now and the end of the 63-day comment period

e  Majority of the Planning Commission members present agreed to send the Township Board’s
version back with the request to approve the document for distribution and 63-day comment
period. The Planning Commission would continue to review the Board’s decument and EDC
recommendations during work sessions




Planning Commission Work Session Meeting Minutes - Draft
October 7, 2013
Page 2

The Planning Commission began review of the Economic Development Corporation’s
recommendations to the Goals and Objectives beginning with Goal 3, Objective A, Strategy 1
and ending with Goal 3, Objective B, Strategy 5

Goal 3, Objective A, Strategy 1 to read: Participate in regional efforts to redevelop the Grand
River corridor and incorporate results where apptopriate.

Goal 3, Objective A, Strategy 2 to read: Improve and enhance the Haslett Road commercial
area while maintaining its traditional character,

Goal 3, Objective A, Strategy 3 to read: Encourage redevelopment of the downtown Okemos
area using the Downtown Development Authority (DD) Integrated Plan as a guide.

Goal 3, Objective A, Strategy 4: Evaluate opportunities for walkable urban design in
commercial areas.

Goal 3, Objective A, Strategy 5: Encourage the use of the commercial planned unit
development (C-PUD) ordinance

Goal 3, Objective A, Strategy 6: Deleted, renumber remaining

Goal 3, Objective A, Strategy 6 (old 7): Identify specific areas where the “form-based code”
technique may be appropriately applied.

Goal 3, Objective B, Strategy 1: Deleted, renumber remaining

“Goal 3, Objective B, Strategy 1 (old 2): Explore the viability of mixed use development in the

commercial core.

Goal 3, Objective B, Strategy 2 (old 3); Continue to engage Township boards, commissions,
and the public in deciding the direction for development in the commercial core,

Goal 3, Objective B, Strategy 3 (old 4): Explore options for public-private partnerships to
revitalize the Township’s commercial core.

Goal 3, Objective B, Strategy 4 (old 5): Deleted

5, Pubiic remarks

None

6. Adjournment

Chair Jackson adjourned the meeting at approximately 9:30 p.m.

Respectfully Submitted,

Gail Oranchak, AICP
Principal Planner




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

PLANNING COMMISSION DRAFT

REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
October 14, 2013

5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, MI 48864-1198
853-4000, Town Hall Room, 7:00 P.M,

PRESENT: Commissioners Cordill, Deits, Hildebrandt, Honicky, Ianni, Jackson, Norkin, Salehi,

. Scott-Craig
ABSENT; None
STAFF: Principal Planner Gail Oranchak
1. Call meeting to order

o

Chair Jackson called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 P.M,

Approval of agenda
Commissioner Hildebrandt moved to approve the agenda. Seconded by Commissioner Scott-
Craig,

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously.

Approval of Minutes
Commissioner Tanni moved to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of September 23, 2013 as
amended, Seconded by Commissioner Cordill,

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried unanimously,

Public Remarks
Chair Jackson opened the floor for public remarks.

Fritz Heller, owner, NorthMich Hospitality, LLC, 2758 West Woodlands Drive, Traverse City
announced updated plans for the proposed Residence Inn on Hannah Boulevard have been distributed
to Planning Commissioners.

Chair Jackson closed public remarks.

Communications {(None)

Public hearings

A. *Special Use Permit #13-77021 (DTN Management), request to operate a plasma center in the
Carriage Hills Shopping Center located on the northwest corner of Lake Lansing Road and
Hagadorn Road

Chair Jackson opened the public hearing at 7:03 P.M.

¢ Introduction by the Chair (announcement of procedures, time limits and protocols for public
participation and applicants)

¢  Summary of subject matter
Principal Planner Oranchak summarized the special use permit (SUP) request as outlined in
staff memorandum dated Qctober 10, 2013,

e Applicant




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
October 14, 2013
Page 2

Allen Russell, DTN Management, 1690 Mack Avenue, Haslett, stated he was approached by
CSL Plasma desiring to place a plasma donation center within the eastern half of the former L.
& L Supermarket in the Carriage Hills Center. Mr. Russell noted DTN will not be doing a
build out for this client, and a floor plan wiil be presented during the building permit process.

Mr. Russell stated that while plasma and blood centers are not required to be licensed in the
State of Michigan and are not a use permitted by right or an allowed use in the C-2
(Commercial district), they must obtain a Food and Drug Administration (FDA) license,

Public

William Joyce, 2941 Colony Drive, East Lansing, spoke in opposition to the proposed plasma
center as he believed it would affect the quality of life for residents in Carriage Hiils
subdivision and children attending nearby William Donley Elementary School. He compared
the proposed plasma center to the operation on S. Cedar Street in Lansing, and believed the
center will be a magnet for individuals looking to purchase drugs.

Chelsea Thornburg, representative of White Birch Condominium Association, 3021 Birch Row,
Apt, #14, East Lansing, spoke in opposition to the proposed plasma center, as she believed it an
unsuitable location for a plasma center. She spoke in opposition to the change in use at the
existing shopping center, believing the granting of this special use permit (SUP) will change the
nature of the shopping center and adversely affect the neighborhood and decrease property
values., Ms. Thornburg objected to the short two-week notice. She stated there have been no
efforts by DTN to mitigate the effects of this business on the surrounding residential area,

Ms. Thornburg unequivocally believed there will be a dramatic increase in the number of
trespassers on the properties contained within the White Birch Condominium Association. She
believed the presence of a plasma center is incompatible with the neighborhood and is in
opposition to the Master Plan Goals and Objectives for residential neighborhoods. Ms.
Thornburg requested a delay on Planning Commission action for this special use permit to
allow the residents of the White Birch Condominium Association additional time for further
preparation, She spoke to the lack of visibility of the posted special use perinit sign and alleged
some neighbors did not receive proper notice. She suggested that a ten (10) foot high brick wall
be erected on the northern property line of the shopping center should the Planning Commission
vote to approve the SUP request.

William Anderson, 2910 Crestwood Drive, East Lansing, spoke in opposition to the proposed
SUP. He believed the request is rushed, and more time is necessary to identify all pertinent
issues. Mr, Anderson questioned the need for a plasma center in the area, is not harmonious
with the surrounding neighborhoods, will be detrimental to other properties in the neighborhood
as plasma centers do not attract community minded citizens, and will have a deleterious effect
on the neighborhoods and schools, He voiced concern about the safe handling of medical waste
and spoke to the safety and security of users and residents in the surrounding neighborhoods
when the center is open for 12-16 hours per day.

Bonnie Kiacking, 6230 Cobblers Drive, East Lansing, spoke in opposition to the proposed CSL
plasina center. As a plasma donor, she believed up to 500 donors could frequent the business
each day. Ms. Klacking explained the “questionable” screening process and offered a scenario
where 100 individuals could potentially be waiting for the bus at 9:30 P.M. She voiced concern
with traffic flow and indicated this business would not be a good fit for the neighborhood.

Planning Commission discussion;
Commissioner Honicky expressed appreciation for public comment from community members.
He voiced disappointment that a representative from CSL Plasma is not present this evening to




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
October 14, 2013
Page 3

answer specific questions; i.c., how medical waste is handled, who is the intended clientele,
what is the usual process and what type of testing is performed once plasma is obtained.
Commissioner Honicky recommended the SUP request be tabled until a representative from
CSL is available for Planning Commission questions.

Commissioner lanni agreed the matter should be delayed given public input. He also requested
crime statistics associated with other CSL plasma centers in the region be provided in order to
ascertain the effect of the center on the surrounding communities.

Commissioner Cordill explained the normal process for a special use permit request after a
public hearing is held.

Commissioner Norkin asked Mr. Russell if there were outside parameters which required the
applicant to request the rules be suspended to take action at tonight’s meeting.

Mr. Russell responded that action at the same night of a public hearing is not an unusual request
and allowed by Planning Commission procedures. He added since a new roof will need to be
laid, impending weather is a factor. Mr. Russell clarified a licensed medical waste carrier
would be utilized for pick up., In response to earlier public comment, he noted a recent
newspaper article stated that more than half of all blood products used in medical treatment are
derived from paid soutces.

Commissioner Norkin reminded fellow Commissioners of a plasma center which operated in
the Grand River/Northwind Drive area for approximately 15-20 years. He believed the area
was suited for a plasma center as the CATA #1 bus ran at max hours along that corridor.
Commissioner Norkin asked the applicant if his tenant would be willing to add extra security
both inside and outside the facility.

Mr, Russell responded there is a bus stop on the east side across from the apartment complex
swimming pool, He noted a fully active camera system is across the back of the building and in
front of the new Spartan Net relocation suite in Carriage Hills which can be expanded to cover
the entire site. M, Russell stated lighting has also been added to the center.  He noted
language in DTN’s lease provides the company with the right to require security measures by
the tenant if there is a demonstrated need.

Commissioner Norkin pointed to the need for the Planning Commission to adhere to the review
criteria for a special use permit and indicated he needs to research if the request will have an
adverse impact the neighborhood. '

Commissioner Scott-Craig inquired if CSL Plasma Center has any plans to meet with members
of the immediate community in an effort to address questions and concerns.

Mr, Russell indicated CSL Plasma is a national company with corporate offices in Florida, but
he offered to have a representative available in the future to make a presentation before the
Planning Commission,

Commissioner Scott-Craig believed it premature to move forward tonight without having a
representative from CSL available for Planning Commission questions.

Commissioner Norkin stated there was a question whether neighbors received notice regarding
this public hearing, especially since the principal of Donley Elementary School had no
knowledge of it,




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
October 14, 2013
Page 4

Principal Planner Oranchak responded the normal notification process was followed by sending
letters to all property owners within 300 feet of the property line.

Chair Jackson spoke to an earlier citizen concern with the amount of time which transpired
between noticing and the public hearing.

Principal Planner Oranchak clarified notices must be sent at least 15 days before the public
hearing.

Chair Jackson asked if the typical noticing process was followed.

Principal Planner Oranchak responded in the affirmative, adding she will review the
notification list to verify its accuracy.

Commissioner Deits stated his initial calculation indicated 500 additional trips per day from the
proposed plasma center. He inquired as to how that calculation compared to the typical number
of trips per day for a commercial building of the same size,

Principal Planner Oranchak responded she did not have that information available, as individual
businesses within a shopping center are not typically calculated, but the center as a whole.

Commissioner Deits believed the assumption cannot be made that most of the individuals
traveling to the plasma center will do so by bus. He spoke to the need for assurance there is
adequate parking for this special use in order to not adversely affect the neighborhood. He
requested a comparison be provided to the Planning Commission between expected use of
13,000 square feet of normal commercial space and the anticipated use as a plasma center.

Commissioner Deits believed licensing by the FDA “trumps” state licensure. He believed it
important to obtain a “solid” Township Attorney opinion which affirms this particular use,
based on our ordinance, requires a special use permit. He requested examples be provided by
the developer of “successful” similar units in similar locations.

Commissioner Salehi requested an analysis on the precedent for plasma centers in Meridian
Township and East Lansing (existing centers, impact on the community for those centers, what
the surrounding environment looks like). He also asked for crime statistics when a plasma
center opens in a community.

Commissioner Hildebrandt asked who the applicant is targeting when it performed its analysis
on the number of bus transfer needed to arrive at the proposed plasma center.,

Mr. Russell responded he was given information that the proposed plasma center would draw
20-25% of the current Jolly-Cedar center doners as the location would be more convenient. He
added that language exists in DTN’s lease that all signage must be reviewed by DTN for
compliance in style and the proposed tenant must obtain permits and approval by the Township.
Chair Jackson inquired if this is an international company.

Mr. Russell responded in the affirmative.

Chair Jackson inquired if CSL Plasma was an American owned company operating
internationally.




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
October 14, 2013
Page 5

Mr. Russell noted that world headquarters are located in Germany, while the US home office is
in Florida. '

Chair Jackson asked if there are other plasma centers in Michigan.
Mr, Russell indicated CSL Plasma’s website indicates there are four (4) located in Michigan.

Chair Jackson asked for the other types of businesses in the Carriage Hills center in addition to
Spartan Net.

M. Russell listed Buddies Pub and Grill, Mac Creery Vision Center, Wok and Roll, Goodwill,
and a Chinese social club,

Chair Jackson asked if the applicant would consider buffering the north end of the building
from the residential neighborhood, given eatlier public comment,

Mr. Russell was open to buffering at the north and requested low maintenance, high quality
buffering be allowed. He stated one of the stipulations required when he was before the
Township 8-10 years ago to expand Passageways Travel was not to block foot traffic from the
north.

Chair Jackson reaffirmed the reason this type of business is not licensed in the state is because
the state does not require licensure.

Commissioner Norkin asked fellow Commissioners to contemplate the economic situation of
Carriage Hills when considering this request, as L & L is no longer the anchor store. He urged
careful consideration of this request as it is an economic development opportunity to make
Carriage Hills a viable center, and suggested the applicant meet with neighborhood
representatives.

Commissioner Salehi believed this international company with offices throughout the world
knows its target audience when it chooses to locate in a college town and has information
regarding anticipated clientele with accompanying foot traffic.

Chair Jackson asked staff to obtain the requested information and encouraged the applicant to
meet with neighbors,

Mr. Russell believed the rationale for a CSL representative not being in attendance at tonight’s
meeting was a communication error with his office.

Commissioner Honicky inquired as to the parent company of CSL, Plasma,

Commissioner Scott-Craig noted CSI. Behring’s website gives information about the
complicated company structure which evolved over a long period of time.

Chair Jackson added that if the Planning Commission elects to hold the public hearing open, it
does not mean the public hearing has to be taken up at the next regularly scheduled public
hearing,

Principal Planner Oranchak noted that if the public hearing does not resume on October 21,
2013, the first available Planning Commission meeting after that date will be November 18,
2013. She indicated that will provide ample time in the event renoticing is required.




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
October 14,2013
Page 6

Commissioner Cordill voiced her desire that cohesiveness on the fagade remain when the old L
& L building is divided. She inquired as to the role of Carriage Hills.

Commissioner Deits moved to hold open this public hearing until the next Planning
Commission meeting or whatever meeting is appropriate with the option to make a
decision the same night, Seconded by Commissioner Norkin,

Commissioner Salehi inquired if the request to make a decision the same night as the public
hearing is automatically granted and is the Planning Commission required to attach the decision
on the same night to this application.

Commissioner Deits stated Planning Commissioners must suspend the rules in order to make a
decision the same night and there is no mandate fo make a decision on the same night of the
public hearing,

Chair Jackson clarified that an applicant always has the option to request a decision the same
night as the public hearing, but such approval by the Planning Commission is optional.

Commissioner Salehi believed there is no compelling need to make a decision the same night as
the public hearing, and the applicant’s request is “at odds” with the Planning Commission’s
need to obtain more information.

Commissioner Ianni offered the following friendly amendment:
e Moved to hold the public hearing open until the November 18" Planning Commission
meeting, if possible,

Commissioner Cordill did not believe it necessary to place a date specific for the public hearing
since manty members are requesting a significant amount of information relative to this issue.

The friendly amendment was not accepted by the maker of the main motion.
Commissioner Ianni cffered the following amendment:

e Moved to hold the public hearing open until November 18" at which time the public,
as well as the applicant, can give more information. Seconded by Commissioner

Hildebraadt,
ROLL CALL VOTE YEAS: Commissioners Hildebrandt, Honicky, Ianni, Norkin,
ON THE Salehi, Scott-Craig, Chair Jackson
AMENDMENT: NAYS: Commissioners Cordill, Deits

Motion carried 7-2.
VOICE VOTE:  Motion carried unanimously.
B, Commercial Planned Unit Development #13034 (Jeff Kyes), request to establish the Meridian Mall

C-PUD and add approximately 18,650 square feet onto the Meridian Mall to accommodate a new
tenant

Chair Jackson opened the public hearing at 8:35 P.M,




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
October 14, 2013
Page 7

Summary of subject matter
Principal Planner Oranchak summarized the proposed commercial planned unit development
(CPUD) as outtined in staff memorandum dated October 10, 2013.

Applicant

Jeff Kyes, KEBS, Inc., 2116 Haslett Road, Haslett, representing CBL Properties, spoke to the
process used for the first Township CPUD. He expressed difficulty of posing amenities for
an addition to a mall which already exists. Mr. Kyes noted 137 CATA trips per day to and
from the mall provide a daily ridership of 785-825 people. '

Mr. Kyes indicated there are two (2) connections to the public sidewalk system (Marsh Road
and Central Park Drive), He proposed additional covered bicycle parking, benches, planters
and permanent open space as amenities. Mr, Kyes believed the mall itself to be an amenity as
it is in the commercial core of the Township and provides a space for the winter Farmers
Market, arts and craft shows, boat shows, car shows, food court, ete.

Public

Christine Tenaglia, 3985 Okemos Road, Okemos, and representative of the Meridian Economic
Development Corporation (EDC), voiced the EDC’s support for the proposed CPUD. As a
liaison for business in Meridian Township, she availed herself for Planning Commission
questions.

Planning Commission discussion;
Commissioner Salehi inquired if the tenant’s name was relevant to the Planning
Commission’s decision.

Chair Jackson clarified that the CPUD does not have standards svhiek relative to specific
uses.

Commissioner Salehi believed there was not sufficient information provided by the applicant
relative to the request for parking reduction.

Chair Jackson indicated the Township has a standard in C-3 which relates to the number of
parking spaces (5) per 1,000 square feet of gross leasable floor area. She noted the applicant
has requested a waiver to reduce the standard to 4.54 spaces per 1,000 square feet.

Larry Parsons, General Manager, Meridian Mall, 1982 W, Grand River Avenue, Okemos,
indicated parking for the mall has not reached capacity for the last two (2) years during the
two busiest shopping days of the year, Black Friday and the Saturday before Christmas. He
added department store partners do not allow mall management to reduce the parking
standards below 4.5 parking spaces for every 1,000 square feet of gross leasable floor area in
order to not lose customers.

Commissioner Ianni inquired as to the type of tenant being sought for the CPUD.

Mr. Kyes responded for this request, it is one retail user who will occupy 50,000 square feet.
Commissioner Janni expressed his appreciation that the center of the commercial core will be
the “beginning” of the CPUD. He voiced his approval that the mall is connected to the

community through bicycling and sidewalks as part of the complete streets concept,

Commissioner Hildebrandt inquired if the light poles will be grandfathered into the entire
mall area,




Planning Conunission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
Cctober 14, 2013
Page 8

Principal Planner Oranchak believed that was what the applicant was asking for.

Commissioner Hildebrandt asked if the entrance to the mall through the store will become an
exit only.

Mr. Kyes indicated there are several entrances to the mall, but the entrance in question will
become an emergency exit only. He added the main idea behind that is to “force” shoppers to
use the new entrance, He clarified that an individual can enter the new store from the mall or
directly from the parking lot.

Commissioner Hildebrandt inquired if there was a way to guard against parking problems in
the event the next seven (7) requests were for restaurants,

Commissioner Cordill inquired if the proposed reduction in parking would likely be
experienced on the north end where it is not as busy.

Mr. Kyes responded there are areas included for future development when using numbers
based on the gross leasable area of the mall. While acknowledging some parking will be lost
with construction of a new building, there is still room to meet the pervious/impervious ratio,

Commissioner Scott-Craig inquired if the two conifers up near the entrance which is
proposed to become an emergency exit will remain,

Mr. Kyes responded it is the goal to have them remain, adding a large tree on the corner of JC
Penney’s will stay. He noted the ornamental trees will be removed.

Commissioner Deits believed the intent of the amenities portion of the CPUD was to give the
developer more flexibility in exchange for receiving additional amenities.

Mr, Kyes stated he had several discussions with staff about this issue and his starting point is
as presented, noting the addition will bring covered bicycle parking, benches, pavers,
planters, etc,

Commissioner Deits posed the idea of a pocket park.

Mr. Kyes believed the food court to be an obstacle to customers going out of the mall to a
pocket park. He spoke to the impracticality of recreating the entire site, but can start the
process by moving two lightpoles and begin changing the streetlights out to LED lighting,

ete.

Commissioner Deits believed the direction of the township regarding bikeability lends itself
to providing sufficient covered bicycle parking.

Commissioner Norkin expressed appreciation for EDC’s advocacy for business development
with the Planning Commission and Township Board. He suggested enhancement of the
CATA stop to a transfer station would be a significant amenity.

Commissioner Scott-Craig inquired if the CPUD was for the entire 95-acre mail.

Principal Planner Oranchak responded in the affirmative.

Chair Jackson inquired if the Planning Commission was being asked to approve the




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
October 14, 2013
Page 9

application of this site to be considered from this point forward as a CPUD.
Principal Planner Oranchak responded in the affirmative.

Commissioner Norkin voiced concern that knowledge of a specific tenant is sometimes
relevant when there are competing interests or “cannibalization” of businesses can occur.

Chair Jackson added that the mall is treated like any other C-3 zoned property and there are
uses allowed by right.

Commissioner Deits noted the Planning Commission is explicitly precluded from considering
the economic viability of a use in its decision making.

Chair Jackson noted that at this point, the Planning Commission is considering only the
proposed change in lightpole height and reduction in the number of parking spaces per 1,000
square feet of gross leasable area, She noted that as development of the CPUD continues,
additional amenities can be added.

Mr, Kyes responded to an inquiry by Commissioner Scott-Craig by stating that although the
request is for an 18,650 square foot addition to the Meridian Mall, the applicant is proposing
to combine it with 30,000 square feet of existing tenant space.

Commissioner Deits announced the Township will host a visioning exercise within the next
few weeks which will encompass the central portion of Meridian Township, including
Meridian Mall. He indicated the opening design session will be held on October 24, 2013 at
6:00 P.M. at Chippewa Middle School, and subsequently on Monday, October 28" at 5:00
P.M. in the Township Hall.

Chair Jackson addressed the possible relocation of the fire department connection and
inquired as to how many connections are in the Meridian Mall.

Mr. Kyes responded that while he did not have an exact number, there were “lots.” He added
that in speaking with both the Engineering Department and Fire staff, the plan is to move the
fire connection to the corner. He will turn in a letter during the site plan process which states
the risers are large enough to serve the area.

Chair Jackson pointed out that the applicant has asked for a parking waiver as part of the
granting of the CPUD, which she believed would eliminate the need to request a variance.

Principal Planner Oranchak concurred with the Chair’s observation.

Chair Jackson asked if there is a significant benefit to having light pole at a height of 35 feet,
an increase of five (5) feet over the maximum allowable height of 30 feet.

Mr. Kyes responded the entire mall is laid out with 35 foot poles to achieve overlapping light,

If the height is lowered, some lighted area would be lost. He also spoke to the cost of

replacing light poles, and the simple solution would be to move two (2) existing poles. Mr,

Kyes acknowledged an effort to work toward changing out the light heads to LED lighting.
Chair Jackson closed the public hearing at 9:.30 P.M,

7. Unfinished Business




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
October 14, 2013
Page 10

A. Mixed Use Planned Unit Development #13024 (Hannah Hospitality, LLC), request ~ to locate a

Residence Inn on IMannah Boulevard, east of the Esoteric Way and west of Eyde Parkway

Ms. Oranchak offered applicant revisions to the proposed MUPUD in response to Planning
Commission comments made at the September 23, 2013 Planning Commission meeting,.

Commissioner Ianni moved {and read into the record] NOW THEREFORE, BE IT
RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
MERIDIAN hereby recommends approval of Mixed Use Planned Unit Development
#13024, subject to the following conditions:

1.

10.

The recommendation for approval is based on the revised cover sheet, utility and storm
plan, perviousfimpervious plan, landscaping plan and existing survey plan dated
October 7, 2013; a photometric plan dated October 2, 2013; and, floor plans and
elevation plans dated received by the Township August 30, 2013, subject to revisions as
required.

MUPUD #13024 (Hannah Hospitality, LLC) to construct a single building for use as a
Residence Inn by Marriott shall be contingent on the approval of SUP #13131 (Hannah
Hospitality).

Approval is subject to one or more amenities. The applicant proposes the following
amenities as identified on the Cover Sheet: recreational sport court, outdoor gathering
patio, and foot sidewalks that connect to Township sidewalks.

The character and quality of the building materials and general architectural design of
the buildings should be consistent on all four sides of the building,

Brick, stone or masonry products should cover no less than 60 percent of building
facades that are either visible from a public street or provide the main entrance to the
building,

Site accessories such as railings, benches, trash compactors, trash and recycling
receptacles, exterior lighting fixtures for streets and buildings, and bicycle racks should
be considered for commercial quality, and being complementary with the building
design and style.

To the greatest extent possible, existing mature and healthy trees should be used in the
project’s landscape plan. Where new landscaping, including street trees, is installed, it
should be subject to the approval of the Director of Community Planning and
Development and the Inglham County Road Department, as appiicable.

Buried construction or other materials and debris found on the subject site, and debris
resulting from clearing, grading, or construction activities related to the proposed project
should be removed from the site and be properly disposed,

Any future building additions or expansions should require modification to the Mixed
Use Planned Unit Development #13024 and Special Use Permit #13131.,

Pedestrian sidewalks a minimum of seven (7} feet in width should be installed along the
project’s Hannah Boulevard frontage,




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
October 14, 2013
Page 11

11, Street and site lighting should be consistent with previously approved projects in the
Hannah Farms Mixed Use Planned Unit Development, Light poles should be no taller
than 15 feet in height,

Seconded by Commissioner Cordill.

Planning Commission and applicant discussion:

¢ Applicant has agreed to the Drain Commissioner’s standards for rain gardens or bioswales on
the site

Applicant has addressed Planning Commission concerns voiced at the last meeting

Use adds diversity to the MUPUD

Proposal creates different types of housing options

Current TownePlace Suites has a 50-50 mix of 15 and 30 foot light poles

Light poles are shorter near the front of Hannah Boulevard

Taller poles are near the back of the parking lot

Concern the proposed amenities are not available to the public but for guests and their visitors
Limit of an amenity to the hotel guests and their visitors is reasonable given the hotel’s location

Future Planning Commission discussion on the public value of an amenity which is privately
held

*® & & & & © o o o

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Commissioners Cordill, Deits, Hildebrandt, Honicky, Tanni,
Norkin, Salehi, Scott-Craig, Chair Jackson
NAYS: None
Motion carried unanimously.

Special Use Permit #13131 (Hannah Hospitality, LLC), request to construct a building greater than
25,000 square feet in gross floor area on Hannah Boulevard, east of Esoteric Way and west of Eyde
Parkway

Commissioner Cordill moved [and read into the record] NOW THEREFORE BE IT
RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
hereby recommends approval of Special Use Permit #13131 (Hannah Hespitality, LL.C) to construct a
single building totaling more than 25,000 square feet in gross floor area subject to the following
conditions:

1. Approval of the special use permit is recommended in accordance with the cover sheef prepared by
KEBS, In¢, dated October 7, 2013, subject to revisions as required,

2. Special Use Permit #13131 is subject to approval and all conditions placed on Mixed Use Planned
Unit Development #13024 (Hannah Hospitality, .LLC) by the Township Board.

Seconded by Commissioner Scott-Craig,

Planning Commission discussion:
¢ Minimum lot area and minimum lot width are not requirements in a MUPUD and, therefore,
not a reason to approve

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Commissioners Cordill, Deits, Hildebrandt, Honicky, Ianni,
Norkin, Salehi, Scott-Craig, Chair Jackson
NAYS: None
Motion catried unanimously.




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
October 14, 2013
Page 12

C. *Special Use Permit #13-77021 (DTN Management), request to operate a plasma center in the
Carriage Hills Shopping Center located on the northwest corner of Lake Lansing Road and
Hagadorn Road

Commissioner Hildebrandt moved to remove Item #7C from the agenda. Seconded by
Commissioner Scott-Craig,

VOICE VOTE: Motion catried unanimously.

8. Other Busiess
A. 2005 Master Plan Goal and Objectives
Commissioner Deits moved to return the draft Goals and Objectives section of the Meridian
Township Master Plan to the Township Board with no changes and advise the Board the
Pianning Commission is taking this action to move the process forward so that public input
can be received through the next stages of the Master Plan review process. The
Commission’s intent is to defer making any changes to the current draft until after the
document has been distributed for the 63-day review and the public hearing is held, as
required by the Michigan Planning Enabling Act. Seconded by Commissioner Ianni.

Planning Commission discussion:

s Planning Commission has temporarily accepted the changes made by the Township Board in
order to move the process forward

o Concern the intent of this action is not clear to the public

e  Planning Commission will continue to work on amendments to the goals and objectives

VOICE VOTE: Motion carried 8-1 (Hildebrandt).

9, Township Board, Planning Commission officer, committee chair, and staff comment or reports
Commissioner Deits attended a conference in Marshall hosted by Michigan State University,
Michigan State Product Center and Generation E Institute, on October 3™ and 4™ titled “Connecting
Entrepreneurial Communities™ where the prevailing theme was that downtowns will be developed as
the place where young professionals will choose to live. In response to Planning Commissioner
inquiry, he explained the function of Meridian Township’s Meridian Asset Resource Center (MARC).

Commissioner Deits announced the Township will host visioning exercises on October 24, 2013 at
6:00 P.M, at Chippewa Middle School, and subsequently on Monday, October 28™ at 5:00 P.M. in the
Township Hall for the Meridian Township focus area. He noted information for all three focus areas
can be obtained at ywwww,migrand-charette.com.

Commissioner Norkin added the summary of all the charrettes mentioned previously by
Commissioner Deits will be held on October 30, 2013 at 6:30 P.M. in the Hannah Community Center
in East Lansing,

Commissioner Scott-Craig reported an article in the newspaper indicated East Lansing will
experience a renovation which will be a mirror image of Hannah Plaza in the Harrison/Trowbridge
area.

10. New applications
A. Commercial Planned Unit Development #13044 (Wolverine Building Group) Construct 8 Whole
Foods store at 2758 Grand River Avenue

B. Rezoning #13050 (Planning Commission), rezone 1404, 1408, 1416, 1422, 1434, 1438, 1443 and
1449 Haslett Road from C-2 (Commercial) to RB (Single Family-High Density)




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-

11. Site plans received (None)
12. Site plans approved (None)
13. Public remarks
Chair Jackson opened and closed public remarks.

14, Adjournment

Chair Jackson adjourned the regular meeting at 10:07 P.M.

Respectfully Submitted,

Sandra K. Otto
Recording Secretary

October 14, 2013
Page 13




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
PLANNING COMMISSION DRAFT
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES
Qctober 21, 2013

5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M1 48864-1198
853-4000, Town Hall Reom, 7:00 P.M.

PRESENT: Commissioners Cordill, Hildebrandt, Tanni, Jackson, Norkin, Salehi, Scott-Craig
ABSENT: Commissioner Deits, Honicky
STAFF: Principal Planner Oranchak

1. Call meeting to order
Chair Jackson called the regular meeting to order at 7:00 P.M.

2, Approval of agenda
Commissioner Ianni moved to approve the agenda. Seconded by Commissioner Scott-Craig.

VOICE VOTE: Motion cartied 7-0.
3. Approval of Minutes (None)

4. Public Remarks
Chair Jackson opened the floor for public remarks,

Joff Kyes, KEBS, Inc., 2116 Haslett Road, Haslett, representative for CBL Properties, clarified that
Meridian Mall has a prospective tenant who desires to use 30,000 square feet of the existing building
and add approximately 18,650 square feet to the current structure. He indicated he believed the
CPUD process the best way to expand tenants at the mall. Mr. Kyes indicated that once the CPUD is
approved, he will work towards adding different amenities as new tenants desire to locate within the
mall.

Chair Jackson closed public remarks.
5. Communications (None)
6. Public hearings

A. Rezoning #13050 (Planning Cominission), rezone 1404, 1408, 1416, 1422, 1434, 1438, 1443 and
1449 Haslett Road from PO and C-2 (Commercial) to RB (Single Family -High Density)

Chair Jackson opened the public hearings at 7:04 P.M.

o Introduction by the Chair (announcement of procedures, time limits and protocols for public
participation and applicants) '

¢ Summary of subject matter
Principal Planner Oranchak summarized the rezoning request as outlined in staff
memorandum dated October 17, 2013,

¢ Public
Dave Otis, 1404 Haslett Road, Haslett, speaking on behalf of his mother who owns two of the
subject parcels, spoke in support of the rezoning. He indicated rezoning approval would
allow owners the ability to make security and maintenance changes to the homes, noting
these properties have had a residential use for over 70 years.




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
October 21, 2013
Page 2

Planning Commission discussion:
Commissioner Tanni inquired if the Land Use Map could be changed for these parcels as a
result of the rezoning to reflect the current use.

Principal Planner Oranchak responded she will check into that request.

Commissioner Scoft-Craig inquired as to back half of the lots along Carlton Street not being
included in this request.

Principal Planner Oranchak noted none of the properties on Carlton Street are part of this
request. She indicated the Carlton frontage is zoned RB and the back area is Land
Preservation property.

Commissioner Scott-Craig believed the three lots, depicted on the map as white squares and
zoned C-2, would be logical candidates to be rezoned. He also believed the three properties
on Carlton Street should be rezoned.

Principal Planner Oranchak explained one of the lots on the street is a former church and is
being used for business purposes, one of the lots is the church parking lot, and the third lot is
a single family home, She was unswre when the applicants were making contacts with
property owners if they did or did not contact the individuals who own those parcels.

Commissioner Scott Craig believed it would be good to have consistency for the entire
neighborhood.

Principal Planner Oranchak suggested not holding up this rezoning, but have planning staff
inquire of other nearby property owners if they had an interest in rezoning their property in
the future.

Chair Jackson inquired as to how the C-2 property between 1408 and the RB on Carlton
Street is currently being used.

Principal Planner Oranchak indicated they are back yards of the property along Carlton
Street, with split zoning which appears fo go down through the rear of the property.

Chair Jackson asked if the rear yards were excluded when the request was made to rezone the
property which is now zoned RB.

Principal Planner Oranchak did not know exactly how that rezoning transpired in 1978, but
believed what was determined at that time to be appropriate lots for the RB district were left.
She surmised that one block of land was kept for C-2 development due, in part, to its
proximity to the railroad tracks.

Chair Jackson noted that the back zoning district lines in question are landlocked.

Chair Jackson inquired if the two back lots are owned separately from the ones which front
Carlton Street.

Principal Planner Oranchak believed ownership to be the same for the parcels which have
split zoning through the rear.




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
October 21, 2013
Page 3

Chair Jackson inquired if there was good reason to keep the Land Preservation property
zoned C-2.

Principal Planner Oranchak did not necessarily see a need, but believed that issue should be
divected to the Land Preservation Advisory Board prior to Planning Commission initiation of
any type of rezoning for that parcel.

Chair Jackson indicated the staff report noted the possibility of two parcels which do not meet
width and acreage requirement for RB being used as residential with a variance.

Principal Planner Oranchak indicated a variance may not be needed if the lot of record has 40
feet of lot width and meets all the setback requirements. She spoke to the distinction between
a non-conforming lot/structure and a non-conforming use.

Commissioner Hildebrandt asked if there was a good reason not to rezone the three (3)
houses with frontage on Carlton.

Principal Planner Oranchak responded the three homes are zoned residential with split zoning
in the rear. She stated that if the Planning Commission desired to include those lots, the
process would need to stait over, with noticing for a new public hearing.

Commissioner Hildebrandt suggested that staff include these homes in its outreach efforts to
inquire as to property owner desire for a rezoning,

Chair Jackson added that with exploring rezoning for the properties on Carlton, the Township
moves further away from the problems associated with spot zoning.

Commissioner Salehi inquired if this situation was a rarity within the Township,

Principal Planner Oranchak believed this situation was a result of creating a Master Plan in
the 1970°s when the planning philosophy was that the Township was growing and the non-
residential portion of Haslett Road would expand. She thought the belief was that such an
action would make it possible to obtain additional land for parking in an effort to create
viable businesses. Principal Planner Oranchak noted those designations for non-residential
uses have continued over several decades.

Commissioner Salehi wondered how many similar instances there are Township wide.
Principal Planner Oranchak believed other such instances may be found in the older sections
of the community, recalling review a few years ago for locations on Lake Lansing Road and
Marsh Road.

Commissioner Salehi suggested downtown Okemos.

While Principal Planner Oranchak acknowledged downtown Okemos does contain properties
that are zoned commercial or office and used for residential purposes, the Township has not

received any rezoning requests.

Commissioner Cordill suggested amending the agenda to place this issue on unfinished
business in order to take a vote this evening,




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minules -DRAFT-
October 21, 2013
Page 4

Commissioner Norkin believed there will be a four-fold increase in the number of trains on
the C & N railroad over the next five to ten years and believed it made sense from a long term
planning perspective to keep the parcels commercial. He assumed it would become
undesirable to reside next to the railroad frack in the future and suggested those property
owners take their property values into consideration once that happens.

Commissioner Salehi asked if there would be a reason for the Township to oppose a
homeowner’s request to rezone the property upon which their home is located to residential,

Chair Jackson responded the Master Plan would be one reason.
Commissioner Norkin added that if an individual purchased commercial property on the other
side of the street with the understanding that the entire area would be commercially

developed, they may object to a rezoning request.

Commissioner Cordill believed the commercial area is neighborhood oriented and the
businesses would benefit from a solid residential base.

Chair Jackson stated she has not seen any evidence that these C-2 zoned parcels would become
more highly commercialized. She reiterated the significance of the community’s preference to
use these older homes for residential purposes over the last 70 years,

Commissioner Salehi did not believe this request would strand any commercial property.

Chair Jackson closed the public hearings at 7:37 P.M,

7. Unfinished Business
A. Commercial Planned Unit Development #13034 (Jeff Kyes), request to establish the Meridian Mall

C-PUD and add approximately 18,650 square feet onto the Meridian Mall to accommodate

a new tenant

Commissioner Scott-Craig moved [and read into the record] NOW THEREFORE, BE IT
RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF
MERIDIAN hereby recommends approval of Commercial Planned Unit Development
#13034, subject to the following conditions:

1.

The recommendation for approval is based on the updated Existing Amenities Plan
dated October 10, 2013, Current Pervious/Impervious Plan, Current Parking Tetals
Plan, Site and Utility Plan, Storm and Grading Plan, Demolition Plan and Landscape
Plan dated September 10, 20133 prepared by KEBS, Inc.; and an elevation plan and a
photometric plan dated September 13, 2013 prepared by Herschman Architects Inc,,
subject to revisions as required,

Approval is subject to one or more amenities. The applicant proposes to apply existing
amenities including the CATA transit stop, pedestrian access to Marsh Road and
Central Park Drive, public seating benches, bike racks, and underground utilities and
proposed amenities of public seating benches, covered bike racks, planter and pavers
and permanent open space.

Consideration should be given to additional amenities, for example; benches near the
transit stop to improve the experience of transit users and the use of green building
products and techniques,




10.

Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
October 21, 2013
Page 5

The requested waiver for light pole height should be granted provided LED lighting is
used for new or relocated poles and when fixtures are replaced.

The requested waiver for a parking reduction should be granted provided it is, to some
extent, tied to the additional bicycle parking per Section 86-760(h) and additional
landscaped islands are installed to offset the parking lot’s heat island effect.

The character and quality of the building materials and general architectural design
should be compatible with the most recent additions to the mall building,

Brick, stone or masonry products should cover no less than 60 percent of the building
addition’s facade that provides the main entrance to the building., Eliminate or
significantly reduce the amount of Exterior Insulation and Finish System (EFIS) that is
proposed,

Site accessories such as benches, trash and recycling receptacles, exterior lighting
fixtures for streets and buildings, and bicycle racks should be considered for
commercial quality, and being complementary with the building design and style,

Where new landscaping, including street trees, is installed, it should be subject to the
approval of the Director of Community Planning and Development and the Ingham
County Road Department, as applicable,

Any future building addition or expansion should require modification to the
Commercial Planned Unit Development #13034,

Seconded by Commissioner Ianni,

Planning Commission discussion;

*
*
]

Seven different parcels and owners created Meridian Mall

Future changes will require modification to the CPUD

Opportunity for future minor amendments which would be handled by the Director of
Community Planning and Development

Amenities added over time provides more flexibility within the CPUD

Square footage of the existing mall is approximately one million feet

Waiver for light pole height would allow consistency with existing light pole height of 35 feet
Light pole height and lighting plan is included as part of the photometric plan noted in
condition #1

Waiver is also being requested for a reduction in the number of parking spaces

Suggestion that the applicant participate in the October 24™ charrette

Planning Commission is approving the establishment of a CPUD and approving an addition
as the first project of the CPUD

Improved amenity discussion is geared toward the whole CPUD development

Reminder that the mall property includes restaurants, bank, movie studio, ete.

EFIS is a manufactured stucco type of material used as an exterior finish on the building
Concern that the applicant meets the 60% masonry requirement

ROLL CALL VOTE: YEAS: Commissioners Cordill, Hildebrandt, Ianni, Norkin, - Salehi,

Scott-Craig, Chair Jackson
NAYS: None
Motion carried 7-0.




8.

9,

Planning Commission Regutar Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
October 21, 2013
Page 6

Other Business (None)

Township Board, Planning Commission officer, committee chair, and staff comment or reports
Commissioner Scott-Craig spoke to the new central fire station issue being returned to the Planning
Commission. He inquired if the Township Attorney could be available to the Planning Commission
when the public hearing is repeated. Commissioner Scott-Craig indicated the Township Attorney’s
opinion regarding the millage money being attached to that particular property has not been received
in writing, He also inquired if members of the Board would be available at that Planning
Commission meeting to answer questions regarding the Board’s intention. Commissioner Scott-Craig
addressed the necessity of re-noticing the continuation of the public hearing for the plasma center.

Chair Jackson shared correspondence received from Economic Development Chair Marsha Madle
relative to Planning Commission transmission of the Master Plan Goals and Objectives and from
Christine Tenaglia.

Chair Jackson inquired if Planning Commissioners were available to hold another work session on the
Master Plan Goals and Objectives on November 4, 2013.

Commissioner Scott-Craig announced the upcoming charrettes: October 24™ kick-off in the
Chippewa Middle School at 6:00 P.M., October 28" in the Township Hall at 5:00 P.M. and the wrap-
up on October 30" at 6:30 P.M. in East Lansing’s Hannah Community Center.

Principal Planner Oranchak noted the areas of interest to be discussed at those charrettes will be
Meridian Mall, Grand River Avenue and consideration of the bus rapid transit system,

Chair Jackson added the Planning Commission, Township Board and Tri-County Regional Planning
Commission are all interested in receiving as much public participation and input as possible. She
noted this is a part of the larger Grand River/Michigan Avenue Transportation Corridor,

10. New applications

11

12.

13.

14,

A. Special Use Permit #13141 (Wooledge), request to work and place fill in the 100-year floodplain at
2700 Mt. Hope Road

B. Special Use Permit #13-01081 (Consumers Energy), request for a minor special use permit
amendment to enclose the gas regulator station at 4671 Marsh Road

Site plans received (None)

Site plans approved
A. Site Plan Review #13-10-06 (DTN Management), revision to Waterbury Mixed Use Planned Unit
Development to add a canopy to the office building

Public remarks
Chair Jackson opened and closed public remarks.

Adjournment
Chair Jackson adjourned the regular meeting at 8:16 P.M.




Planning Commission Regular Meeting Minutes -DRAFT-
October 21, 2013
Page 7

Respectfully Submitted,

Sandra K. Otto
Recording Secretary




ail Oranchak

From: Kelley Minnehan <kelley@rsilogistics.com>
Sent: Tuesday, October 29, 2013 3:36 PM

To: Gail Oranchak

Subject: DTN blood plasma center

Gall:

I live at 6108 Skyline Drive in East Lansing and wanted to address the request by DTN to establish a blood plasma draw
center at the former L&L space at the Hagadorn and Lake Lansing Road. | travel on business most weeks and was unable
to attend the public hearing on Oct 14™ and will not be in town Monday Nov. 18" for the second public hearing. Beinga
local business owner in Meridian Township (RSI Logistics, Inc. 2419 Science Parkway) | totally disagree with the township
granting DTN a speclal use permit for this type of business. Plasma center that pay for plasma are only bring into our
community people that are very desperate for cash. These are not people that are coming into our community to spend
money or look for work, but rather a quick way to earn some quick dollars. With an elementary school across the street
does Meridian really want this type of business at this location.

| would suggest the planning commission visit the other plasma centers in town and see for themselves the amount of
people loitering around these locations. | have read where a center can have 600-800 draws per week. Bringing in this
many people to a working class community can do nothing but increase crime rates as well, 1vote no for the special use
permit.

Thank you,

Kelley Minnehan

Kelley Minnehan, Vice President | RSI Logistics Inc. | Okemos, Ml | kminnehan@rsilogistics.com
Phone 517.908.3647 | Cell 517-974-4480 | Fax 517.349.7154 | rsilogistics.com

Lé“"“l\ﬂoving Industry on the Right Track...

This epail and any files trapsaitted with it are confidential and intended solely for thé use of the individeal or entity to whon they are addressed.
If you have received this email in errer please notify the systea manager. ¢his message contains confidential inforpation and 1s intended only for
the individual named. IL you are not the named addressee yot Should not dissenlnate, distribute or copy this e-rail. Please notify the sender
inzediately by &-rall 1f you have received this e-pall by nistake apd delete this e-pail froa your systen.” If you are not the intended recipient you
are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any actlen in reliance on the contents of this inforratien is atrictly prohibited.

4

et e 9
TesTEn ULy

EGEIIEY




DELHI CHARTER TOWNSHIP
DEPT. OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT

2074 Aurelius Road Phone (517) 694-8281
Holt, MI 48842-6320 Fax (517) 694-1289

ﬁg\[ﬂ@[ﬁl[wl[ﬂ‘{
Ny O 7 201
T T

2 €
s R R Crrz iz ETERILE B8

November 4, 2013

Planning Commission / Township Board
Meridian Township

5151 Marsh Road

Okemos, Ml 48864

RE: Adoption of Delhi Charter Township Master Plan

The Delhi Charter Township amended Master Plan has been adopted by the Planning
Commission and is available. You are being notified of the amended plan per the
requirements of the Michigan Enabling Act (PA 33 of 2008). The plan is also available
for viewing online at www.delhitownship.com.

Sincerely,

_Ken O'Hara, Secretary
Delhi Charter Township Planning Commission




Gail Oranchak

it B
From: jks1023@juno.com
Sent: Thursday, November 07, 2013 12:45 PM
To: Gail Oranchak
Subject: Possible plasma center in Carriage Hills

- Dear Ms. Oranchak:

Please allow me to voice my objection to the Plasma Center that DTN is requesting to put in the former Lé&L
location in Carriage Hills. I have lived only three blocks from this location for over thirteen years. Ihave
witnessed the area dramatically improve, via construction projects, drainage improvements, and what seems to
be a decrease in crime. The neighborhood is walkable and safe. My home rests on the walkway used by
students on their way to Donley Elementary - they must pass the location being considered for this Center. Also
at my driveway is one of the bus stops used by local people to access shopping and MSU, so my interest in who
uses our area's facilities is personal. Ihave a bit of experience with Plasma Cenfers as well - they are not
pleasant places, and attract a questionable clientele. Our residents will not be their primary users - those folks
will come from somewhere else. As apart of Meridian Township, our neighborhood should be considered the
same way you (and other members of the planning commission) would your own; please recall that the zoning
is there for a reason - to protect our residents and their properties. There is nothing about this proposal for
special use that benefits the Carriage Hills / Towar area. ‘

‘Thank you,

Jan Schneider

3095 Birch Row Drive

East Lansing, MI 48823




Gail Oranchak

i i
From: Michael Hudson <mjh@msu.edu>
Sent: Sunday, November 10, 2013 10:20 PM
To: . Gail Oranchak: Rick Brown; Gail Oranchak
Cc Karla Hudson (hudson.kc®@live.com)
Subject: Message for Planning Commissioners
Attachments: Plasma Center opposition letter.docx

Dear Gail and Rick,

I'm sending the attached letter to you via e-mail as | was unable to use the online form for submitting to the
commissioners directly. That form has screen reader accessibility problems with a required captia that is presented
visually only. The fix for this is to insist on an audio captia option which can be toggled for those unable to see the
visuals.

Can you please ensure the commissioners receive the attached message which | have also copied below for your
convenience (likely with some formatting problems because of the paste in e-mail).

Thank you,

Michael and Karla Hudson

November 9, 2013

Dear Meridian Township Planning Commission,

Our family resides at 6009 Skyline Drive, and we are vehemently opposed to CSL Plasma Center locating in our
neighborhood.

when we moved into this area 22 years ago, we selected Meridian Township for a wonderful balance of rural/suburban
fife with amenities that met our needs as a blind couple—both my wife and | are blind. Nine years ago, we further
solidified our commitment to this area with the purchase of our dream home on Skyline, now shared with our two
children. It was to be our permanent home. However, we will not be able to remain in this area if you allow the special
use permit for a plasma center. We have spoken with several of the other eight or so blind people who live in this corner
of the township, and we are all wary of this new neighbor, Our Insights arise from the degree to which we depend on
public transportation, We all have worked hard to find a nice part of town where the bus riders are largely academic and
very dissimilar from those we see on the route 5 South Lansing bus. We feel safe here, and the feeling of safety is
something that one cannot find in many places outside Meridian Township.

e  We desire to maintain the tradition of a local marketplace in the Carrlage Hills Shopping Center. That is how this
area was developed with a master plan in mind and the desirability of that design remains timeless. The recent
loss of a Carriage Hills grocery store was devastating, but the addition of a plasma center would be irreversible,
forever closing the door to a more conventional, community-centered marketplace.

e  Plasma centers, unlike traditional shopping facilities, bring transient Individuais to the area with no sense of
community investment, placement or local community contribution. Indeed, plasma sales is a model that
describes a multi-national interest fitting best in an urban setting—not in a bedroom community.

e Transportation: While we do have a nice transit line here, it operates on a less than optimal schedule for
purposes of a plasma center. The 30-minute daytime interval becomes a sparse 60-minute interval evenings and
weekends. In either case, this will leave plasma sellers stranded for up to an hour with no option but to loiter
with a cash card in hand at a local bus stop. Take a look at south Lansing’s CSL center and see what sorts of
interactions this dynamic brings to a setting. Certainly you do not wish this to be a hallmark of our bedroom
community or the Township as a whole.

o Proximity to K-5 Donley Elementary: The Carriage Hills shopping Center is proximal to Donley and Is heavily
traversed by children on their way to and from school. Indeed, children use pathways that surround the
property and adjacent bus stops. Do we really want to expose our youngest and most vulnerable citizens to the

1




" realities of a transient plasma center population? We readily observe very young children traveling around,
behind and in front of the plaza on their way home to the Towar neighborhoad. In most situations these
children are traveling without adult supervision.

o Identifying An Optimal Plasma Center Location: We believe other DTN-owned properties are much better
suited to a plasma center, namely the downtown East Lansing city center. It would offer a much more robust
transit option with the route 1 running very frequently with a 10-minute or less headway and many other buses
also serving that Abbot and Grand River area. Indeed, it is part of a planned urban corridor that will have rapid
availability for all surrounding areas, and DTN appears to own parcels in that area.

e Help DTN find the right match: We understand DTN’s need to fill their Carriage Hills space. We desire Meridian
planners to help them determine what belongs here and how it can meet a great business plan. The two grocery
stores that persisted there for decades, Goff and L&L, were successful until larger dynamics heyond this location
affected their business models. The C&H store that lasted for just over a year was a failure for reasons of
management’s not addressing customer desires for specific product lines. Indeed, it appeared that they wanted
to run a party store but got a bigger grocery store that they were not ready to manage.

o A Better Vision: Residents here warmly welcome partnerships and planning to bring signature items to our
neighborhood, Ideas range from a fresh produce marketplace (Horox East), to health foods {Foods for Living
which is about to be trounced by Whole Foods if it is not relocated), Trader Joe’s, ALDI's grocery and other
businesses such as a sit-down coffee shop, a Coney Island and more. Many in this area, in addition to us, want a
robust walkable community retail center and will support such.

A plasma center promises new problems that are worse than an empty storefront. It will further depress our property
value, make our neighborhood less safe and be a deterrent for other businesses that would be beneficial to area
residents,

We have no desire to live in an environment like 5015 South Cedar. We have experienced the Cedar Street bus and
assure you, it is something less than optimal and nothing iike the student academic experience one finds today on the
route 24.

We were heartened to hear the recording of the October 14 commission meeting and the commitment some made to
seeing the Lansing centers firsthand. Let us challenge you further: View those properties via a CATA bus ride. That is
precisely how those of us who do not drive will experience this center.

We cannot idly watch this happen to our corner of the township and, thus, implore you to stay true to the zoning at
hand. Do not approve a special use permit. It is unnecessary and counterproductive to the strength of our community.
Carriage Hills Shopping Center was designed and must remain center to our community and serve as a positive resource
to us all. )

Let's work to get a useful community resource here for us, and we’ll support you warmly. We prefer fresh produce to
fresh bandages, loitering, needles and fiith. Qur neighborhood and school deserve much better.

Thank you in advance for saying no to this special use and for helping deliver a better solution to the Carriage Hills retail
shopping district. ' :

Sincerely,

Karla and Michael Hudson
6009 Skyline Drive
517-336-9830




RGPV
(O EERUN |
hﬁt‘gﬁfﬁﬂ"ﬂ"ﬁ ;

FPTRIERT A

6095 Horizon Drive
East Lansing, M1
November 9, 2013

PR R A Ll

Meridian Township Planning Commission
5151 Marsh Rd
Okemaos, MI

Dear Commissioners:

[ want to go on record as opposing the issuance of a Special Use Permit to operate a
CSL Plasma Center at Carriage Hills Shopping Center. The car wash behind the
shopping center was forced on us several years ago. Please don’t continue the
process of downgrading our neighborhood by adding something even worse. Would
you want it in your neighborhoods? Few people would, and it most certainly would
contribute to a decline in property values and township revenues.

We all would like to see this little shopping center be a success. In the long run a
better draw would be a specialty food store like Trader Joes, or Goodrich’s. The
demographics and traffic in the neighborhood could make it work. The previous
attempt to fill the space with a very ordinary but over priced supermarket was
doomed from the start.

Since}rely,

g i

Robert 1. Francoeur




Gail Oranchak

e R SHE 3%
From: Rick Brown
Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 2:28 PM
To: Gail Oranchak
Subject: FW: SUP #13141 on agenda Nov 18th
Attachments: _DSC0052.jpg; _DSC0031jpy

From: Patrick Brazil [mailto:patrickjbrazil@yahoo.com]

Sent: Tuesday, November 12, 2013 2:23 PM

To: Rick Brown; Angela Wilson

Ce: Bill Lee; bokemeier@bus.msu.edu; dana@drphillipscenter.org; Joe Pavona
Subject: SUP #13141 on agenda Nov 18th

To Meridian Township Plahning Commission,

This email is in response to a special use permit #13141 from Jeff and Arianna Wooledge of 2700 Mt
Hope Hwy, Okemos, Ml 48864 for proposed work in the 100 year flood plain.

| am in Florida and will not be back in Michigan for the hearing on November 18th so please accept
this email and | would appreciate it if this was read out loud at the hearing. On top of being read out
loud | ask under my rights as a resident of Meridian Township for this email to be printed off and
given to every board member for review during the discussion of this special use permit#13141 as a
person of interest that is unable to make it to the meeting in person.

My first question is how much drainage area is affected? Has a state permit been applied for?

 Any construction, fill or alteration of a floodplain of a river, stream, or drain which has a
drainage area greater than or equal to 2 square miles will require a state floodplain permit
under Part 31 of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act. Such projects as
building a house, placement of fill, installing a culvert or bridge, all would require a permit
under Part 31.

| have not seen the following list but | would expect it to be presented to the Meridian Board before a
special use permit is approved.

(a) A site development plan showing both existing and proposed conditions on a topographic map
and containing the following information:

(i) Lacation map.

(i) Property lines.

(ili) Road right-of-way, drainage, and utility easements.

(iv) Existing and proposed contours at sufficient intervais to adequately describe the existing
features and the proposed alterations. _

(v) Proposed bridges, culverts, and stormwater outfalls. Plans or sketches shall be included to
provide sufficient information for evaluation.

(vi) Proposed channel relocations and the limits of improvements and alterations.

(vii) Delineation of proposed cut and fil limits,

(vili) Approximate volume of cut and fill.

(ix) Proposed elevations of roads and buildings, including elevations of first floor and basement

1




openings into buildings.
(b) River or stream valley cross sect

This is all per Michigan DEQ {Department of Environmental Quality) floodplain management
and needs to be adhered to.

o Also what is the status on a "harmful interference?" Has there been any studies done on the proposed changes?

(1) An encroachment in the floodway which, acting alone or in combination with existing

or future similar works, may cause harmful interference shall not be approved. In making this
determination, an analysis shall be made for a range of discharges up to and including the 100-year
flood discharge modified to reflect changes in land use and development reasonably anticipated to
occur within the watershed up to twenty years from the date of application,

This is also in the FEMA flood Plain zone AE which by definition has the following national guidelines.
Of which they have already begun work on this"berm" without following either state or federal
guidelines, especially public notice requirements.

Code of Federal Regulations

Title 44 - Emergency Management and Assistance

Volume: 1Date: 2002-10-010Original Date: 2002-10-01Title: Section 9.8 - Public notice requirements.Context: Title 44 -
Emergency Management and Assistance. CHAPTER | - FEDERAL EMERGENCY MANAGEMENT AGENCY.
SUBCHAPTER A - GENERAL. PART 9 - FLOODPLAIN MANAGEMENT AND PROTECTION OF WETLANDS.

§ 9.8Public notice requirements.(a) Purposs. The purpose of this section is to establish the initial notice procedures to
be followed when proposing any action in or affecting floodplains or wetlands.(b) General. The Agency shall provide
adequate information to enable the public to have impact on the decisionoutcome for all actions having potential to affect,
adversely, or be affected by floodplains or wetlands that it proposes. To achieve this objective, the Agency shall:(1)
Provide the public with adequate information and opportunity for review and comment at the earliest possible time and
throughout the decision-making process; and upon completion of this process, provide the public with an accounting of its
final decisions (see § 9.12); and(2) Rely on its environmental assessment processes, to the extent possible, as vehicles
for public notice, involvement and explanation.(c) Early public notice. The Agency shall provide opportunity for public
involvement in the decision-making process through the provision of public notice upon determining that the proposed
action can be expected to affect or be affected by floodplains or wetlands. Whenever possible, notice shall precede major
project site identification and analysis in order to preclude the foreclosure of options consistent with the Orders.(1) For an
action for which an environmental impact statement is being prepared, the Notice of Intent to File an EIS is adequate to
constitute the early public notice, if it includes the information required under paragraph (c)(5) of this section.(2) For each
action having national significance for which notice is being provided, the Agency shall use the Federal Register as the
minimum means for notice, and shall provide notice by mail to national organizations reasonably expected to be
interested in the action. The additional notices listed in paragraph (c)(4) of this section shall be used in accordance with
the determination made under paragraph (c)(3) of this section.(3) The Agency shall base its determination of appropriate
notices, adequate comment periods, and whether to issue cumulative notices (paragraphs (X4, (8) and (7) of this
section) on factors which include, but are not limited to:(i) Scale of the action;(ii) Potential for controversy; (i) Degree of
public need;(iv) Number of affected agencies and individuals; and(v) Its anticipated potential impact.(4) For each action
having primarily locat importance for which notice is being provided, notice shall be made in accordance with the criteria
under paragraph (c)(3) of this section, and shall entail as appropriate: (i) [Reserved](i) Notice to Indian tribes when effects
may oceur on reservations.{iify Information required in the affected State's public notice procedures for comparable
actions.{iv) Publication in local newspapers (in papers of general circulation rather than legal papers).(v) Notice through
other local media.(vi) Notice to potentially interested community organizations.(vii) Publication in newsletters that may be
expected to reach potentially interested persons.(vili) Direct malling to owners and occupants of nearby or affected
property.(ix) Posting of notice on and off site in the area where the action is to be located.(x) Holding a public hearing.(5)
The notice shall include:(i) A description of the action, its purpose and a statement of the intent to carry out an action
affecting or affected by a floodplain or wetland;(ii) Based on the factors in paragraph (c)(3) of this section, a map of the
area or other Indentification of the floodplain and/or wetland areas which is of adequate scale and detail so that the
location is discernible: instead of publication of such map, FEMA may state that such map is available for public
inspection, including the location at which such map may be inspected and a telephone number to call for information;(iii)

2




Based on the factors in paragraph (c)(3) of this section, a description of the type, extent and degree of hazard involved
and the floodplain or wettand values present; and(iv) identification of the responsible official or organization for

+

implementing the proposed action, and from whom further information can be obtained.(6) The Agency shall provide for
an adequate comment period.(7) in a post-disaster situation in particular, the requirement for early public notice may be
met in a cumulative manner based on the factors set out in paragraph (c)(3) of this section. Several actions may be
addressed in one notice or series of notices. For some actions involving limited public interest a single notice in a local
newspaper or letter to interested parties may suffice.(d) Continuing public nofice. The Agency shall keep the public
informed of the progress of the decision-making process through additional public notices at key points in the process.
The preliminary information provided under paragraph (c)(5} of this section shall be augmented by the findings of the
adverse effects of the proposed actions and steps necessary to mitigate them. This responsibility shall be performed for
actions requiring the preparation of an EIS, and all other actions having the potential for major adverse impacts, or the
potential for harm to the health and safety of the general public.[45 FR 59526, Sept. 9, 1980, as amended at 48 FR
29318, June 24, 1983]

So with all the legal information in front of you | wili sum it up. The rain comes down the hilis and
gathers in the place were they want to build an additional berm. The spring rains and thaw will
sometimes force the water to go all the way over to and through the lake that they are proposing fo
enlarge. | have attached 2 photos of the water when it was at a peak in April of 2013. If there is a
berm this would have been higher and could have effectively risen up and into our basements or
walkouts of the houses being effected on Sequoia Trail.

o What studies have the applicants done to prove this berm would not effect our homes?
« How will such a grading and changing of the floodplain effect the rest of the floodplain and
drainage?

They owners have also put brush, cuttings and miscellaneous yard waste in the proposed flood plain
area which would be behind the berm and restricts the flow of water. This should be cleaned up due
to federal and state guidelines for non-dumping of yard waste in a floodplain.

| am not a floodplain expert but without any extended surveys or studies how can they really know
how this expansion of their pond or "berm" will effect the FEMA Zone AE floodplain?

Lastly, by not properly following both state and federal guidelines and starting work before permits are
obtained | strongly urge you to NOT issue this special use permit. Not only should this permit be
denied, all lands should be put back to their original grade AND they should be fined for not filing
proper permits.

You may co'ntact me at anytime if you need further pictures or if you have any questions.
Please deny this Special Use permit.#“l 3141. |

Thank you, _

Patrick J. Brazil

4593 Sequoia Trail

Okemos, MI, 48864
517-819-5433 - celi




o v,

3

Pﬁ{@hiﬂﬂﬂﬂ

| !
| |
IR\ R TR R

TR SR SR B R S s e o G R O b b e

rpartrms,

i

oo

%

Plasmia Protein Therapeutics Association

November 13, 2013
Reference No. MERI13001

Meridian Township Planning Commission

Dear Commission Members:

The Plasma Protein Therapeutics Association (PPTA) is writing to you in support of the
request made by CSL Plasma to move to a new location in order to continue its life-
saving operations of collecting source plasma. The Plasma Protein Therapeutics
Association is the international trade association and standards-setting organization for
the world’s major collectors of Source Plasma and manufacturers of plasma derived
products and recombinant analogues which are used in the treatment of a number of
rare diseases. The diseases are genetic, chronic, life-threatening conditions that require
patients to receive infusions or injections for the duration of their lives.

Human source plasma saves thousands of lives around the world. The conditions
treated by therapeutic products made from human source plasma are not diseases of
lifestyle or of choice. Rare inherited conditions, such as primary immune deficiency, if
untreated, are a virtual death sentence for afflicted individuals. Without plasma
donations, therapies to keep these patients alive are unattainable. There is, therefore, a
critical need for source plasma donations and, with treatment, the same individuals who
would otherwise be seriously ill can instead lead normal, active lives.

The presence of a plasma center in a community brings valuable jobs to the economy,
and offers education and training to ptasma center staff. The positive economic impact
of a plasma center is not difficult to understand; with compensation fees being offered to
many donors throughout the year, money goes back into the surrounding neighborhood
through purchases in local shops and restaurants. Many plasma centers contribute
more than a million dollars per year to the local community through donation fees alone.
Other beneficial impacts include staff training in the medical field, greater community
awareness of the need for plasma products, and taxation income.,

We hope that this information is helpful to you, Please do not hesitate to contact me if
you have any further questions about source plasma collection in general or about the
PPTA voluntary IQPP Standards Program followed by the industry and CSL Plasma.

Sincerely,

Joshua Penrod '
Vice President, PPTA Source

147 Old Solorons Island Road '« Sulte 100 - Annapolis, MD 21401 USA
tel: 202.789.3100 - 410.263.8296 - fax: 410.263.2298 - e-mall: ppta@pptaglobal.org » www.pptaglobal.org

PPTA Offices in Washington « Annapolis « Brussels - Tokyo




Gail Oranchak

From: Walter Benenson <benenson@msu.edu>

Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 10:36 AM

To: Gail Oranchak

Ce: Benenson Walter; No Plamsa Center in Meridian Township
Subject: Plasma Center

To: Gail Oranchak, principal planner, Meridian Township

oranchak@meridian.mi.us

From: Walter and Antje Benenson
Subject: Plasma center

One of my physics colleagues devoted much of his life to building his dream retirement
home in the mountains. He never got to live there because, as he put it, “you really
need to be within walking distance of a pharmacy more than anything else”.

We were so smug about our house on Skyline Drive because, at the time he told us
this, we were within walking distance of a pharmacy, a dry cleaner, a grocery, and a
nice Italian restaurant, all in Carriage Hills. We could retire here and eventually never
even need a car. However, we are now in our seventies and the dry cleaner, the
pharmacy and the grocery are gone. The restaurant is now a bar. We can only dream
that somehow these things will all come back.

However, | have no desire to be within walking distance of a place that would pay me
for my blood. This would mean that we live in a blighted neighborhood, and we would
have to think about moving. A plasma center would mean the end for any hopes for
this area.

Please don't approve this special use permit.

Walter and Antje Benenson
6111 Skyline Drive
East Lansing, Ml 48823




PRI
o Noy 13208 3
I

LR

} i October 11, 2013
B ] B TR W i

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

Meridian Township Planning Commission:

e 0 g

As a resident of the Skyline Hills neighborhood, just east of the Carriage Hills Shopping Center, |
was extremely distressed to find that our Township’s Planning Commission is planning to
extend a special use permit to allow a pay-for-plasma center to be installed in the former L&L
grocery store. This constitutes the antithesis of an establishment that benefits our
neighborhood!

In other locations where they have been, plasma centers appear to attract the kinds of
individuals who may prey on those who donate there and those who pass by. Some centers
have eveir hired guards to protect those who patronize them: Across the street from Carriage
Hills are establishments used by two of society’s most vulnerable populations: an elementary
school and a senior citizen health care facility. Every day, children and senlors patronize the
other businesses at Carriage Hills, and children walk through and by the shopping center on
their way to and from school or they wait at the bus stops next to the proposed center for
rides. Both popuiations would be exposed to those attending or loitering near the plasma
center, leaving them wide open to harassment of worse--*not* an acceptable situation.

Our neighbors have been trying to encourage a small grocery store to go into the old L&L site
for the benefit of all of us. We were hoping that C&H Marketplace would work there and were
very disappointed when it closed. If this site is turned over to a plasma center (and whatever
else like it might be there in the future if the zoning is changed), we'll never be able to attract
the kind of neighborhood-oriented store(s) that we want. Carriage Hills is in the middle of
several subdivisions filled with established residents who are looking for stable, family-friendly
businesses in their area. We are not looking for the kind of place that busses strangers in from
afar and attracts transients, especiaily those looking for a quick buck.

Please reconsider your decision and leave our zoning as it is. A plasma center and other

establishments like it are not what we need in our neighborhood. Your constituents in our area
would appreciate your representing our best interests in this matter,

Sincerely,

Barbara A. Reeves
6181 Skyline Drive
East Lansing




From: Donna Rose <wild-rose@shcglobal.net>
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 12:24 PM
To: Gail Oranchak; Rick Brown

Subject: Opposition to CSL Plasma Center

November 12, 2013
Dear Meridian Township Planning commission:

| am a townhouse home-owner at 6207 Cobblers Drive, located in the Carrlage Hills North Condominium subdivision
here in Meridian Twp. 1am writing in opposition to the CSL Plasma Center which is proposed to be located in the
Carriage Hills Shopping Center nearby. As a retired social worker, | spent many years working and riding the bus near the
CSL Plasma Center on Cedar St. in Lansing. As a result, | believe we the residents near the proposed site have good
reasons for our objections to this type of business moving into our neighborhood.

My objections are as follows in no particular order:

? The presence of 500-800 outsiders coming into our neighborhood

weekly who desire quick cash is not a good idea.

? Plasma customers loitering due to large spaces in timing of bus

service (60-90 minutes) during evenings, and on weekends could create trouble.

7 The proximity of the elementary school and children who use the

route s in and around the proposed center site to walk to and from school.

7 Problems of trash, such as soiled bandages, needles and medical

waste improperly managed will create a health hazard to all, especially children.

? The number of elderly residents, people with disabilities and

children who reside in the area will be more vulnerable to crime.

? The placement of businesses in our neighborhood should enhance our
experience here, not detract from it.

7 If we wanted to pay fewer property taxes and live in a high crime

ridden area, we can move to such an urban area where most plasma centers are located,
? Placing a plasma center in our neighborhood will impair our freedom

to move around safely and enjoy our lovely walkable neighborhood.

? The presence of such a center will likely reduce our property

values.

? Many of us will be selling our properties if such a center is

allowed to open in the proposed location which could also reduce property values.
? The possibility the plasma center will attract other undesirable

businesses to the Carriage Hills Shopping Center, such as a check cashing center or pawn shop.
? This is the wrong placement for such a business which needs to

belong on a major urban thoroughfare where the buses run often, like Grand River or Michigan Ave, not in our peaceful
residential area.

When | moved here in 2004 | thought | was in heaven. My walkable neighborhood had many wonderful amenities such
as a grocery store, a drug store and much more, L&L at this location was doing very well until their other less lucrative
stores failed. The C&H grocery store would have worked out fine if the owner would have considered our discontent
and suggestions for improvement early on, but he chose not to listen. Surely there are some retail opportunities which
could be of a better benefit to surrounding residents in this location then a plasma center, More effort should be applied

1




by DTN to promote retail businesses here since the area is so residential and we do need at least a grocery type store. In
turn it would help retail businesses if the township would relax its signage ordinances so that retail businesses are more
visible from the streets. For example, Tim Horton’s could be more visible and experience higher revenue if better
signage was allowed.

Our property taxes should be reduced if DTN is allowed to add the plasma center to our neighborhood. {am sure other
residents feel the same way.

Why has our neighborhood been selected for such a proposed endeavor? To allow such a business to move into our
neighborhood would be a betrayal of those with whom we have placed our trust to protect our investments and the
enjoyment of our neighborhood amenities.

Most residents who reside in the Carriage Hills, Walnut Hills and other surrounding subdivisions just love it here. We are
a close knit community.

We often get together for dinner at Buddies Restaurant or enjoy singing Karaoke together there on Friday nights,
Although the area in which 1 live Is very compact, it is quiet and diverse. We are sort of a bedroom community, using our
homes as a refuge from the hustle and bustle of urban life. In short, this is the wrong place in which to support this type
of non-retail facility. '

| hope you can ask yourself honestly if you would want to live in an area where such a center is located, and whether
this is the direction in which you want to direct our township. Once this type of business is present it will set a
precedent for the future. Please uphold our trust and listen to the objections of the tax payers and decline this
proposal. Thank you.

Very sincerely,

Donna Rose, LMSW
G207 Cobblers Drive
East Lansing, M| 48823
517-489-2233




LIAISON FOR
INTER-NEIGHBORHOOD
COOPERATION

A MERIYAN TOWNSHIP FEDERATED HOMEQOWNER ASSOCIATION P.0. Box 40 e Okemos, Michigan 48805

November 13, 2013

Planning Commission
Meridian Charter Township
5151 Marsh Road

Okemos, MI 48864

RE: SUP # 13-77021: Plasma Collection Center
Dear Planning Commissioners,

The plasma collection center proposed for the former grocery store in the Carriage Hills Shopping Center at the
corner of Lake Lansing and Hagadorn Roads, raises a number of concerns which apply not only to this proposal but
also more broadly to smart planning in our Township. The LINC Board of Directors urges you to take seriously the
following poinis as you review this and other similar proposals.

1. Neighborhood shopping or retail centers are vital features of a residential community. For many necessary
(people with disabilitics or economic hardship) and sensible reasons people purchase or rent homes near
these centers because the mix of basic services provide them the ability to conveniently shop and socialize -
locally in their own neighborhoods. It is important for Planning Commissioners to do whatever they can
within their powers to preserve, protect and where necessary to revitalize these neighborhood shopping
centers in order to maintain Meridian Township as a vital and viable residential community. Carriage Hills
is only one example of where this applies. Another area which needs similar attention is the corner of
Marsh and Haslett Roads. These areas thrive only when their distinction as a neighborhood retail arca is
recognized and where, by design, the mix of enterprises collectively support and reinforce each other,

2. A Special Use Permit is not a right. It is intended to give Township officials some discretion in slightly
bending the zoning regulations in order that another reasonable, compatible, and beneficial use can be
considered. This, according our Township’s criteria number 4 for SUPs means “Project will not adversely
affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses.” And criteria number 5 states: “Project will not be
detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding propetties or the community,” The proposed plasma
center is a good case in point. Instead of bending local zoning to accommodate this use (with yet unknown
impacts on the neighborhood or the future nature of this retail area), it might be more appropriate to steer a
new plasma collection-center in the direction of an existing viable commercial zone along Grand River
Avenue, where there is available space, where it would not be so close to residential areas, and where it
would be on CATA’s primary Route 1.

We trust that these considerations will assist you in making a decision in this matter which will be in the best
interest of the residents and neighborhoods it our community.

Yours for a better community,
Eckhart Dersch
President

Cc: Meridian Township Board of Trustees




November 11, 2013

VRPN
Planning Commission -’

Nov 1 4 gmg |
Meridian Charter Township )
5151 Marsh Road s AT *ff[j‘“g‘b&w[j
Okemos, MI 48864 Tm— e

RE: SUP # 13-77021: Plasma Collection Center
Dear Planning Commissioners:

We strongly urge you to deny the approval of Special Use Permit #13-77021 for a plasma
collection center in the Carriage Hills Shopping Center at the intersection of Hagadorn and
Lake Lansing Roads. This area was zoned commercial in accordance with the Master Plan
and has served the needs of the nearby residential neighborhoods well, The expectation of the
residents in the area was that a similar business utilizing current zoning would move into the
vacant C &W grocery store and revitalize and enhance the shopping center. The plasma
“collection center is a business that is #ot compatible with the current zoning, is not compatible
with the Meridian Township Comprehensive Plan, and most importantly is not compatible
with the surrounding neighborhoods. We feel that it would be extremely detrimental to have
a plasma center as a tenant in that space. This would begin a downward trend in the viability
of the business arca and the surrounding neighborhoods. This type of business is not
harmonious with the general character of the area and would not serve the needs of residents
living nearby.

There are two schools in the vicinity, one being very close, namely at the intersection of
Hagadorn and Lake Lansing Roads. Such plasma centers tend to attract a criminal element
that could be a danger to the children as they go to and from school. Currently many people
walk in the neighborhoods for recreation. At a minimum people would be less likely to walk
in the area knowing there is a business there that has a reputation for attracting criminal
activity.

We support the current Carriage Hills Shopping Center businesses and would support an
appropriate business in the former grocery store site. Tt should be a business that compliments
the surrounding neighborhoods and is utilizable by significant numbers of the residents of the
neighborhoods. A plasma center does not meet these criteria. There is a good possibility it
would cause a deterforation of the surrounding neighborhoods and consequently a
deterioration of Meridian Township

We strongly urge you to deny the approval of Special Use Permit #13-77021
Sincerely yours,

Paul and Judy Kindel
Residents of Skyline Hills




From: Rick Brown
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 10:18 AM
To: Gail Qranchak

Subject: FW: Oppose Plasma Center in Carriage Hills Shopping Center

From: Lori Corteville [mailto:|cortevil@gmail.com]

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 10:02 AM

To: Rick Brown

Subject: Oppose Plasma Center in Carriage Hills Shopping Center

Lori Corteville-Pierce
6146 Horizon Dr,
East Lansing, MI 48823

November 14, 2013

Richard Brown

Associate Planner

Charter Township of Meridian
5151 Marsh Rd

Okemos, MI 48864

Dear Mr. Brown,

T am writing to you today to voice my opposition to allowing a plasma center to open in the Carriage Hills
Shopping Center. I'm sure you have already heard many reasons that focus on the negative stercotypes
surrounding plasma centers. However, I would also oppose a dialysis center—which does not have the same
negative public perceptions—from going into the same place. I do not believe this area is appropriate for any
medical usage, especially given there are areas nearby zoned for medical use along the Abbott Road corridor,

My family just moved into the Carriage Hills neighborhood this summer. One of our highest priorities that led
us to purchase property in Meridian Township was having a quality school nearby for our son’s

education. Donley Elementary School is literally just across the street from the proposed location for the
plasma center. 1 have a visceral dislike around the idea of having schools near any industrial/medical lab

site. If the plasma center had already opened in the shopping center when we were looking at homes, then 1
would have wanted to continue looking at other properties. It simply is not the “community feel” T am looking
for,

What I would really like to see is a specialty grocer go into that space. Yes, I realize that there have been two
failed grocers in that space, however I feel there are reasons for their failure that have nothing to do with the
location. I have lived in the Greater Lansing area for going on 14 years now. When I first moved to the area, 1
was a regular customer of L&, Foodcenters. As the years passed, their quality declined. I then became regular
customer of Meijer simply because they consistently had better produce than any other grocer in the area
(although 1 did favor Farmer Jack while they were open). As for C&H Marketplace, my response is “who?” In.

1




all the time I lived in Lansing, I never heard of them. I did an informal survey of my social network—which
consists of “foodies” who buy specialty groceries—and no one had heard of them either.

My suggested solution is to court a well-known, reputable specialty grocer with the marketing tools to cultivate
an existing customer base: such as Trader Joe’s, Whole Foods, or Nino Salvaggio. Another Mom and Pop
grocer would just struggle in that site due to the out-of-the-way location and competition from a number of big
name grocers nearby. On the other hand, I know Lansing residents who drive all the way to Ann Arbor simply
to go shopping at Trader Joe’s. I personally have done something similar where 1 shop for specialty food items
at Nino Salvaggio in Rochester Hills when visiting my family. I'believe one of these big three specialty grocers
would be a huge economic draw for the community, plus I would have the convenience of a short drive for my
groceries.

I want to thank you for taking the time to read my concerns and suggestions. While I will not be able to attend
the planning commission meeting on Monday, my husband will be there.

Sincerely,
Loti Corteville-Pierce




Planning Commissioners November 12, 2013
Meridian Charter Township

5151 Marsh Rd.

Okemos, M|l 48864

Subject: Re-zoning Carriage Hills Shopping Center
Dear Commissioners.

We are against the re-zoning of subject shopping center. We live in close proximity
to the property and have expected it to continue to be a retail anchor for the local
community. It should continue to be zoned as commercial retail.

We are against having a blood plasma donation facility at this site. 1t would not bring

any added value to the area residential community. Moreover, it poses a potential

safety issue especially for the most vulnerable in our society, grade school children
attending Donley School located kitty-corner from the property and senior citizens at the
Senior Center directly across the street, in addition to the local residents

that uses the sidewalks and bus stop located at the east side of Carriage Hills shopping
center.

In addition, there are concerns the re-zoning could open up this property to other less
than desirable business activities at a later date.

Our understanding is a blood plasma center could bring in 300 ~ 400 people a day

that have no vested interest in the area and more than likely would not add any
economic value to the local community. This type of activity would most iikely

hurt property values, as well may pose a safety and security issue for the residents. [n
addition, it may reduce the pool of potential area buyers, especially those

with children, and seniors looking for a safe and quiet neighborhood.

The Townships stated goals are to promote economic development in a harmonious
way for the entire community. The re-zoning effort appears counter to this goal.

In the best interest of the Township, change of this type should be geared to progress
that strengthens our neighborhoods, supports businesses that support the local
community, increasing property values (and tax revenue), in harmony with all stake
holders.




If DTN is unable to market the shopping center as a primarily consumer retail outlet
it may be in their best interest to sell the property to a known developer that can
market and support new retailers in this neighborhood community sefting.

Thank you for your consideration and support.

Sincerely,

Neal and Elaine Adams
6114 Horizon Dr.

Meridian Charter Township
East Lansing, Ml 48823




November 13, 2013

Planning Commission
5151 Marsh Road
Okemos, M| 48864
Main: 517.853.4508
Fax: 517.853.4005

Planning Commission Members,

The White Birch Condominium association would like to express our deep concerns
regarding the Special Zoning Permit (#13-77021) submitted by DTN Management for a Plasma
Center in the old grocery store location at the Carriage Hills Shopping Center.

We live on Birch Row Drive and share a property line of approximately 200 feet with the
backside of the Carriage Hills Property. A plasma center will dramatically change the
neighborhood. They are open 12-15 hours a day from 5:30am to 8:30pm. People selling their
plasma will cut through our neighborhood and our property to get to the bench at the bus stop
going toward Lake Lansing Road. The bus schedule is infrequent which will lead to people
loitering in the area.

We have experienced declining property values since 2008. We are just beginning to
come out of the recession and for the first time, our property values seem to be stabilizing. The
plasma center and its effects on the neighborhood will lead to declining property values, make if
more difficult to sell any piece of property in the area, and result in reduced tax revenue for the
township in addition to the increased costs of policing the area and stresses to the bus

transportation system.

We strongly urge you to reject this Special Zoning Permit and reaffirm Meridian
Township’s planning goals to “preserve residential areas for residential purposes”. |n the event
the Planning Commission approves this permit. we demand that DTN Management be required
to build a brick wall of maximum allowable height along their north property line. There is
already a fence on the west side of the shopping center, so _this is not an unreasonable reguest.
A fence is the bare minimum of mitigation that can be asked of DTN Management under these
circumstances.

For all the reasons described herein, please reject this Special Zoning Permit outright,
for the sake of your citizens and for the health and quality of life in the neighborhood.

Sincerely,

Chelsea Thornburg
Pam Movalson

Dr. Dawnmari Ezz0 eI
i

i: NOV 1 4 2013

White Birch Condominiums
Board of Directors - ' 2 =
3021 BirchRowDr. #1 -#16 ccessccsesassanssewsener
East Lansing, Ml 48823

prancri ey




v 14w

Jgjﬁ?ﬁ‘iﬁiﬂ?”ﬁﬂfy

el od Sora s e Es v,

To. The Meridian Township Planning Commission

B TR A S N

Re: Proposed Plasma Donatlon Center in Carriage Hiils

| would like to express our disapproval of the planned center near our home. This kind of facility does
not fall in line with the goals of the township and will be detrimental to neighboring business’. Our
family has concerns because of the elementary school across the street. We have two small
grandchildren who walk down Hagadorn to Horizon (there are no sidewalks on Skyline where they live),
and two preschoolers will be doing the same when they reach school age. My daughter in law stated
that she will have to drive and pick them up because of safety issues. She is a nurse practitoner, and is
aware of the kind of issues that will arise with a center such as this.

We are considering selling our home and building on a lot we own on Skyline...we will have to rethink
the wisdom in doing that if this goes through. We strongly urge you to deny the request for the Plasma
center in the old C and H.

Sheila Flynn and William Flynn
6027 Skyline drive , East Lansing

517-337-7376

Stuibe Hgr




From: sharon krinock <sakrinock@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 11:52 AM
To: Gail Oranchak

Subject: no plasma center

Would you be so kind as to forward this email to the planning commission.

As a long time resident of the Carriage Hills neighborhood 1 was very disappointed to hear the planning
commission is considering allowing a plasma center in the Carriage Hills Center on Hagadorn and Lake
Lansing. This is between 2 elementary schools. No doubt it will change the value of homes in the general area
and if that happens T think perhaps property taxes will go down. Is the trade off from a family friendly
neighborhood something that Meridian Township wants? What about the businesses already in the center?
Surely this will affect their business also.

How about courting Goodrich's Grocery Store? I have always envisioned a grocery store within the space along
with several kiosks of pethaps a coffee shop, catry out food, meeting place for seniors, a recreation cenier or
perhaps a country buffet type restaurant.

Thank you for your consideration in this matter.
Sharon Krinock

6084 Herizon Dr
East Lansing




From: Marcia Engelkes <mnejre@comcast.net>

Sent: Thursday, November 14, 2013 12:24 PM
Subject: Plasma Center. NO
Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Marcia Engelkes <mnejre@comcast.net>

Subject: Re: About the plasma center

Meridian Township Board Members.

Jim and 1 are very opposed to the blood plasma center being
suggested less than one mile from our home and much closer
to other homes. This project must not happen.

Neighbors, you have given wonderful reasons why this should not
go forward and we agree. Another reason is the lovely wooded
area that Meridian Township has made into a green space behind
our hime. If any of these people are homeless they could make
their "home" in the woods like has happened near Frandor. That is
frightening!

Donley Elementary School is ONE block from the Plasma s proposed site.!!! How can the Meridian
Township members consider placing such a business
so neat our young and precious children. Perhaps they need to take a drive to the school and the proposed
atea {o realize our concerns. Certainly they have not done so. They need to think about our children's safety not
filling an empty facility to please DTN.




Please do not allow The Plasma
Center to open in our neighborhood.

Dr James and Marcia Engelkes
6343 Skyline Dr

East Lansing Mi

Skyline Hills

1 find this proposal shocking |

The township has always done all they could to keep Meridian pristine and
beautiful. A blood plasma center so close to Skyline Hills would change our
environment,

This end of the street has § children under 10 years of age. Would they be safe to
play in their own yards?,

Sincerely ,
Dr. James and Marcia Engelkes 6343 Skyline Drive

Skyline Hills
East Lansing, Mi.

Sent from my iPhone

On Oct 26, 2013, at 11:20 AM, Jan Jenkins <creativityshop@aol.com> wrote:

Hi,

I've made some revisions to the email that | sent to you
earlier. | added a link to a local TV report about the Oct. 14
township meeting, the amounts paid by plasma centers, etc.

After researching this, | feel this would be devastating to our
community vs adding a business that would enhance our
community. It's bringing people into our area who are
desperate enough to sell blood for money. Thinking forward,
what other businesses would be attracted to locating next to
a plasma center? A check-cashing service? Others that
target a similar clientele? Higher crime would probably
result, then fewer would want to live in the area. Real estate
prices would be lowered to make it more attractive to five
here. I'm open to hear other opinions. Feel free to forward
this to others.




Ovefrview:

A blood plasma draw center may be coming to the former
L&L space at Hagadorn and Lake Lansing Road. It will be
heard by the Meridian Township Planning Commission Nov.
18. '

These centers tend to attract people in need of cash and
who don't have jobs or low-paid jobs, who loiter (many times
because they don't have their own transportation and are
waiting for rides or public transportation), and crime -- others
(not customers) know that people will be leaving the centers
with cash in hand.

The other CSL plasma center in the Lansing area (same
company as proposed for L&L location) has this payment
schedule:

First donation: $40, second donation $75.

3rd - 7th; $20 for the first one of the week; $40 for the
second one of the week

8th - $50 ... she was talking so fast, | didn't get it all, but it's
obvious the payment plan encourages multiple donations.
http:/f/www.cslplasma.com

The online stories | read stated that the typical trash are
bandages and condoms. (just reporting what | read!)

Specifics:

1. DTN, owners of Carriage Hills Shopping Center, has
requested a special use permit from the Meridian Planning
Commission to house a blood plasma draw center in the
east half of the former L&L shopping center.

2. The public hearing was Oct. 14. Link below includes
DTN's request.

3. A second public hearing is Monday, Nov. 18, 7 p.m.

4. DTN states that it takes about two years for centers to
ramp up to full capacity when "our" center is expected to
have:

- 48 beds

- 60 employees; two to three shifts

- operation hours of 12 to 14 a day, seven days a
week...open about 60 hours a week (similar to the grocery
store)

Having a large parking lot and a nearby bus stop are listed
as benefits for this business. The major changes to the
outside are installing bicycle parking and removing the
planting areas in the front of the store.

3




In the stories | have read, centers have 500 to 800 draws a
week. One person can "donate" twice a week.

5. Karla Hudson informed me of DTN s request. Her email
included the following:

The safety of our children, senior citizens and community
members need be considered when such a facility is placed
in an area. | encourage neighbors to give public comment to
the Planning Commission Nov. 18 meeting. if you are unable
to aftend please send letters to the Planning Commission.
Also, getting the word out to the surrounding neighborhoods
will increase public interest. The East Lansing
heighborhoods that join near Lake Lansing and Hagadorn
are encouraged to attend as well. Please contact individuals
you might know in the nearby area. If | can answer any
questions about the situation call: 517-336-8830.

6. The online yellow pages list four Lansing area places to
give plasma, all in areas | would not want to live.

- Am Red Cross near Groesbeck Golf Course
(commercialfindustrial area) -- I don't think the Red Cross
pays for blood??

- 8. Martin Luther Blvd. at Holmes—~thas place pays for blood
draws

- S. Cedar St. at Jolly-- this place pays for blood draws

- in an industrial shed area north of 496 between Waverly
and Clare Streets-this blood pays for blood
http:/iwww.yellowpages.com/east-lansing-mi/plasma-
donation-centers

Links specific to the DTN request:

1. The Oct. 14 planning commission agenda includes DTN's
request;

http://www.meridian.mi. us/vertlcallsnesl%TB’[800D46E-
0900-43BD-B3FA-10A5660870B1%7D/uploads/131014.pdf

It's a big document. The DTN application is about 1/4
down. The review criteria follow DTN's application. | would
argue the center would not meet criteria numbers 4 and 3.

2. The commission's Nov. 18 agenda-- see page 3, #2a:
http://www.meridian.mi.us/vertical/sites/%7B1800D46E-
0900-43BD-B3FA- _
10A5660870B1%7D/uploads/131021(1).pdf

3. Local TV report about the Oct. 14 commission meeting:
hitp:/ivww.homtv.net/index.asp?view=news&news id=3818




Links to news and other information stories. A few note
irresponsible management. | included those only to give
an idea of the type of clientele of such centers.

1. ATV clip:
http://www.wenc.com/news/local/Plasima-center-has-
neighbors-up-in-arms-122623224.html

2. hitp://vww.pitch.com/FastPitch/archives/2010/12/14/what-
does-the-chatham-restoration-on-broadway-mean-for-csl-
plasma-center . -

3. About the business of a plasma center--
hitp:/fthegazette.com/2010/09/30/plasma-centers-in-corridor-
attract-donors-with-cash/

4. About the debate of whether it's good that the U.S. allows
people to be paid for their blood:
http://cbhsweb.org/enf/attachments/donors paid_pittsburgh
0205.pdf

Quote in the story:

The United States supplies 60 percent of the world's plasma
and supplies between 35 percent and 45 percent of the
plasma products used in Europe alone.

Some argue that the overabundance of U.S. plasma stems
from lax regulations in the plasma industry that allow donors
to give twice a week, That's four times the amount
recommended by the World Health Organization.

(It refers to the U.S. as the OPEC of the blood industry.)

Contact at Meridian Township:

Gail Oranchak, Principal

Planner, 517.853.4564; oranchak@meridian.mi.us

5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M| 48864
hitp:/iwww.meridian.mi.us/index.asp?Type=B BASIC&SEC=
{F2C978DD-C12D-4797-9372-FD441BBCF3DF}

Contact info for the main township offices:
517.853.4508; Fax: 517.853.4095




To: Meridian Township Planning Committee ' November 12, 2013
From: Jim & Monica Logan

2767 Mt. Hope Road

Okemos, MI 48864

Subject: Special Use Permit #13141

We recently received notice of a hearing on a Special Use Permit (#13141) submitted by Jeff & Arianna
Wooledge at 2700 Mt. Hope Road. We have reviewed the work that is to be completed, and do not have
any objections to thelr request,

Respectfully submitted,




Mr. Robert Baldori
2719 Mount Hope Road
Okemos, Michigan 48864

Dear Charter Township of Meridian,
[ have met with Arianna and Jeff Wooledge regarding the work that is to be done at
2700 Mount Hope Road, Special Use Permit #13141, and do not have any concerns

with the pond expansion or privacy berms.

Thank you,




Jerry and Loretta Halm
2672 Mount Hope Road
Okemos, MI 48864

Dear Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,

We received notification of a request for a Special Use Permit (#13141 Wooledge)
for work to be completed at 2700 Mount Hope Road. We have discussed the work
with Arianna and Jeff Wooledge and fully understand the plans they have to expand

the existing pond and construct privacy berms. We have no concerns with the work
that is to be completed.

Thank you,

o HMad
FHis




Ruth Kositchek
4560 Sequoia Trail
Okemos, Michigan 48864

Dear Charter Township of Meridian Planning Commission,
" 1have reviewed the proposed work with Arianna Wooledge for the pond expansion
and privacy berm project at 2700 Mount Hope Road. I do not have any objections to

the work.

Thank you,




Manya and Errikos Constant
4559 Sequoia Trail
Okemos, Michigan 48864

Dear Planning Commission,

A letter from the Charter Township of Meridian was sent to us regarding work that
is to be done at the residence at 2700 Mount Hope. We have reviewed the pond
expansion project and privacy berm creation with Arianna and Jeff Wooledge. We
are supportive of the work that is proposed.

Sincerely,
/,/Q/;w/v:\r«’_ é’,ﬂ/—ﬁ/&M - M Cwu’/‘jﬁ‘-mlz_..zs/

Manya and Errikos Constant




Gordon and Virginia Scarlett
4621 Sequoia Trail
Okemos, Michigan 48864

Charter Township of Meridian,

We have discussed the pond expansion and berm creation project with Arianna
Wooledge and do not have any objections to the work that is being proposed at
2700 Mount Hope Road.

Thank you,

PN e

\_\




From: Debra Lashbrook <ddlash@comcast.net>
Sent: : Thursday, November 14, 2013 455 PM
To: Gail Oranchak; Board

Subject: Opposition to Plasma Center

Dear Members of Meridian Planning Commission and Township Boatd:

T am writing to strongly oppose approval of a special use permit for the plasma center being considered for the former L & I
" grocer space in Carriage Hills. My husband and I live in the Whitehills neighborhood nearby the proposed location.

A plasma center in this location will adversely affect the nature of the shopping center, will negatively impact nearby residents
and conflicts with the goal of Meridian Township to strengthen, maintain and preserve residential neighborhoods.

A plasma center would increase bus, car and foot traffic and have negative safety ramifications for the many children who walk
to and from Donley and Whitehills Elementary Schools. It would most likely lead to trespassing, loitering, vandalism and
impact property values. There is also the question of safe handling of medical waste in and around the area.

There is a CSL Plasma Center on South Cedar and Jolly. T have been told that on any given day they can attract 500 to 700
people to their facility, They open at 5:30 am and close at 8:30 pm, And at any given time they can have up to 200 cars in their
parking lot. Since people typically sell plasma because they need money, plasma centers can become a target for unsavory
activities, such as selling drugs.

This type of facility should be located on major thoroughfares serving larger scale commercial districts, not in restdential
neighborhoods and service areas. Grand River, Marsh Road, Jolly, Cedar, MLK, Michigan Ave. and Saginaw are more
appropriate locations for this use.

What would be wonderful would be to see a whole foods store ot a store like Trader Joe’s go into that location.

I sincerely appreciate all that Meridian Township has done and is doing to protect our residential neighborhoods. Please do not
approve a special use permit to allow the development of a plasma center at Carriage Hills.

Thank you,

Debra Lashbrook
1763 Cranston Coutt




[ ' PO S T
! i‘;ipf 1o éﬁig
November 14, 2013 [ —

: — et o T
MEMORANDUM hmmﬁﬁmanﬂpﬂuadﬁuﬂ"‘ W
TO: Gail Oranchak, AICP N &W (%

Principal Planner, Charter Township of Meridian \ y ’ l / ! /

FROM: William A. Anderson

2910 Crestwood Drive, Heritage Hills Subdivision
East Lansing, MI

SUBJECT:  Special Use Permit #13-77021

Attached is documentation we as a group of concerned area citizens wish to present to the
Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian in its deliberation of a Special Use
Permit submitted by DTN Management for a commercial plasma center in the former C &H
Grocery store property in the Carriage Hills Shopping Center, 6075 Hagadorn Road.

These materials were collected by a group of concerned Carriage Hills area tax paying
citizens who oppose the Special Use Permit. Additional materials will be submiited by other area
residents,

The attached materials are organized as follows:
Tab #1: Literature Review
Tn this section are reprints of news articles from across the United States documenting
the negative impact commercial plasma centers have on surrounding businesses and
neighborhoods.
Our Conelusion: There is ample evidence of commercial plasma centers creating
problems of crime, drug sales, vandalism and violence. We found no articles
documenting plasma centers as increasing the economic development of neighborhoods
or enhancing neighborhoods.
Tab #2: ‘
This section includes:
1) Crime Maps
+ CSL Plasma Center on 5015 8. Cedar Street, Lansing, MI;
« Talectis Plasma Center on 322 S. Martin Luther King Jr Blvd, Lansing
« Carriage Hills Shopping Center, Bast Lansing, ML
The maps cover crimes reported in a one mile area during the period
November 6, 2012 to November 6, 2013,
2) 911 Regional Police Calls
Results of a Freedom of Information Act (FOIA) request for police calls
involving the CSL Plasma Center and Talecris Plasma Center addresses for a
one-year period (November 20 12-November 2013).
Our Conelusion: While no cause/effect relationship can be established between crime
rates and the presence of plasma centers, there is a correlation, and we do not want the
safety of our neighborhoods negatively impacted by a commercial plasma center.
Tab #3: Petitions
Attached are some of the many petition signatures we obtained opposing the Special Use
Permit for a commercial plasma center in the Carriage Hills Shopping Center. Additional
petitions will be submiited by others. Of those residents contacted, only 3 refused to
sign.




Our Conclusion: Residents in the Carriage Hills area neighborhoods stand united

in their opposition to a commercial plasma center in the Carriage Hills Shopping Center.
Tab #4: Letters

This section includes letters and emails from a concerned Carriage Hills area

homeowiers association and individuals opposed to the Special Use Permit for a

commercial plasma center in the Caniage Hills Shopping Center.

Of special importance are the letters from Mr. Bd Rork and Dr. Jon Bechtel who have
first-hand experience with commercial plasma centers near their businesses in Lansing,
MI. Additional letters and email will be submitted by other concerned residents opposing
the Special Use Permit.
Our Conelusion: These letters reinforce the concerns raised by homeowners,
individuals and businesses about the negative impact of a commercial plasma center in
the Carriage Hills Shopping Center.

Tab #5: Photos
Attached are photos taken at Talecris Plasma Resources, Logan Square Shopping
Center on Wednesday, November 13, 2013 at 10:00 am. Photo #1 shows the volume of
customers during mid-morning. Photes #2 and 3 show discarded gauze and bandages in
the shopping center. Photo #4 shows a vehicle vandalized in the Logan Center Shopping
Plaza parking lot earlier this week.
Our Conclusion: The photos are consistent with the problems reported by other
communities where commercial plasma centers are located. We do not want to
experience the traffic, medical waste and vandalism in the Carriage Hills Shopping
Center.

Tab #6: Public Transportation Impact on Location Selection
Attached are several CATA bus schedules that document the current bus service to the
Carriage Hills Shopping Center. Note that buses currently run every 30 minutes during
work hours Monday-Friday, and every hour (or less) after 6:15 pm and on weekends.
This is significant because it would create a situation where plasma center customers who
use public transportation will be stranded for 30-60 minutes (or more) loitering in our
residential area. ‘
Our Conclusion: We are concerned about the possibility of having large numbers
non-resident plasma center customers loitering in the Carriage Hills Shopping Center
area for extended periods of time.

Tab #7; Excerpts from the 2005 Master Plan for the Charter Township of Meridian
Attached are excerpts from the Master Plan we find relevant to the request for a
Special Use Permit for a commercial plasma center in the Carriage Hills Shopping
Center,
Our Coneclusion: We expect the Planning Commission to abide by the planning
principles in the Master Plan and make decisions consistent with preserving our
neighborhoods and preventing inconsistent uses from encroaching into our
neighborhoods and subdivisions. We believe a commercial plasma center is inconsistent
with our predominately residential neighborhoods surrounding the Carriage Hills
Shopping Center.




TAB 1




" DISH DEEENDS YOUR -
RIGHT TO A FAIRDEAL.

Man robbed in parking lot of Huntsville plasma center Lal.com gian_robbed_in_parking_L...
'NBC 13

WANTS YOU TO B
PAY 3X MORE FOR THE
SAME SHOWS.

1HYOUR COMMUNITY: JOBS  AUTOS  REALESTATE  RENTALS CLASSIFIEDS  OBITUARIES  FINDZSAVE  LOCAL BUSINESSES PLACEAHAD

Sign n Join

(Bl Alabama | _—

o Manrobbed in parking lot of Huntsville plasma

cormments

center

Print (hﬂpu’fb!og.al.oonﬂbrea!dngllprln!.h‘lml?entry:.’20|SID&’man_robbed_In_park]ng_lo!,oLh.html)

Sponsored By:
% (hitpiconnectal.conyslaft/fongrass/index htmi} 8y Jonathan Grass [ Jgrass@af.com 5 HE

i (hllp'ﬂeonnecLa!.oomlslaﬂfiongrassfposls.hhnn

g | "< Eoal the author | Follow on Titter (hitpsiftwittercam/idgrass) | (ipifecs.al.convRedhiedia
DL 1 onduna 05,2013 at 12;14 AR, updated Juna 05,2013 at 12:16 AM : FIRENIPIE b
Tweol , b . ds/elick b adsfblog.al.com/Dreaking/2013/06
X SR Hrobbed_in_parking_let_of_h.html
5 HUNTSV.ILLE, Alabama (http://www.al.com lufntswl e, : : e 20713558227 oonsarALABAMALIVE
are searching for a man who allegedly robbed someone in the parking lot of Talecris HobbyL17_AL_News_SecSpon/ci2418.html
12 Plasma Resources on Jordan Lane Tuesday morning, according to a police report. /523835216746426427077414251424¢)
0 The victim told police he was in the parking lot at about 11:30

chera A when aman he knew only as "Yellow Boy” approached
Emal him. He said *Yellow Boy" seemed to want to tatk but instead
pulled out a gun and demanded his property, according to the
report.

He complied and was not injured.
The victim said the offender fled in a black vehiele, There was no make or model glven.

No arrests have been made and the case remains under investigation.

He AL

Lookling for a low rate?
We find the top lender (n your area Ask them for their best quete
RealtyFin.com

§

The End Of Obama?
This loeming scandal could ruln the 44th Presldent and disrupt the...
StansherryResearch.cem

Mortgage Rates Hit 2.87%
Mortgages Plunge to 2,87% (3.12% APR). Research Your Optlons tlow!

viviv. SeaRefinzn¢eRates.com

Hountsvy

Atlantic Two at The Point
Buy - Selt - Rent

www terrghetares’ty €om

Sign in with your AL.com, Facebook or Google account or sign up - E R .
(https:llslgnup.al.con'u’register{?return_lo:hﬂp%sA%ZF T ntertainment Lls“ngs
%2Fblog,aLcom%2Fbreaking%2F20{3%2F06%2Fman_robbedjn_parking_iotﬁof_h.html%23commengbems Music Food Movles
Pleasa review the Community Fules (httpcllmm.a!.com'ronmsfhdex.ssf?nﬂeshmﬂ befora posting Title
Comments (0) ~ Shared (3)  Poputar Toplcs Reglon ,"_l
Event Type v
pauss live updates J
Hext 7Da; -
Mo items at this tima.. ¥ —J

Afabama Evenls

Lof 4 SERRCH  (pummmalcomverenidf)/15/13 10:51 PM




http://www.wcnc.com/news/locab’Plasma-center—has-neighbors—up-in—arms-122623224.html

L)
e My Profile
e Sign Out

%f

Residents outraged by actions of plasma
center donors

‘G)MC__

f
\

SONY DSC

by TONY BURBECK / NewsChannel 36

Cihﬁrio

Bio | Email | Follow: @TonyWCNGC

WCNC.com

Posted on May 25, 2011 at 5:53 PM
Updated Thursday, May 26 at 8:18 AM
CHARLOTTE, N.C. -- Neighbors say a Charlotte plasma center isn’t taking

responsibility for the impact to their neighborhood and the actions of its clients,
including medical waste, illegal parking, public urination and physical threats.

“This has really become an out of control problem. I don't feel safe, people have
threatened us,” said Carly Dixon, who lives on Piedmont Street next to Talecris

Plasma Resources.

Go to the street and you'll find garbage bins still sitting out in front of some of the
condos.




http://www.wene.com/news/ local/Plasma-center-has-neighbors-up-in-arms-122623224.html

"t's not trash day today. Tuesday was trash day,” Dixon said. "It's the only way I can
safely get out of our driveway."

Parking and driving problems, Dixon says, are caused by Talecris Plasma Resources
customers parking everywhere, including in "no parking" zones. Neighbors say it’s
not uncommon to see plasma center delivery trucks parked in the street and blocking .
raffic.

Speaking of trash, the chair a plasma center customer sat on Wednesday came from
the trash. That brings up another sore spot for neighbors. Despite signs saying not to,
plasma center customers loiter for hours in front of neighbors’ homes.

"This is every day this happens that someone is loitering out here,” said neighbor
Chris Casey.

Loitering and littering,

Neighbors say bloody gauze bandages on the street and sidewalks come from plasma
center customers, too.

“Not thrilled at all, It's disgusting,” Casey said.

Then, there's the public urination. Something neighbors say they've seen from plasma
center customers.

Dixon says she's asked them to stop and has gotten threats in return. "They say things
like, 'Do you want to mess with me?' or, explicit language, but it's very upsetting and I
don't feel safe,” Dixon said. "The customers are threatening us and then the plasma
center employees come out and ask why we are harassing their people.”

Margaret Lamb's boyfriend works at Talecris and says she doesn't see it or its
customers being bad neighbors. "I don't see where it's bad for the neighborhood.
There are people going in there donating plasma who need the extra money,” Lamb
said.

Talecris issued this statement Wednesday about neighbors’ concerns:

“Talecris develops and produces protein therapies for people who have rare,
life-threatening diseases such as immune deficiencies, hemophilia and genetic
emphysema. Our eleven protein therapies are derived from human plasma, so it is
essential that donors continue to provide their plasma.

Because our mission is to save and enhance lives, we strive to be good community
citizens, as well. We want fo create an environment in which our donors and the local




http://www.wene.com/news/ local/Plasma-center-has-neighbors-up-in-arms-122623224.html

community feel good about the plasma donation process. We are concerned that
several neighbors have expressed discontent about the donors’ behavior outside of
our center, and we want to ensure that our presence in the community is viewed
positively, We will review the concerns raised by neighbors near our center and
determine how to effectively address them.”

Neighbors asked Charlotte DOT to limit the time clients could park on their street.
On three occassions the city sent someone out to look over the situation, but didn't
find anything that would warrant changes to how long people can park there.




OFHA » View topic - Plasma Center on 43rd http:/iwww.ofha.org/phpBB3/viewtopic.php=88&=1226

1of8

Skip to content

{ search... Y search )
Advanced search

o Board index < Choose Your Forum < General Discussion
¢ Change font size

s FAQ
o Register
s Login

Plasma Center on 43rd

Post a reply

1;Search this topic... -} Search |

Hoovston, T X

19 posts e Page Lof 2+ 1,2

Plasma Center on 43rd

nby boiler » Tue Jul 22, 2008 8:42 pm

I'm not sure if the plasma center has been discussed on the forum before or even in the monthly
meeting - but I'm wondering if there is anything that can be done to get the center moved or at least to
express concern over it?77 It seems to be a source of problems for our neighboord. There are
constantly "donors" hanging around the shopping center and the near by Walgreens. You need an
armed guard just to go into Walgreens. It is my opinion that a lot of the crime/hold ups that happen at
Walgreens and Kroger (and even in the neighborhood) are a result of this center and the people that

frequent it.

hoiler

Posts: 25
Joined: Tue Jul 0f, 2008 7:56 am

Top

10/15/13 10:53 PM




The Bloodsucker of Valentine | Feature [ The Pitch hitp:/iwww.pitch.com/kansascity/ the-bloodsucker-of-valentine/...

Viealhen: Claar, 52'F ] MostRecent § MostPopular $1gn up for free stuff, corcertand dintngInfa & more | Legln | Create Atcount
News

PINKIE COUTURE

HEWS » FEATURE February 22, 2007 “

e B Tweet n Share

’

The Bloodsucker of Valentine ;

by Nadia Pflaum : |

On a clear, cold day, two men stand on the sidevaalk [n front of 3715
Broadway, smoking minl cigars, Gne of the mem, Carlos, wears a
one-plece, navy-blue mechanfc's Jumpsult; the other wears a
sweatshirt and worn-locking pants. They're outside ZLB Plasma
Services, a ane-story white bullding with heavy white drapes pulted
across each window, They look as though they're lojtering, the way
many young men do on thls block, But they're actually ZLB employees
on thele smoke break.

" love my freezer,” Carlos says cheerfully. "Negative 45
degrees.” Carlos' freezer is where donated plasma Is
stored. The plasma is the portion of blood that
contains proteins and disease-fighting antibodies. it
will be sent to one of three processing centers — in
lllinois, Switzerland or Germany — where it will be
made into pharmaceutical products. ZLB allows donors  b—
to give twice aweek. Donors are paid about $25 to

$40.

MDD

ZLB Plasma Services

Celey

7LB's spokespeople like to say that thelr donors come

from ail walks of life, which is true. But neighbars say ~ Valentlne i
the plasma center encourages drug addicts to trade nelghborhocd !
blood for drugs. Dealers sometimes stand near the Newsroom i
center waiting for addicts to walk out with their

newfound cash. Some say dealers will front drugs to

addicts waiting at the center — at twice the usual street price — knowlng
that they will have money In their pockets once they donate,

In the historic urban nelghborhood surrounding ZLB, a lot of restoration has
been going on lately. Old drug houses and by-the-hour hotels have been

boarded up or torn down. Just west of Broadway, the Valentine area, with its
stately old houses, would be among midtown's nicest nelghborhoods if it |
weren't for the addicts that frequent ZLB.

qu =S

Those addicts complicate Carlos' smoke breaks.

" was out here one day, and a guy snatched my bag,” Carlos says. "I beat his
ass. We rofled right out there to the middle of Broadway.” He points at the
place with the lit end of his smoke.

Just then, four guys In bagay jeans and puffy coats approach the plasma
center. They post up comfortably by the door.

The ZLB worker next to Carlos advises them, "You better move on, Security
guard is right in that van." A white van blocks the entrance to the ZLB
parking lot while a large truck is being loaded with blohazardous waste.

The men shuffle down to the end of the building. "We don't have a uniform

1of7 10/15/13 9:35 FM




Donewaiting Friendship Farm ¢ View topic - ZLB Plasma Cent... http://wwiv.donewaiting.com/board/viewtopic.php?f=248&1=20...

>

(40+) Plenty O Fish ——

wivw.MatureDatingUOnly.com

Meet & Date Affluent Older Men! Upscale Dating with Local Gentleman
Purchase Bangner Ad

Pt

f

DONEWA(T!

blag | facehook | twitter
C'MON C'MON THE CLUB IS OPEN

(] Legin @ FAQ KU search

3,716 peopls lik

NG.COM

ronawalting.com

Lixa

Dongwaiting.cot

Itis carrently Tua Oct 15, 20£3 8:50 pm Premium Advertisers

view unanswered posts | View active topics

Board Index » Calumbus, OH » Celumbus Everything Else All times are UTC - § hours [§_§I]

ZLB Plasma Center/North Campus residents

(@ newtopic )( posteeply ) Page 1 of 3 [66 posts | Gotopage1,2,3 Next
Prink view Previous taplc § Next toplc
Author Message
bela Post subject: 7B Plasma CenterfNorth Campus resldents O Posted: \Wed Sep 19, 2007 5:28 pm
Mothra Hello

If anyone lives in the North Campus area and is concerned about the safety

Jolned: Sat Hov 06, 2004 457 and quality of life surrounding the ZLB Plasma Center please contact me,

;.p»::ls._ 112 Cliy Council and the University Area Commission. This business attracts a
great deal of criminal activity and takes advantage of a portion of the
impoverished population of Columbus. They do not allow children inside
so It is not uncommon to find young kids running around their lot at all
hours of the day no matter the weather, There Is a great deal of drug
dealing and using in and around the area and recently the owners have
had to hire an off duty police officer to maintain order during afternoon
hours. If you reside in this area and want to be active in tmproving the
safety and guality of life in this area please contact me at:
belakoe@anyway-records.com, Mayor Colemar: mac@columbus.gov, City
Council: KCPaul@columbus.gov, University Area Commission:
info@universityareacommission.org.

Columbus, OH

Buy a Premium Blagad

~Bela
Ti rolila
op (& profic ) By Blogad!
underspecialization Post subject: O Posted: Wed Sep 19, 2007 6:31 pm Sponsors
Buy s Bloged!
Godzilla 1 know that 1an (UAC president) had concerns and plans-about this

situation about a year ago.

Unfortunately, I've found that DW users aren't very supportive of the

1of 12

10/15/13 8:50 PM




http:/fwww.pitch.com/F astPitch/archives/2010/12/14/what-do es-the-chatham-restoration-on-broadway-mean-for-csl-plasma-center

Woathers Clear, 65°F | MostRecent { Most Popular Stgn up for free stuff, coacert and dintag Info & more 1 login | CreateAccount

BlOgS mencan Apparel . £ 4 .

«'Little Drummer Boy' gets a makeove... | Peppermint bark: naughty or nice? »

TUESDAY, DECEMEER 14, 2010

NEWS / PLOG / OUT & ABOUT
What does the Chatham restoration on Broadway mean for CSL

Plasma Center?
Posted by Nadla Pflaum on Tue, Dac 14, 2010 at 9:00 AM

Skwly but surely, the Broadway Westport Council 1s winning the war on blight, The latest
victory invohves the 80-year-old Chatham apartment bullding at 3701 Breadway, which has
sat vacant for more than 18 years,

Last manth, develapsr Tary Krsnich scoted & 25-year property lax abatement from the
Planned Industrial Expansicn Authotity for his $9.3 mition plan to transform the Chatham

| inte affordable apariments foz sentor citizens, Work witl begla on the buitdlag restaration

| next waek, Krsnich tells the Plog; he expects a completion date of September 2011, Now,
attention 15 turalng Lo the oifier malor source of blight on the block: the CSE Plasma Center
at 3715 Broadway.

C5U's nalghbors say that plasma denors and thelr assoclates are known for behaving

;i : § 2 e Rl

badlly. The Chatham: ro kongar your place 10
score,

When I wrote about the plasma center in Febiruary 2007 (back than it was called 718 Plasmay

they've slnce adopted the name of parent company CSL Umited), the teasion petween the blood biz and the rest of the

nelghborhood was stretched to the limit,

dick ta entargs  Drug deals were conducted In the centes's parking lot without even & Wint of subtlety. Addicts
who coudn't wa't a second longer would break into the boarded-up Chatham to smake and
shoat up, leaving the evidence of thelr habits -- Iighters, spoons, feedtes -- litlerag the
floar. Kevin McGraw, Lhe owner of tha Rews Roont bar across the street from the prasma
center, $ays he let Kansas City Police Depariment officers canduct survelitance on the drug
deals fram s building's roof,

The building's landlerd, Glikert Kahn of Pralrie Vllage, Kansas, made it clear to The Pitch I
2007 that he didn't care what hagpzned on the property as fong as tha rent got pald on time.
And the plasma center's manages coutd fhave been described as uncommunleative, at best.

Today, the sitwation isn't as dim, CSL Plasma has 2 fiew manager who communlcates regulary
with naighbors and attends the monthly council meetings. Off-duty police officers were nired
to discourage loitering and ack as a visible presence on the property during businass hours.

KQ‘“\@QSG{S MO

This man clearfy need s money for CSL upped the number of trash cans near theit building, and occasionally sends emplayzes to
plasma. pick up the bandages and bloody cotton squares that donors rip off and flisg onte the
sidewalk.

“Thay'se doing a much, much, much etler job than they were in 2007, says Greg Patterson, a board member and former
president of the Broadway Westport Council. Patterson’s commercial real estate business Is headquartered t 3619 Broadway, and
he owns a substantizl sumber of properties along the midtewn artery.

Bottom line, though, Is that C5L "just doesn's fit fere,” Patterson says. He licks off the problems that pessist; blocked traffic on
Broadway when CSL's seml trucks back Into the parking lot to load and untoad during the day, A too-small parking Jot for donors,
who park illegaily in the Yalentine Shoppirg Center, the Family Dollar lot, and Tn front of bus stops on Broadway.

Patterson witnessed his grossest example of C51's Impacton the 'hood last summer, he says, A casting agercy that offices on
Broadway held a call for children's auditions. Pattérson spotted a man t2king a dump, pants arcund his ankles, Just around the
corner of the bullding where parents and Kids were walting thelr turns In Tne. Patterson says the man toid him (after he wiped, we
prasumme) that he'd come from the plasma center, where, for soma reasen, all the bathrooms were occupled. TICS a real, true story,”
Palterson says.

Krsakh, the Chatham's deveioper, reasons that "there might be a bettar place for it {C51) In a medically conducive area.”

McGraw, the News Room's ownef, agrees, “They need to b by Truman Madical Center, of by KU Med, They reed to be someahere
else,” he says, *As much trouble as they've been, | Just can't undarstard why they're still here, We're trylng to make this nota
lighted area anymaote, so thase guys golta go.”




Geographic Location of Commercial Plasma Donation Clinics in... http://www.nebintm.nih.gov/pmefasticles/PMC1448425/

1of it

{1 "= g
Rl ssaciatlo

L Amatiea 1HH

g 4 bk |
[
]

Am J Public Health. 2004 July; 94(7): 1224-1229. PMCID: PMC1448425

Geographic Location of Commercial Plasma Donation Clinics in the United States,
1980-1995 )

Robert C. James, PhD and Cameron A, Mustard, ScD

Auther information B Arlicle notes ¥ Copyright and License information ¥

This arlicta has been cited by other arlicles In PMC.

Abstract Goto:

Objective, We examined the location of commercial plasma donation centers in the United States over the
period 1980 to 1995 relative to the geographic distribution of risk behaviors assoctated with transfusion-
transmissible infections.

Methods. The census tract locations of eommercial source plasma clinics were deseribed by measuves of
neighborhood social disadvantage and the prevalence of illicit drug use and active local drug economies.

Restlts. Depending on the measure of social environment used, commercial plasma clinics were 5 to 8 times

‘more likely to be located in census tracts designated high-risk than would be expected by chance.

Conclusions. Commercial source plasma clinics were overrepresented in neighborhoods with very active local
drug economies. These patterns persisted after the links between human immunodeficiency virus and
hepatitis C virus infections and plasma products had been established and may present risks to blood system
safety.

The contamination of fractionated plasma products led to an epidemic of infection with human
immunodeficiency virus (HIV) and hepatitis C virus (HCV) in the worldwide hemophilia community in the
early years of the 1980s.1.2 The consequences of that epidemic are well known. The World Federation of
Hemophilia has reported that nearly half of individuals with hemophilia worldwide are infected with HCV, and
10% ave infected with HIV.3 In North America, approximately 65% of recent mortality among hemophiliacs
has been related to HIV.4.5 The prevalence of HCV, which is associated with hepatocellular carcinoma, nears
saturation in older hemophiliacs.6,7

The underlying causes and context of this epidemic have been the subject of controversy and civil litigation.8.9
Responses have ranged from public inquiries in Canada and the United States, to criminal convictions in
France, to civil litigation in many countries. There has also been widespread reorganization of many
transfusion services over the last 2 decades, including the termination of the Canadian Red Cross Society's role
in the provision of blood collection and distribution activities in that country.10

The degree to which blood and plasma donors carry, or are at risk for acquiring, transfusion-transmissible
infectious agents is an important determinant of the overall safety of blood products. Minimizing the risks
associated with blood products is therefore a critical regulatory objective for blood collection and
manufacturing agencies, A long-standing criticism of American source plasma collection—where plasma
rather than whole blood is procured—is that risk is not minimized. Specifically, it has been suggested that

10/15/13 8:52 PM




GGeographic Location of Commercial Plasma Donation Clinies in... http:/fwww.nebinlm.nih.gov/pme/articles/PMC1448425/

commercial source plasma clinics (which pay donors for plasma) attract high-risk donors,11-13 and that
commercial source plasma elinics are located near areas with a high prevalence of illicit drug use.14

Although very limited data are available on infection rates of commercial donors, there is some
information indicating higher seropositivity among commercial plasma donors relative to volunteer
donors. In a secondary analysis of information submitted by plasma manufacturers in support of viral
testing techniques, the US General Accounting Office (GAO) has reported that “test-positive rates for
commercial plasma donors were substantially higher than those of volunteer whole blood donors,
ranging from 2 to 20 times higher on the different tests."11(p7) The GAO proposed that these higher
infection rates arise because “monetary incentives such as those offered by commercial plasma-
collection centers may be tantalizing to some of those who are known to be at risk for infectious diseases,
such as intravenous drug users and prostitutes,”11(p7) but offered no evidence to support these
arguments. Yet, the GAQ statement is consistent with published studies of paid blood/plasma donation
in cohorts of injection drug users conducted in South Florida14 and Baltimore1s that observed high
rates of commercial blood donation in cohorts of sireet-recruited illicit drug users.

In addition to the risk of commerciat donation attracting high-risk donors, concerns have been raised
about the location of paid blood donation centers in high-risk areas.14 Donor recruitment in areas of
high prevalence of transfusion-transmissible pathogens presents risks to blood safety arising from false-
negative results in donation screening and from the transmission of pathogens for which no screening
procedure is available. Although a number of commentaries have suggested that paid blood and plasma
clinies are overrepresented in disadvantaged socioeconomic settings, no formal study of the geographic
organization of commercial donation sites has been published.12,16,17

The objective of this study is to describe the geographic location of commercial source plasma centers in
the continental United States over the period 1980 to 1995. We examine evidence for the hypothesis that
during the period 1980 to 1989, source plasma clinics were disproportionately located in areas with high
rates of risk hehaviors that are related to illicit drug use and associated with transfusion-transmissible
infections. In addition, we consider whether location practices may have changed in the period 1990 to

1995.

In describing eurrent location practices in the commercial plasma industry, this work is relevant for
evaluating the effectiveness of self-regulation by the plasma industry and also of governmental
regulation of source plasma collection in the United States. This work may also have important
international implications, as the United States is the chief supplier of source plasma and plasma-
derived pharmaceuticals in the world market.

METHODS

Goto:

Sample

Incluston criteria. All source plasma clinics regulated by the US Food and Drug Administration (FDA) and
operating in the continental United States, Hawail, or Alaska in the period 1980 to 1990 and in 1995
were eligible for inclusion in this analysis. Addresses were obtained from the trade publication of the
Amerfcan Blood Resources Association, 1827 which approximately once per year publishes a list of
addresses of FDA-licensed source plasma clinics. We obtained addresses from 1980 through 1990, and
for 1995 (addresses were not available for 1984, 1985, or 1991 through 1994), Commentary included with
these lists suggests that the information was gathered through Freedom of Information Act requests
filed by the journal with the FDA, the regulating body for US blood and plasma collection,

Exclusion criteria. Several types of plasma clinics were excluded from our analysis. Clinics operated by ’

20f 11 10/15/13 8:52 PM




Geographic Location of Commercial Plasma Donation Clinics in... hitp://www.ncbinim.nih.gov/pmcfarticles/PMC1448425/

the American Red Cross were excluded because these did not offer payment for blood or plasma
donations, However, a limited number of community-based blood collection agencies that would
not have offered payment remain in our sample as they could not be reliably distinguished from
commetcial operations,

Plasma clinics operating within penal institutions also were excluded, even though viral hepatitis,
drug abuse, and sexual behaviors associated with parenteral disease transmission were recognized
to be common in penal institutions.28--30 Our rationale for excluding these penal clinics was that
standard interpretations of census data to characterize neighborhoods would not apply to penal
institutions.

We further excluded those plasma clinies for which the reported address was not suitable for
geocoding. This exclusion applied to addresses where the mailing address was given as a postal
box, or where the address was a building name, a functional description of a building (e.g., “bus
depot™), or otherwise not a street address.

Geocoding

Unique addresses were identified by manual comparison of addresses across years, and all
nonexcluded addresses were submitted to geocoding, The list of unique plasma clinic addresses
was linked with either the 1980 or 1990 US Census tract geography for that address, or both. A
census tract is the second smallest areal unit for which census data are publicly veported; itis
intended to have a mean population of approximately 4000 individuals and o be socially
homogeneous.31 The census tract is commonly used to operationalize the concepts of
neighborhood in US sociology and urban ecology literature.32

The 10803 addresses were geocoded by GDT (Lebanon, NH) and used the 1980 census geography.
For those addresses with active clinics in the 1990s, Maptitude Geographic Information System
Version 4.0 was used (Caliper Covp, Newton, Mass). This package uses US Census Bureau
Topologically Integrated Geographic Encoding and Referencing System base maps to determine
the 1990 census tract that contains the address.33

Oree the 1980 and/or 1990 census tract for a given address was known, data from the 1980
and/or 1990 Summary Tape File (STE) 3A census files32.24 was linked, and the census tract
containing the clinic was classified according to 3 neighborhood typologies, described below.

Neighborhood Classlfication

In this study we applied 3 neighborhood classification schemes (Table 1#). All 3 measures were
operationalized at the census tract level. Two of the 3 neighborhood classifications were defined by
previous work: the US Census Bureaw’s “extreme poverty areas” designation,31 and the
“underclass areas” designation, proposed by researchers at the Washington, DC-based Urban
Institute,a5 The US Census defines exlreme poverty areas as those census tracts where the poverty
rate is greater than 40%.21 The “underclass areas” designation does not use poverty as part of the
classifying algorithm, but rather identifies high rates of 4 measures of social “deviance.” Although
neither the associated agencies nor the measures themselves were specifically designed to identify
areas with high rates of drug use, extreme poverty areas have been correlated with social
problems,az and the “underclass areas” definition is specifically designed to find areas with high
rates of social problems.35

TABLE 1—
Neighborhood Types, by Characterisiics

3of 11 ‘ 10/15/13 8:52 PM




Geographic Location of Commercial Plasma Donation Clinics in... hitp:/fwww.nebinlm.aih.gov/ipme/articles/PMC1448425/

[Fihird-classifidation scheme was developed by the authors to identify areas with high rates

if social disorghnization and reflected 2 dimensions: economic deprivation and residential
gﬁt@gg,fyé_g;a h Neighborhoods with low economie resources and high residential mobility
were proposed to be centers of social problems, including illicit drug use. A factor analysis of
14 measures from the US Census, structured to reflect these 2 dimensions, resulted in the
definition of 9 neighborhood types.36 The subset of census tracts with the lowest economic
resources and concurrently the highest levels of residential mobility were labeled “socially
disorganized” areas. We expected that socially disorganized areas, exireme poverty areas,
and underclass areas would show high rates of illicit drug use and active local drug

economies.

Nelghborhoods and llliclt Drug Activity

‘Fo characterize these 3 classes of neighborhoods in terms of their association with illicit
drug use, we have elsewhere described the geographic distribution of drug practices and
drug cheices that have either been linked directly to infectious disease transmission (heroin,
crack, PCP, needle use) or that reflect socially proseribed behaviors (selling drugs)
suggestive of active local drug economies.40 That analysis was performed on a special
geocoded version of the 1993 National Household Survey on Drug Abuse (NHSDA). The
NHSDA is the standard reference survey for population-based studies of drug use in the
United States.36 This survey is a representative sample of household-dwelling adults aged
12 years and older, and uses a multistage sampling design,

Our analyses were restricted to the 1993 survey, with a sample size of 26 489, and focused
on neighborhood drug activity, availability of “hard” drugs (i.e, cocaine, heroin, 18D, and
PCP), and personal drug use. By special arrangement with the Substance Abuse and Mental
Health Services Administration, the g neighborhood classification schemes were integrated
with the 1903 NHSDA public use file,46 linking public use file data to specific
neighborhoods, This augmentation of the public use file did not compromise the anonymity
of respondents,

Selected results from our analysis of the 1993 NHSDA—organized by neighborhcod
type—are reported in Table 2. As compared with respondents outside of these
neighborhood types, residents of extreme poverty areas, underclass areas, and socially
disorganized areas all reported rates for drug activity that were higher than the rates
reported at the national level. The rate ratios (not shown) varied widely from 2- to 8-fold
higher than those reported at the national level (detailed analyses are available from the
authors).

TABLE 2—

Respondents’ Self-Report of Drug Use and Dirug
Availability Characteristics, by Neighborhood,
and National Ratesgo

Evidence from the NHSDA suggests that these 3 neighborhood types are characterized by
very active drug selling and very ready availability of a broad range of “hard” street drugs, as
compared with national rates (measures that others have labeled as “drug visibility™).
Evidence of substantially higher personal drug use among residents of these neighborhood
types was not found in our analysis, a finding that is consistent with recent evidence from an
independent survey.41 On balance, this analysis provides evidence for a marked

4of 11 : 10/15/13 8:52 PM




Geographic Location of Commerciat Plasma Donation Clinics in... hitp:/fwww.nebinlmnih. gov/pme/articles/PMC 1448425/

concentration of drug sales and some evidence of higher drug use in these
populations, On the basis of this evidence, we defined US Census tracts included
under any of these 3 designations as high-risk aveas for transfusion-transmissible
diseases,

Statistical Analysis

Characteristics of census tracts with ¢linics and of all census tracts in 1980 to 1989
were determined based on the 1980 STF 3A census file, and those of census tracts in
1990 and 1995 were based on the 1990 STF 3A census file. Analyses of the distribution’
of clinics in the 3 neighborhood types were compared with the national distribution of
these neighborhood types from the appropriate census year, and the proportion of
clinics in each neighborhood type was compared with the proportion of the total
census tracts in that neighborhood type. Statistical testing of the resulting rates was
accomplished with Stata Version 6,0 (Stata Corp, College Station, Tex) using exact
binomial distribution.

RESULTS Goto:

Atotal of 3962 plasma clinic addresses were reviewed, from which a total of 915
unique addresses were identified, Among the 712 unique addresses from the 1980s, 16
were American Red Cross sites, 16 were penal institutions, and 11 were unsuitable for
geocoding. A total of 601 addresses (89.8%) were successfully geocoded, and of these
geocoded addresses, 20 failed to link to the 1980 census tract data. A total of 581
unique addresses were available for analysis.

With respeet to the 1990-era addresses, a total of 588 unique addvesses were
identified. Of these, 36 were operated by the American Red Cross, ¢ were penal
institutions, and g were inappropriate for geocoding. The geocoding success rate was
91.9%. All 491 geocoded addresses were linked to a 1990 census tract and associated
census data. These geocoding rates are consistent with other studies.42.43

Table 3> describes the distribution of commercial source plasma clinies with respect
to the 3 classifications of neighborhoods—extreme poverty areas, underclass areas,
and socially disorganized areas. The degree to which source plasma elinics were
disproportionately located in these areas was persistent across all years and all
classification schemes, and typically represented at least a 5-fold increased
representation over what would have been expected had plasma clinies been allocated
randomily across census fracts.

TABLE 39—
Number of US Commercial Source Plasma
Clinics by Neighborhood Type

Extreme poverty areas represented 4.36% of all 1980 census tracts and 5.6% of all
1990 census tracts, but represented the location of between 22,6% and 39.8% of all
source plasma clinics in the years studied during the period 1980 to 1995. The
underclass aveas told a similar story: these areas represented approximately 2% of
1980 census tracts and 1.5% of 1990 census tracts, but between 9.3% and 11.3% of all
source plasma clinics were located in these areas. ¥inally, the socially disorganized

5of 11 10/15/13 8:52 PM




Geographic Location of Commercial Plasma Donation Clinics in... http://wvww.ncbinlm.nih.gov/pme/articles/PMC1448425/

areas also showed a pattern of overrepresentdtion of source plasma clinics.
Three percent of 1980 tracts and 3.9% of 1990 tracts could be designated as
socially disorganized aveas, but between 19.1% and 29% of all source plasma
clinics were found in these neighborhood types, representing a 6.4- to 8.2-fold
excess over what would have been expected by ehance alone, AH differences
between the expected and the observed proportion of clinics in these areas were
tested against the binominal distribution, with P values consistently less than
001,

The proportion of all census tracts defined as disadvantaged increased hetween
the 1080 and 1990 censuses on the measures of extreme poverty and social
disorganization. Additionally, in both 1990 and 1995, the concentration of
clinics increased in extreme poverty areas; underclass areas, and socially
disorganized areas relative to concentrations observed over the period 1980 to

1989,

DISCUSSION _ Gotor

Our results show that source plasma clinics were disproportionately
overrepresented in areas characterized by socioeconomic disadvantage,
residential mobility, and active drug sales throughout the period 1980 to 1995.
For all 3 measures of neighborhodd circumstance, in all years studied, source
plasma clinics were more likely to be located in extremely disadvantaged types -
of neighborhoods.

‘The number of source plasma clinics operating in extreme poverty areas grew
from 77 clinics to 136 clinies during this period, which represented a change
from 22.5% of all clinics in 1980 to 37.1% in 1995, For underclass areas, the
proportion dropped from 10.8% in 1980 to 9.3% in 1995. With respect to clinics
operating in socially disorganized area, the proportion of all clinics was 24.6%
in 1980 and 25.3% in 1995. The difference in results between extreme poverty
areas and socially disorganized areas (where marked increases in the proportion
of clinics ave seen) and the results from underclass areas (which decline slightly
in the proportion of clinies) suggests some strategic redeployment of clinic
resources over this period. Reasons for the marked single-year increase in the
overall number of operating clinics in 1990 and why this year should also
represent the consistent peak for location of elinics in high-risk areas are
unclear and merit further investigation,

There are potential limitations to our study arising from possible errors in
classification and measurement. For example, not all clinics were fully
geocoded, and those that were not coded may have represented a less-risky pool
of clinies. Similarly, some fraction of clinics may have been misallocated to a
neighboring census tract. However, because the types of tracts that we have
designated as high-risk represent a very small minority of all tracts, the
consequence of such an error would be to reduce the proportion of clinics
located in high-risk tracts. Overall, potential classification and measurement
errors will have produced a conservative bias in the reported results.

These data clearly suggest that the location of commerefal source plasma clinics

6of 11  L0/15/13 8:52 PM




Geographic Location of Commercial Plasma Donatton Clinics in... - http:/fwww.ncbi.ntm.nih.gov/pme/articlessPMC 1448425/

is markedly nonrepresentative of the spectrum of neighborhood
socioeconomic eircumstances and social environments in the United
States, at least over this 15-year period. The observation that US source
plasma clinics were disproportionately located in high-risk areas in the
early 19805 is not unexpected, and reflects well-recognized historical
strategies for locating these clinics.15-17

What is surprising is that such clinics continued to operate in these areas
well after the epidemiologies of HIV and HCV and the links between drug
use, infection, and blood product infection were established. That these
clinics remained in these areas as late as 1995 is inconsistent with
epidemiologic evidence that locating commerecial source plasma clinies
—which provide cash compensation for plasma donation in the midst of
active drug markets and poverty—represents a risk to blood system safety.

Regulatory responses to these findings coutd adopt a multifaceted
approach. Clinics could be discouraged from establishing in high-risk
areas, but regulation on this point is likely to become embroiled in
definitions of high-risk areas, Public accountability mechanisms could
also be considered: clinic-specific performance indicators including risk
behaviors, third-party drug use surveys of donors, and seroreactivity rates
for known pathogens could be required annually ona cliniespecific basis,
and this information could be made publicly available by regulatory
agencies, Vigorous regulatory oversight could be directed at clinics with
poor performance on these indicators.

A potential secondary effect of such elinic-specific performance indicators
could be to create a market organized around plasma quality rather than
plésma price, Consistently high performance on quality indicators would
altow chinics to demand higher return for their plasma, Arrangements
should be made to ensure that plasma arising from inferior clinics is not
available to non-FDA-regulated international markets.

Tn our view, the lack of routinely available geroprevalance information for
source plasma donors and the absence of monitoring of the geographie
location of commercial source plasma clinics together suggest that
existing efforts by government agencies lack eritical information on which
to guide regulation of the safety of domestic and international blood
products. Our study documents a systematic and enduring pattern in the
location of source plasma centers in nonrepresentative—and high-risk
_locations within the United States during the years 1980 to 1995.

Notes . ' Goto:

Contributors

R, James conceived of the study and condueted the analysis. R. James and
C. Mustard designed the study and participated in the writing of the
article,

Human Participant Protection
'This protocol was approved by the health research ethics board of the

Tof 11 ‘ 10/15/13 8:52 PM




Geographic Location of Commercial Plasma Donation Clinics in...

8af 11

University of Manitoba Faculty of Medicine.

Peer Reviewed
References , .. Goter

1. Feldman EA, Bayer R, eds. Blood Feuds: AIDS, Blood, and the
Politics of Medical Disaster. New York, NY: Oxford University
Press; 1999,

2. Goedeit JJ, Sarngadharan MG, Eyster ME, Weiss SH, Bodner AJ,
Gallo RC, et al. Antibodies reactive with human T cell leukemia
viruses in the serum of hemophiliacs recelving factor VIH
concentrate. Blood. 1085;65:492-495. [PubMed]

3. Report on the Global Survey 2001. Montréal, Québec: World
Federation of Hemophilia; 2001.

4. Soucie JM, Nuss R, Evatt B, Abdelhak A, Cowan L, Hill H, et al.
Mortality among males with hemophilia: relations with source of
medical care. The Hemophilia Surveillance System Project
Investigators. Blood. 2000;96:437—442. [PubMed]

5. Walker IR, Julian JA. Causes of death in Canadians with
haemophilia 1980-1995. Association of Hemophilia Clinic
Directors of Canada. Haemophilia, 1998;4:714-720. [PubMed]

6. Troisi CL, Hollinger ¥B, Hoots WK, Contant C, Gill J, Ragni M, et
al, A mutticenter study of viral hepatitis in a United States
hemophilic population. Bload. 1993;81:412—418. [PubMed]

7, Yee TT, Griffioen A, Sabin CA, Dusheiko G, Lee CA. The natural
history of HCV in a cohort of haemophilic patients infected between
1961 and 1985. Gut. 2000;47:845-851. [PMC free article]

[PubMed

8. Weinberg PD, Hounshell J, Sherman LA, Gedwin J, Ali §,
Tomori C, et al, Legal, financial, and public health consequences of
HIV contamination of blood and blood produets in the 1980s and
1990s, Ann Intern Med. 2002;136:312-319. | PubMed]

g. Commission of Inquiry on the Blood System in Canada. Final
Report, Ottawa, Ontario: Commission of Inquiry on the Blood
System in Canada; 1997.

10. RCMP Blood Task Force, Ottawa, Ontario: Royal Canadian
Mounted Police; 2001, Available at: http://www.remp-gre.ge.ca
/html/bloodtaskforce e.htmlaccessed October 9, 2003].

11. General Accounting Office. Blood Safety: Enhancing
Safeguards Would Strengthen the Nation’s Blood Supply.
Washington, DC: US General Accounting Office; 5June1997.
GAO/HEHS-97-143.

12, Titmuss RM. The Gift Relationship: From Human Blood to

http://www.ancbinlm nih.gov/pme/articles/PMC1448425/

10/15/13 8:52 PM




Geographic Location of Commetcial Plasma Donation Clinics in...

9of 11

Secial Policy, London: Allen & Unwin; 1971,

13. Shilts R. And the Band Played On: Politics, People, and
the AIDS Epidemic. New York, NY: St. Martin’s Press; 1987.

14. Chitwood DD, Page JB, Comerford M, Inciardi JA, McCoy
CB, Trapido E, et al. The donation and sale of blood by
intravenous drug users. Am J Publie Health,
1991;81:631—633. [PMC free article] [PubMed]

15, Nelson KF, Viahov D, Margolick J, Bernal M, Taylor E.
Blood and plasma donations among a cohort of intravenous
drug users. JAMA. 1990;263:2194-2197. [PubMed]

16. Domen RE, ‘The ethics of paid versus volunteer blood
donation. J Med Ethics, 1994;20:269—270. [PMC free article]
[PubMed]

17. Kretzmann MJ. Bad blood: the moral stigmatisation of

paid plasma donors. J Contemp Ethnogr. 1902;20:4:1416-441.

18. Listing of source plasma location, Plasma Q.
Junei9B80:46—-62.

19. 1981 listing of source plasma licensed locations, Plasma Q.

June1981:42-59,

20. 1982 listing of source plasma licensed locations. Plasma
0, Sumner 1982:46-63,

21. 1983 listing of source plasima FDA licensed locations.
Plasma Q. Spring 1983:48-64.

22, 1986 listing of source plasma locations. Plasma Q.
1986:53-62.

24, 1087 listing of source plasma locations, Plasmapheresis.
Jul-Aug 1987:6-27.

24. 1988 listing of source plasma locations. PLASMApheresis.
June1988;158—168.

25. 1689 listing of source plasma locations. PLASMApheresis.
June1g89:160-170,

26. 1990 lsting of source plasma locations. PLASMApheresis.
Fall 19g0i72—-82,

2. Source plasma collection facilities. J Am Blood Resour
Assoc. 1905;4(1):121--31,

28, Felman YM. Sexually transmitted disease control services
in a jail population: analysis and recommendations. Bull NY

Acad Med. 1982;58:559-567. [PMC free article] [PubMed]

29, Barton WI. Drug histories and criminality of inmates of
local jails in the United States (1978): implications for

hitp:/fwww.nebi.nlm.nih,gov/pmc/articles/PMC1448425/

10/15/13 8:52 PM




Geographic Location of Commercial Plasma Denation Clinies in...

10of 11

treatment and rehabilitation of the drug abuser in a jail
setting. Int J Addict. 1982;17:417-444. [PubMed}

30, Koplan JP, Walker JA, Bryan JA, Berquist KR,
Prevalence of hepatitis B surface antigen and antibody
at a state prison in Kansas. J Infect Dis.
1978;137:505-506. [ PubMed]

31. US Bureau of the Census. Geographic Areas
Reference Manual, Washington, DC: US Bureau of the
Census; 1994.

32. White MJ. American Neighborhoods end
Residential Differentiation. New York, NY: Russell
Sage Foundation; 1987.

33. US Bureau of the Census. 1980 Census of
Population and Housing, Summary Tape File 34 (STF
34). Washington, DC: US Department of Commerce,
Bureau of the Census; 1980.

34. US Bureau of the Census. 1990 Census of
Population and Housing, Summary Tape File 34 (STF
34). Washington, DC: US Department of Commerce,
Bureau of the Census; 1990,

35. Ricketts E, Sawhill IV. Defining and measuring the
underclass. J Policy Anal Manage. 1988;7:316-325,

36, Substance Abuse and Mental Health Services

Administration. National Household Survey on Drug
Abuse: Public Release Codebook 1993, Rockville, Md:
US Department of Health and Human Services; 1995.

37, Wilson WJ, Studying inner-city social dislocations:
the challenge of public agenda research. Am Sociol Rev.
1991;56:1-14.

38. Sampson RJ, Groves WB. Communiiy structure and
crime; testing social-disorganization theory, Am J
Sociol. 1989;94:1774—-802,

3¢, Sampson RJ, Raudenbush SW, Earls F.
Neighborhoods and violent crime: a multilevel study of
collective efficacy. Science. 1997;277:918-924.
[PubMed]

40, James R. The Location of Source Plasma Clinics in
the United States: 1980-1995. A Social Epidemiology
Perspective [dissertation]. Winnipeg: University of
Manitoba; 2002,

41, Saxe L, Kadushin C, Beveridge A, Livert D, Tighe &,
Rindskopf D, et al, The visibility of illicit drugs:

hitp://www.nebi.nim.nih.gov/pme/articles/PMC 1448425/

10/15/13 8:52 PM




Geographic Location of Commercial Plasma Donation Clinics in...

il of 11

implications for community-based drug control
strategies. Am J Public Health.
2001;91:1987-1994. [PMC {ree article] [PubMed]

42, Geronimus AT, Bound J, Neidert LJ. On the
validity of using census geocode characteristics to
proxy individual socioeconomic characteristics. J
Am Stat Assoc. 1996;91:529—537.

43. Geronimus AT, Bound J. Use of census-based
aggregate variables to proxy for sociceconomic
group: evidence from national samples. Am.J
Epidemiol. 1998;148:475-486. [PubMed]

Arlicles from American Journal of Public Health are
provided here courtesy of American Public Health
Associatlon

hitp:/fwwiv.ncbinim.nih.gov/pme/articles/PMC1448425/

10/15/13 8:52 PM




TAB 2




g ol . -
) & = m——le—
[E i WOTERL vdE vasn ‘SOsn d AVN DUG0T0G *H5T WSYN/LLZW | YEYN/LIEN Ddl ,.mwmpudm_ S oo s ; . .
B i - : .lu
e . L | :
3 : ) .M
k - 2 & =
. ke e i . ; | :
| : " 3 ACpsenny E
. % : : |
B ) | s — A
R _ W
sy
g !
z | .a
,..,. | | %.\ TR TE
.- w | % e
3 —_————— _m oy . i!...%.... - e M.., Y
! P4 3 =P -
4 b 13
¥ 2 .
. ] : :
g 0 VAT 7, / :
PL A : : __%
1 ; !
e .m 2 DY A1 = -
3 ; [ ! : m —
\ b_ i L] i g s 4§ %
> 4 N : u,. .. % &6 P = . = z o
- - - aiza : .. I .z-l.lOT. \t..\uuZ . m U, <
=3 W b}
-_ > __ﬂ g : , .:u : M M
= [ : 3 = s : :
nnw ...!Gé .m.amvh@ gy, . : : =
o /‘,., i 3 4 ShIpEy SAOLZY | 1 M QT | ISNIPEY yDi09s @ i
2 .7 al mm < artiep 5
- I n” ’ bad — T - Lal
. ,, T E _ m% 0I68Y & e
; > o .@ 2 = e ‘TNl "ONISNYT ‘LS ¥Yd3as S STOS | & e e
i o 2 oy e Ay - b pyonisy 0 e ~zay
I - [P0 é \
: : CHCUPRSD) AT -
.4 - e ESELE YL N ——m o =
& ;
E { 1o uem-
= i .
e 72 == B g U]
a £ |
2 = f .
= T n— .ﬁb o oo
e @ - e =S =z
“.. . ‘\tr.l.. -nv L m AT AL

|




ISR TTUATTTRL Wai MLl il LAY NS PO T Uk Y A e (M AL ST atath

= sys v i Mg e g o = g warn B 0] . - 2
F ILEESYTS - 2
N TR L - Ly e L
2 uopuin i - wrelg | RevapeTy s :
Samucat | 3 - 1104
= 1 Ed wnapH
i S L L I .
T ] 2 - 3 et N mGiEALIES, n] ohuna
T e = -l - 3] 1feqUEssI .
= X - = b e
Ty —ge— ! sgones— T g gy
= s 7. - i & B £
=z ! = I = -
Z " i o < 2 2 =
£ . : : x 15 unqe > ¥ & T <
z L3 ennoy g . S H FEE - %y n
I — —eagcpun. [ E : Y Y o : > AT
i n\..wv T ) - z i ’ e @ 3 i i
T G PN - - : : T g Zi=
; ¥y, = ® iz
Bag Uty ;. .o 0. ||u. .mn.m et
W - .
[T Bt el o I a
I =) @ : & 1oL Y - Py e =t .
! ] )
= S, _ i i E é-g 1 = ke '
Z vE Iy L. P = co z . u S, - .
_w. - E 3 " 3 M - !
% H s B = sawpuen - —B T .
ST 5 Py 3 2o )
23 w g b3 = 7 — - 2
a o = — H - = = w -
R i CoB HLE .
R — RA - - 2 P A -
& A UL M g } < g ~
kA u R o S & h S
< B weg & : . . wgdrmng S n. o=
~% @k Z, : =
- w e b e SPIPTY JAGWDY | ¢ W H'T | ISHPTY YRS . w
SR = = SRS, e “ 1038
& " roo= 7 # 4 : d- 7 i 1
= A = 0I68Y ‘IW ‘DNISNYT ‘aATg | wea & J—
- & ] Z i | L. 5 o
i - ™ SRS o UC HNIN BIHLMT NITHYIN § 2228 B
N — & e . e RN w7
" o
fnkt _._:uOEJ - - 3
1 =3 oH.
L ~3 = B s o T
EIUE Tl LT R 2 4
- > - = .
ey uaIm - - z m. D et g soipaenh B [E——
R = R g ~ %
- N & & 8 4 kS ooy mam e &
> g %, .
, e ; EOU |
: L Al R, -
h g & K D) Ul 1T
P N
P =Ry Iy ; . e ee. =3 . L,

TIBTASLT - TTAT/Z/TT vowaog




=

woliol '3 *YOST SOSN DIINYN 'PUs0Tag ‘Ut3 YSYIV/TISN . ; o = T 16 e : e LI
H z ; : R —— 53 =i - - .
= .l W . RTuDwLYg :
= = ; s by
% i i $ :
B * z " Yo
z : _— T P2 g
= :
R 3 N
Jp— Ve pripoot i F o~ = ek o R
o wi -
el B PPN o
- " Zramamey - ha '
: : a1 .- aoonsuseg
g, ety = - o= i
= e - " ETIN E - '
T o Fitiniop, .,._Sﬂudn. - g h..\.n 4>.M..n—..ﬂ.‘.dﬁ._.d & W '
R ﬁw,w“;“_s - : unBtRH A N
B ML sqaeitey s .
_ . ' T ey, 2
= : n .
: E z = e = A %
- : : z B 5
—z z > — 7 v Z Z
z = K A T I = K™ E : E ,
o= B e B = LA R
H B 3
. ° : i ; o
s = - - | ~ = -
A ; YTy, -
T -] : tit.g, .
= : m.u i «n..u_.\.s g
g i . . .
SPIPEY JACWTY |+ IWW O'T | iSmipey yseas | ! ‘n_.r._\"...zﬁf.. N
] e ETBBY IN —_—
»  'ONISNYT LSV ‘LD T1IH IDYIHEYD - . =
- " >
= F . , =
- .ﬁ s >
o = L A 1
: g =
N B
| o peoy htal e ey Wy
Ty :
) % %

=L LIXTIVTT - TIETTT LRRRG

E2E8 "IN BSH I5TT 2D (1 SBRLTY




CAD Search Results

Call_Number |Disp |Actual_Incid_location |Caller_Name Complaint How_Received |Date_Received Disp_Zone
13-0273703 | ADV | 3222 SKING BLVD no data TRAFFICSTOP | Radio 2013-11-02 20:02 | LAOOS
13-0267390 |cIr | 3222 SKING BLVD no data FOLLOWUP Radio 2013-10-27 15:03 | LAODS
13-0266409 |clr 3222 SKING BLVD vanessa hodgson/emp RETAIL no data 2013-10-26 14:23 | LAQOS
13-0265807 |clr | 3222 SKING BLVD no data FOLLOWUP Radio 2013-10-25 22:11 | LAOOS
13-0265760 |uti | 3222 SKING BLVD no data WARANT no data 2013-10-25 21:12 | LAOOS
13-0255338 | RPT 3222 SKING BLVD no data TRAFFICSTOP | Radio 2013-10-14 12;35 | LAOO8
13-0250536 | RPT | 3222 SKING BLVD no data JWVIE Radio 2013-10-09 11:40 | LADDS
13-0247174 | CLR | 3222 SKING BLVD jin UNWANT no data 2013-10-05 14:23 | LAODS
13-0247099 [ CLR | 3222 SKING BLVD matthew richardson CivIL no data 2013-10-05 12:54 | LAGO8
13-0242348 |[SER [ 3222 SKINGBLVD emp/cho TBLSUB no data 2013-09-30 14:58 1 LADOS
13-0239445 | UTL | 3222 SKING BLVD TALECRIS PLASMA RESOURCES FRAUD 911 2013-09-27 12:48 j LADO8
13-0239353 | RPT | 3222 SKING BLVD malcom sendisfemp UNWANT no data 2013-09-27 10:51 { LAQO8
13-0237696 |clr |[32225KINGBLVD anon WELFAR no data 2013-09-25 14:15 | LAQO8
13-0236807 | RPT | 3222 SKING BLVD Karenfemp UNWANT 911 2013-09-24 14:01 | LAGOS
13-0234320 | SER [32225KING BLVD EMP/CHRISTINA TBLSUB no data 2013-09-21 15:57 | LAGO8
13-0233233 | RPT | 3222SKING BLVD Hartsaff, Tom/involved PDACC no data 2013-09-20 14:45 | LAOO8
13-0229190 | RPT [ 3222 SKING BLVD scott bergman/emp UNWANT 911 2013-09-16 10:11 | LAOO8B
13-0220973 | RPT [32225KING BLVD MANAGER/MAXTEN FIGHT 911 2013-09-07 15:35 | LAOO8B
13-0220145 |RPT [ 3222 5KING BLVD no data CKVEH Radio 2013-09-06 20:45 | LADDS
130219626 | SER [ 3222 SKING BLVD d robinson ADMIN WIRE 2013-09-06 10:38 | LAOOS
13-0219611 |rpt [ 3222 SKING BLVD michael FTP no data 2013-09-06 10:23 | LAOOB
130218779 |clr [ 3222 SKING BLVD TALECRIS PLASMA RESOURCES UNWANT 911 2013-09-05 13:03 | LAOOB
13-0218683 | RPT | 3222 SKING BLVD michaelfrent a center FTP no data 2013-09-05 11:10 | LAQGB
13-0216837 | RPT | 3222 5KING BLVD seunghee cho LARCEN no data 2013-09-03 12:23 | LAOOS
13-0212285 |clr |[3222SKING BLVD rachel longo/emp FIGHT 911 2013-08-29 17:08 | LAOOS
13-0209319 |[clr [ 3222 SKING BLVD CARLYN PAIGE CKSUBIJ no data 2013-08-26 20:56 | LADO8
13-0208857 | RPT | 3222 SKING BLVD no data MEDIC no data 2013-08-26 11:09 | 1A008
13-0206061 | RPT | 3222 SKING BLVD SAVANA SIMON RETAIL 911 2013-08-23 18:57 | LADD8
13-0204869 | CAN | 3222 SKING BLVD christina tompson-mgr UNWANT 911 2013-08-22 17:40 | LAOOS
13-0197810 | RPT | 3222 SKING BLVD eric/mgr LARCEN no data 2013-08-15 13:45 | LADDS
13-0194430 | RPT | 3222SKING BLVD no data JUVIE Radio 2013-08-11 16:55 | LAD8
13.0183857 |fls | 3222 SKING BLVD DIANNA/GUARDIAN ALARMB no data 2013-07-30 19:34 | LADB
13.0182593 | ADV | 3222 SKING BLVD no data TRAFFICSTOP | Radio 2013-07-29 14:30 | LAD8
13-0181890 |rpt | 3222 SKING BLVD RACHEL fASSISTANT MGR RETAIL no data 2013-07-28 16:39 | LAOB
13-0178958 |rpt {3222 SKING BLVD MICHAEL OAKS/EMP LARCEN no data 2013-07-25 11:31 | LAO8
13.0173817 |RPT | 3222 SKING BLVD no data UNKTBL Radio 2013-07-19 22:09 | LAOS
13-0166932 | UTL | 3222 SKING BLVD james-passerbye CHILD no data 2013-07-12 15:55 | LAO8
13-0161448 | RPT [ 3222 SKING BLVD anon RECK no data 2013-07-06 18:43 | LAOS
13-0154570 | CLR | 3222 SKING BLVD LUCIA BROWN CIVIL no data 2013-06-29 16:34 | LAOB
13-0154263 | CLR | 3222 SKING BLVD male WELFAR no data 2013-06-29 09:52 | LAO8
13-0153415 | CLR | 3222 SKING BLVD micheal oaks/emp LARCEN no data 2013-06-28 11:11 | LAOS
13-0150020 | RPT | 3222 SKING BLVD UNK MALE ASSAULT no data 2013-06-24 12:41 | LAO8
13-0145822 | RPT | 3222 SKING BLVD JAMIE MALTBY OBSCEN no data 2013-06-19 16:13 | LAO8
13-0145118 | CLR {3222 SKING BLVD tracy/employee SUSPER no data 2013-06-18 20:43 | LAOS
13-0143785 |rpt |3222 SKING BLVD nakes,michael/employee LARCEN no data 2013-06-17 12:24 | LAOS
13-0143562 | ADV | 3222 S KING BLVD no data TRAFFICSTOP | Radio 2013-06-17 08:01 | LAOB
13-0133872 | RPT | 3222 SKING BLVD Mikefemp LARCEN no data 2013-06-06 12;28 | LAGB
13-0133857 | CLR | 3222 SKING BLVD tom elsie/femp THREAT no data 2013-06-06 12:05 | LAGB
13-0133807 | RPT | 3222 SKING BLVD SCOTT/EMP UNWANT no data 2013-06-06 11:07 | LAOB
13-0132297 | RPT | 3222 SKING BLVD MALCOLM SAMUEL THREAT no data 2013-06-04 18:10 | LADB
13-0128613 |utl | 3222 SKING BLVD kristina henrigues CIVIL 911 2013-05-31 16:02 | LAOB
13-0126802 | RPT | 3222 SKING BLVD maria whiting UDAA no data 2013-05-29 16:29 | LAOB
13-0123093 | CLR | 3222 SKING BLVD SHARIS JOHNSON/EMP LARCEN no data 2013-05-25 10;50 | LAOB
13-0122003 | FLS | 3222 SKING BLVD stanley/132 ALARMB no data 2013-05-24 04:59 | LAOS
13-0116795 | CLR | 3222 SKING BLVD no data FOLLOWUP Radio 2013-05-18 14:08 | LAOB
13-0116103 | CLR |3222 SKING BLVD no data BUSCHECK Radio 2013-05-17 19:18 | LAOS
13-0112127 | CiR | 3222 SKING BLVD faye klopp SUSPER no data 2013-05-13 09:55 | LAO8
13-0109968 | RPT | 3222 SKING BLVD jim allen MEDIC no data 2013-05-10 12:34 | LAO8




13-0109962 |RPT {3222 SKING BLVD jim allen FIGHT no data 2013-05-10 12:30 | LAOS
13-0107353 | RPT §3222SKINGBLVD michael thackrider PDACC no data 2013-05-07 14:56 | LADB
13-0101711 | CLR {3222 SKING BLVD emp/sherry SUSSIT no data 2013-05-01 16:43 { LAOB
13-0100758 |CLR §3222 SKING BLVD MIKE MEYERS CKVEH no data 2013-04-3017:10 | LAOB
13-0089865 |RPT {3222 SKINGBLVD cheryl/emp DOMES no data 2013-04-29 17:06 | LAOB
13-0099680 |SER {3222 SKINGBLVD KAREN/EMP TBLSUB no data 2013-04-29 13:21 | LAOB
13-0098870 |SER |3222 SKING BLVD refused TBLSUB no data 2013-04-28 14:22 [ LAOB
13-0095710 | CAN | 3222 SKING BLVD christinafemp TBLSUB no data 2013-04-25 14:57 | LAOS
13-0094613 | RPT | 3222SKING BLVD 3a8 MEDIC no data 2013-04-24 10:37 | 1A08
13-0094589 | CLR [3222SKING BLVD 3a8 SUSVEH no data 2013-04-24 10:13 | LAO8
13-0091468 | CLR |3222SKING BLVD kathy/emp TBLSUB no data 2013-04-2014:27 | LADB
13-0088909 |cir |3222SKING BLVD no data UNKTBL Radio 2013-04-17 16:34 | LAOB
13-0083093 |CIT [3222SKING BLVD hoke, david PARX no data 2013-04-1112:08 | LAD8
130082600 |CLR }[32225KINGBLVD . no data TRAFFICSTOP | Radio 2013-04-10 20:09 | LADS
13-0069863 | CELR §3222SKING BLVD ALL WASHED UP E911HU no data 2013-03-27 10:33 | LADS
13-0069437 |rpt |3222SKINGBLVD JOHNSON, REGINA ASSAULT no data 2013-03-26 18:45 | LAOB
13-0059454 | RPT 13222 SKING BLVD oakes,michael EARCEN no data 2013.03-15 11:38 | LAOS
13-0058616 | RPT | 3222 SKING BLVD SPRINTPCS MEDIC WIRE 2013-03-14 13:30 | LAO8
13-0057386 |cIr 3222 SKING BLVD no data TRAFFICSTOP | Radio 2013-03-13 00:16 | LAOS
13-0054047 | CLR | 3222 SKING BLVD cho MDOP no data 2013-03-08 19:18 | LAOS
13-0049773 |RPT | 3222 SKING BLVD steven jackson MEDIC 911 2013-03-03 06:38 | LAQS
13-0047690 | UTL | 3222 SKING BLVD MCNUTT,VANESSA SUSVEH noe data 2013-02-28 20:34 | LAG8
13-0046963 |CLR }3222SKINGBLVD no data TRAFFICSTOP | Radio 2013-02-28 00:48 | LAOB
13-0046476 | RPT §3222SKING BLVD CATHY MEDIC no data 2013-02-27 12:09 | LAOB
13-0046182 |cir 3222 SKING BLVD dexter,travis UDAA WIRE 2013-02-27 02:09 { LAO8
13-0045914 | SER | 3222 SKING BLVD owner/chung TBLSUB WIRE 2013-02-26 18:21 | LAO8
13-0045027 | RPT | 3222 SKING BLYD SCOTT/EMPLOYEE MEDIC no data 2013-02-25 15:33 | LAO8
13-0042759 | RPT | 3222 SKING BLVD KRISTINA JOHNSON FIGHT 911 2013-02-22 17:10 | LAO8
13-0034019 | utl 3222 SKING BLVD SHERI CRONIN SUSSIT no data 2013-02-1122:32 [ LADB
13-0033358 | RPT §32225KINGBLVD williams, leonard / emp MEDIC no daia 2013-02-11 04:39 | LAOB
13-0033357 [ CLR }3222SKINGBLVD willfams, leonard / emp UNWANT no data 2013-02-11 04:30 | LAOS
13-0028417 | CLR | 3222 SKING BLVD no data TRAFFICSTOP | Radio 2013-02-05 09:23 | LAO8
13-0020041 |clr | 3222 SKING BLVD nate/employee UNWANT no data 2013-01-25 23:08 | LACS
13-0014109 | RPT | 3222 SKING BLVD no data MEDIC no data 2013-01-18 17:41 | LAO8
13-0010584 |clr 3222 SKING BLVD SCOTT TELFER-MANAGER LARCEN no data 2013-01-14 11:42 | LAO8
13-0005199 | RPT | 3222 SKING BLVD TRACY WARE TRASH PHONE 2013-01-07 17:19 | LAO8
13-0002761 | RPT {3222 SKING BLVD michael LARCEN no data 2013-01-04 15:29 | LAOS
13-0002607 | CLR {3222 SKING BLVD anon SUSPER no data 2013-01-0412:12 | LACS
13-0000234 |clr 3222 SKING BLVD ALL WASHED UP MEDIC 911 . 2013-01-01 04:09 | LACS
12-0311924 | RPT | 3222 SKING BLVD ILUNGA LUMANGA DOMES no data 2012-12-31 16:30 | LACS
12-0311921 |cir 3222 SKING BLVD BEAUTY SUPPLY,YOUNGS Y TBLSUB 911 2012-12-31 16:29 | LACS
12-0309994 | CLR | 3222 SKING BLVD MARY DEAN TRASH no data 2012-12-2819:12 | LACS
12-0305776 | CLR | 3222 SKING BLVD MR CHO UNWANT gil 2012-12-22 12:30 | LAOS
12-0305587 |clr 3222 SKING BLVD ALLWASHED UP UNWANT G911 2012-12-22 03:04 | LAOS
12-0304656 | CLR }3222SKINGBLVD SAFETY SYSTEMS / VICTORIA ALARMB no data 2012-12-2023:28 | LADS
12-0291365 | RPT |} CC3222 SKING BLVD ward,james RECK no data 2012-12-04 15:06 | LADS
12-0288647 | CLR |3222SKING BLVD theresa /sec UNWANT no data 2012-12-01 13:24 | LAOS
12-0283330 | CLR | 3222 SKING BLVD GREEN,ASHLEY WELFAR 911 2012-11-25 06:37 | LADS
12.0282098 | RPT | 3222 SKING BLVD STACEY-STAFF FTP no data 2012-11-23 15:11 | LAOS
12-0277672 | RPT | 3222 SKING BLVD manson/alvina PPO no data 2012-11-17 19:24 | LADS
12-0277357 | RPT | 3222 SKING BLVD TRACY/EMP MEDIC no data 2012-11-17 12:24 | LADS
12-0277303 | RPT |3222 SKING BLVD DAN ALLEN PDACC no data 2012-11-17 11:05 | LAD8
12-0276211 {CLR | 3222 SKING BLVD chrisitna johnsenfemp UNWANT 911 2012-11-16 10:12 | LAO8
12-0273040 | CLR §3222SKING BLVD tray ryan GAMBLE no data 2012-11-12 12:22 | LAD8
12-0267991 | utl | 3222 SKING BLVD JOE/ONDREA SUSPER no data 2012-11-06 18:37 | LAOS
12-0266478 |clr | 3222 SKING BLVD MALCOLM/EMP TBLSUB 911 2012-11-04 23:06 | LAO8
12-0263596 |RPT | 3222 SKING BLVD SCOTT TELFER /EMP LARCEN no data 2012-11-01 15:40 | LAO8




CAD Search Results

Call_Number |Disp |Actual_Incld_Location complaint |How_Recelved Date_Received Disp_Zone
13-0265400 | CLR | 50155 CEDAR ST SUSVEH no data 2013-10-25 14:04 | LAQI4
13-0258823 | RPT | 50155 CEDAR ST MEBIC no data 2013-10-18 12:20 | LAO14
13-0250568 | RPT | 50155 CEDAR ST CSC 911 2013-10-09 12:25 | 1AD14
13-0233180 | RPT | 5015 5 CEDAR ST UNWANT no data 2013-09-2013:59 | LAO14
13-0229057 | CLR | 5015 SCEDARST. ALARMB no data 2013-09-16 05:40 | LAO14
130228535 | CLR | 50155 CEDARST WELFAR no data 2013-09-1513:15 ] LAG14
13-0221845 | clr | 50155 CEDARST MEDIC no data 2013-09-08 14:35 | LAO14
13-0216124 | RPT | 5015 S CEDAR ST FIGHT no data 2013-08-02 16:27 | LAD14
13-0212816 | CIR | 5015 S CEDARST MEDIC WIRE 2013-08-3005:20 | LAQ14
13-0212814 RPT | 5015 S CEDARST MEDIC no data 2013-08-30 05:19 | LAO14
13-0210722 | fis | 50155 CEDAR ST ALARMB no data 2013-08-28 06:28 | LAG14
13.0201646 | RPT | 50155 CEDAR ST DRUGS no data 2013-08-1912:31 | LAG14
13-0193653 | RPT | 50155 CEDAR ST MEDIC 911 2013-08-10 19:06 | LAl4
13-0190811 | RPT | 5015 S CEDARST MEDIC nodata 2013-08-07 16:18 | LAl4
13-0187377 | CLR | 5015 S CEDAR ST MEDIC no data 2013-08-03 18:30 | lAl4
13-0187047 | CLR | 50155 CEDAR ST WELFAR no data 2013-08-03 09:14 | LAl4
13-0181118 | SER | 5015 S CEDAR ST PASST no data 2013-07-27 16:08 | LA14
13-0173133 | CLR | 5015 S CEDAR 5T FOLLOWUP | Radio 2013-07-19 06:57 | LAl4
13.0171918 | CLR | 5015 S CEDAR ST CKAREA no data 2013-07-17 22:08 | LAl4
13.0171482 | CLR | 50155 CEDARST MDOP no data 2013-07-17 12:49 | LA14
13.0167803 | RPT | 50155 CEDAR ST WARANT no data 2013-07-13 14:17 | LAl4
13-0154674 | CLR | 50155 CEDAR ST SHOTS 911 2013-06-29 18:53 | LAl4
130154291 RPT | 5015 5 CEDAR ST MEDIC no data 2013-06-29 10:20 | LAl4
13-0153646 | RPT | 50155 CEDAR ST MEDIC no data 2013-06-28 16:26 [ lA14
13-0150718 | RPT | 50155 CEDAR ST MEDIC 911 2013-06-25 07:46 | LAl4
13-0147200 | CLR | 5015 S CEDAR ST MEDIC nodafa 2013-06-2107:59 |1A14
13-0144540 RPT | 5015 5 CEDARST MEDIC 911 2013-06-18 08:32 | LAl4
130132931 RPT | 5015 S CEDARST MEDIC WIRE 2013-06-05 11:32 | [Al4
13-0131079 | UTC | 50155 CEDAR ST TBLSUB WIRE 2013-06-03 11:34 jlA14
13-0127510 | RPT | 5015 S CEDAR ST DRUGS no data 2013-05-30 11:42 | 1A14
130127120 | CIR | 50155 CEDAR ST CKVEH nodata 2013-05-29 23:46 [1Al4
13-0320591 | RPT | 50155 CEDAR ST UNWANT no data 2013-05-22 13:38 | lA14
13-0120299 | RPT | 50155 CEDAR ST ASSAULT nodata 2013-05-2208:34 | [A14
12.0093678 | CLR | 5015 5 CEDAR ST HITRUN no data 2013-04-23 08:23 | LA14
13-0090936 | RPT | 50155 CEDAR ST PPO no data 2013-04-19 23:00 {LAl4
13-0081714 |cIr | 50155 CEDARST MEDIC no data 2013-04-0917:47 |1Al4
13-0075634 |utl | 50155 CEDARST UNKTSL no data 2013-04-03 01:45 | LA14
13-0066780 | RPT | 50155 CEDAR ST MEDIC no data 2013-03-23 15:13 [ LAl4
13-0055385 | RPT | 5015 5 CEDAR 5T CHILD no data 2013-03-10 12:58 j LA14
13-0053455 | SER | 5015 S CEDAR ST TBLSUB no data 2013-03-07 23:33 {1LA14
13-0042317 RPT | 5015 S CEDAR ST MEDIC WIRE 2013-02-22 06:54 [ LAl4
13.0040906 |utl | 50155 CEDAR ST WARANT no data 2013-02-20 12:46 | LAl4
130036725 |clr | 50155 CEDAR ST HITRUN 911 2013-02-1506:00 | LA14
13-0029135 {CIR | 5015 S CEDARST WARANT no data 2013-02-06 06:54 | LA14
13-0004619 | c¢Ir | 5015 S CEDAR ST ALARMB no data 2013-01-06 22:28 |1Al4
12.0311884 | RPT | 5015 S CEDAR ST MEDIC no data 2012-12-31 15:56 [1A14
12-0210357 | FLS }50155 CEDARST ALARNB no data 2012-12-2908:11 | LA14
12.0307127 | SER | 50155 CEDARST TBLSUB no data 2012-12-24 13:24 | [Al4
12-0304018 RPT | 5015 S CEDAR ST LARCEN no data 2012-12-2006:24 | EAL4
12-0209991 | CLR | 5015 S CEDARST ALARMB no data 2012-12-15 06:37 | 1Al4
12-0299185 | rpt | 5015 S CEDARST MDOP no data 2012-12-14 08:05 | LAl4
12-0285017 | CIR | 50155 CEDAR ST DOMES no data 2012-11-27 10:45 | LA14
12-0284687 | fls | 50155 CEDAR ST ALARMB no data 2012-11-2622:44 [1Al4
12-0279501 FLS | 50155 CEDARST ALARMB no data 2012-11-1923:18 | iAl4
12-0278489 | CLR | 5015 S CEBAR ST ALARMB PHONE 2012-11-18 18:51 | 1Al4
12-0276548 | cir | 50155 CEDARST LARCEN no data 2012-11-16 17.07 [1A14
12-0269418 |cIr | 50155 CEDAR ST ABANDVE no data 2012-11-08 13:30 | LAL4
120266397 | CLR | 501585 CEDAR ST FSTILL WIRE 2012-11-04 20:35 |LAl4




TAB 3




J\Q\ /, ﬁ ~Q ?.\méb 753C I ,w%ﬁS\ -
. \\S u.,,hm\ ?38 wa«m. WA jm Y Q@M\,
SNl & At e il
S Ay S ) s RIS

ST Ky S TP

J)ﬁp\f ) ,EQCDDU \ Qb7 — AN oy &;‘w\ ]
VT, ©oL5FT) L5 @z 3 |,
PR 965 /T uﬁ%}@% .
(] Coritsor J ZZE2 | IV ITOPIF w\\wv\\x
_ ‘ z
I QBT N 9LRE Q0oL oviz*&v Eﬁﬂumﬁx :
CINIVNDIS | SSTIAQUAY QAINTId TNVN

el I9ISEA] dIYSUmO Y, URIPLISAL ST} (lim JojUad ewuse[d 9y} JO AOUISISUOIUL Y} »
pue ‘sonjea Aedord pue JuswWO[eASP OTOUOIS BATE UO 10edWI 9ATIESOU 9] -
‘SOAJESINO PUEB USIPTIYO INO JO A19Fes o) «
:suoseal SuTMo[O] 91} 10F Y J “BISSnid JO Sury Cwse[d
190 Aq pereado aq 0] ‘peoy WIOPESEH §L09 “TIUSD Surddoyg s[ry aerire)) ur 191uso eruseld € JO UOoNoNNSuod
| oy} J0J JuatIaBRURIAl N1 03 1Z0LL-ET # ITUIRd 95[] [e1oadg & JO Surjuesd oty asoddo SULMOT[OF U1 oM

WAINAD VINSVId STIIH ADVIIAVD dHL JOLS

ey



e

e

mam\ =) ,r:m\ \

LT
\5\ \WQ\, \J%p\\\ oz
A R A 3\))\%&\
: _\ ,,...\\ \ 5T
7 .,,iukﬁé\ PHR 9,9 - %%/» QET .
Mﬂ\\\v m \Mw\\\ - u.rwux.iv =0hS \MK\ f\ -
_ . 3 —~F ~A N
) \A Tw X GJ ﬁmd E/ oz
RN o WORSRWINY P3|
B2 s /5: m e
<5777 \Mww M @\WM it C [l ,UN 3
. = 2
7 & b 7 /8¢ \,\QN\W lxNNmM\M“ L1
T T FR q%mgvasm, 8L Co TP L VS o
Qi [~ e, U POV E PN o
—_—% T m, Mw\ 2
SIZE o OTTTE
PR 12 gl P TR0
T G 2P SO U SN
N &@5\“@% & A DRS00 +Y5T N
jw@\vgﬂ I ﬁ@o.ﬁ.@gv Q0L Lw,u/,ﬁﬁm\ D CQAJ .
— 7 F G
§ \§ 27 2 o 27]) % \§\\Q .




\{

-

A
R

£

DS o)
S G

BLH DOy LELS

dardes

{44

=/ AR il L2

/m/\J\ Y&)\kﬁ\w Lz F <lmmst? e u/,@ w,\,y N
\Mﬂﬂ@ \@m@ &Qy fG\o\{?\i Li7h G :%,&\Wrso&\ MEEUW\/ .
J&Q@ﬁ\\ﬁw&v\ﬁ\ NS\Z\G\QN Yo% \frw 7L/ quswk

0¥

\u\.:\_\UUT«.

S D\\z\@q

6t

\\N\\ﬁ \QM\\S\J

>a,@p ?raxu

ohbp ) TVPUTT

3¢

3

<\u§%§u% %

LE

_ 7 .ﬂ\ﬂw\u/\%@wu\ 5045
i A

w@@,@@@ 4 Ew%og

9¢

v o\s&%ﬁr\@ QILS

- ce

& AR +§i wel
&&Nﬁ m le%\\\\}\x @\\\\ J SS:G\ SQ\/WN B
Um.l.\lﬁﬁ_w\.w\\ mwM yj I\N/ >JC.\;U [ b M%dﬂm o P oav]) .
\wi\n\Ng Nuﬁ\\)%u?eja.u 11 MNS.CD 2l LuaeR .
Ve = L ¥ o

\l&ﬁ%@ é WY T %

A J@w, qﬂugt//nmw X

\Q% Q g\ _3% Mc,__

m\ﬁ.\\\m\

\%\&“\ 4 WN\N\\,\\

i ?x\\ﬁ\\ 1745 e ET

G e




» .:3\ Ly VLQ \M#Q\V.ch o
) D, _/g),,w NG ,dd ~ ré@gﬁ\ém 707 )
= 0z

\ s, TTL S Q N@wg%;h&vﬁ @&D&Q\LJW 8
\ﬁﬂ\j%@\ wﬁﬂj d méiw 77 th.énu&i u@q% ]
S f 7D P T A G 2O AT
S P I I e Ol Ak A
T D N N AT SR
U\rg\mmnw\/“g\u w.&éﬁwguf > S02 g&.\l\ Nn\Sn\&\%\ .
NG N e e O 0SS

TANLVNDIS SSHIdav THINTId AIANVN

"] 1215eA] dIYSTMO0 [ UBTPLISA 93 Y 19jua0 Bwise[d 8Yj JO A0UQ)SISUOOUL 3Y])

pue ‘sonfea Kraedoid pue juswdo[eASp STIIOU00S BaTe UO Joedwil oAESU o}«

‘SOATOSING PUE TRIPIIYQ IO JO AJOFES O o

:SU0SEaI SUIMOT[O] 92 J0T Y “BISSnId JO Sury “euwse|d
1S £q pererado oq 03 ‘peoy wopeSer] $209 “ejues Surddoys sy o8ene)) ur 103ued zused B JO Uononysuod
oY1 J0] TUSWOSRURIAL NUL(T 03 1Z0LL-€T # 1ULId 95[) [e10adg & Jo Sunjuels o) osoddo Surmo[[oF 911 9 M

YAINAD VINSVId STTIH IDVIIIVO dHL dOLS




™

G VT 817

_ LbMUQ?:g Q &S&Q

]

s ARG \ s ' éﬁfgi hH) m\c;& Epﬂ@ N
e \.«, % FTT ER\ \WW\\ \\ =
N e e

W\N\\Q 7R, ﬁw 11)9 sl pEm |
\JaAdidnmw\ J,lﬂw =Q YRS g VoS Uz ey ,w_, U =
~ : (4
0@@1\&§U >4 Vérw,ﬁw L 30%) @QQH& -

=~} ST MOy f o5 N
s/ A Ml VEEC LS |
k@gd 749 W0 Q\MQ\P\ hllg ﬂr\&.ﬁ% \#dﬁm&\%‘ o
S AN Wi ¥ T AP
e P o et T
~ETRTY [ = A TS THTT WILIFm < Z760 |

%ﬁﬁ@ 73 P ZS 007) sABE |

=45 N ANCEATE L7 =g 3

T TS Aoy | WS sy

vsm@p\@m 3\3&@&

\M V\Q \u\:. %«k f\_nruv ﬂw

.\ \

N\Wb.. D\lrkj\)tfﬁ/

g \:&Q E\: 3\(&@ MQ\NNO_

[ G420 b2 [

m\, NTCINTAFS w,num@

MprE IR

\W& 2 cﬁ@&.‘r

S f/7ea 4

LIS Q

N
Ss2J <

\u\%z.,ﬁ \Q%DZ



4%

(34

[44

Iy

or

6¢

8¢

LE

9¢

|

33

| m;\@ué\%‘\b? A.Cmou# 7

2 B TFD oces

i) | >9) > §<C@,

e

‘ /é ﬁﬂm/j \Js\wg\ﬂ\&uv 07

SIS PR U

TG /5]

vo\&\\:ﬁww\\ Y 3\% \

[43

S e Esm\u «

AU 509 | OV ST DD |,
AT Rt TS PO

\\\N \ %QQ a0z 5509 \deSQ V%Nﬁ.\ w




19

09

6%

8¢

LS

9s

c¢

12

£

[4S

IS

TP Y SO/ L 2

it 8 AVAUI NS

1 os

E%\U)\j\c?
vy )

\Qwﬁﬁo\ﬂ nﬂtﬂ 0/ L7

/\_QAL__Q%(_\Q\ ﬁ1 ,5 _(aw

J o

14

‘\”“\

W

SNA ,

\Qﬁ\s&\\ 7

] 2 . i

&F

»ﬂﬂ“\\\\

D \\%\X&&Q /2%

<

m 390 PAEUSN) 9B T

§g§¥%§§ 7

N9 ) P TI ) 0Loh




LY

1% Pl wwwir_@ NSLS

N SN

01

7o,

Crpgiy 3 725777 3 019

P REREINS

PR TYIAY
é% Ul ?9 serg necy U k&»cswv g
BRI Wuﬂr“)ud%/)%ow,/m %ﬁ % w ,
PRIANOD, N QG DY anQq _A.;a\.@ o
oHIT o T 6 myps VN
2135h 13 [} WiepYve] *N |09 WO Wy
T g s P ET LT ey )
/_J 3;&.» ,wfp!w mmf v.uf Y 4\N\w J.u.udUO/vN/.M .

Sveoy 3%
S L% w w\dnﬂggg\?wm LIN\MJ&W m:wvhw_%nl 1
TANLVNOIS SSTAAAV | QAN TAVN

“wey g 10158 dIYSUMO ], URIPLIOAL ST T3 18jued eurse[d o) JO AOUSISISTOIUL oY -

pue ‘sonyes Kiedoxd pue juetndo[oA9p OTIOUOD BaTe UO Joedull 9ANBST ) -

“SOAJOSING PUR TSIP[IYD MO JO A1oJes 9T} «

:SUOSESI SULMO[0] oY1 JOF Y J “BIssnid JO Sury ‘ewse[d
"ISO £q peyeredo oq 03 ‘peoy wiopeSer] $209 “eyuey) Surddoyg sjITy 9Sere) ur 10jueo ewseld € O UONONNSU0d
ot} 10] JUeTaSeURIl NLL( O} 1Z0LL-C1 # Hwed os[) [e10adg e Jo oﬁﬁﬁw o3 9soddo SuLmO[]oF a3 9

WHLINAD VINSVId STIIH D VIRRIYVD HHL dOLS




e

LT

9¢

ST

bwswry = 20 vezrnyely 9497

TV

¥T

sy g TS ¢S] /J@QO\_ il i
E HU_C-\UH
- 2d &oZo%m_mﬁo&‘ mm%w.m retEe " (4
A _vwm@mm‘h &gm@qg&g N
Y RSN b PN o
431794 S5 S P NOVIEg) =T
k374 o PAOF=out ~cy ey
g Yz NS\

81|

L dew] ] ISSPA ol

e W)

Ll

a l\.‘.ﬁ\wﬂ\.
Loy | 7l Qg

51

,‘mﬁ\wﬁ ;fﬁ j@\j ™M Q!

ArEg, PRI

¢l

a \@ .ﬂ.mmnrmvnusﬂdﬁ \J«Ldb_l‘ muszﬂuu
)

i ks

14!

w\s\\\rmwmm} O] Qm \/?953@ 20

\8@% ) opu

£l

¥§§3\ Mm&rw%gg Yy 24’)

Eanadd

é_\i, MUY Y

4!

i

D )Y Cgor 2 uq s s

VWl Yaveney

II




g15%h _

. P e 078 A AHRE
SrPTINR [3 5 SRR sost Fﬁ}vaé :
PGP B T ARV P 3@ ISP

T SRR L] )&W,/Ssa?w /.% ou .

T DR Bl SV T

Jaanizr] L%k g&j ;

) 2D Nﬁ,w\ wﬁ% My

.w.éo SORSON Oney el

Va5 LY Y S ¢ %Eur%ﬁé E

T R, @2@%& 5L TS ATA
TANIVNDIS sSTIaav ﬁE.Emm ANVN

e[ q 101SeIA dIYSUMO], TRIPLISIAL 9T TIIM 193u0 ewseld Y} Jo AoUsISISuOOUL SY) «

pue ‘sonjea Auadoid pue yuewrdojeAsp STIIOUODS €ATE U0 10BAWT SANETOU 313 o

‘SOATOSINO PUE USIP[IYD INO JO A197eS U} »

"SHOSBA1 SUIMO][O] oY) IO J “BIssnig Jo Sury ‘ewseld
180 £q pareredo aq 01 “peoy wopeSer 6709 “1e1ue) suiddoys STIIH sFeLue)) T 121u90 vse[d B JO UOLONLISUOD
oy} 10J JustreSeueIN NLA 03 1Z0LL-ET # 1FaIad 98] [e10adg e JOo wﬁsﬂﬁm o) osoddo SuIMO[[0T SY1 OM

WHAINHD VISV STTH IOVIIAVD HHL dOLS




LT

9T

4

¥T

C

17

02

61

8L

L]

N5 17)]

L

&dﬂ@ﬂﬁ&@ L.WV\ 91

=7 v < v @
T3 M PRI 1S ChETL . \w@\»ém\wm. @wwx
(ﬂj,c@,_é_g,ﬁ/

| N7 eq e Lo /] .é\%\&h@&ﬂ\ldﬁ

,,»4 ezt ﬁﬁ.v\é.« Q Jkﬂ.ﬁ\




0L

O )l

J\Q,QW\&A Qe G7) suyve( zihlgéiémﬁg

s iy GET) V07P (vt -y (o pRll |

ujic By W@w JB}\G@AKJ VY J&W/:q\ ]

POV I VL1 eg) 128°¢C Ve P p U\aw\.,@<0 ‘G \»@d&;@@% .

SR euag] £h3E|  RPPI(Moau) vRVE(
SSTAAAV QAINTId TNVN

e]q 10158 dTYSumO T, UBIPLISTA] 9U1 m 19jua0 ewuseld ot} JO AOUQ)SISUOOUI 3Tf) »

pue ‘sonfea A1odoxd pue juswudolessp OIIOU03 BaIE UO 10edinr 2ATIESaU o1

‘SOATOSINO PUB URIP[TYD INO JO AIDTES S} »
:SUOSEal SUIMOT[O] 913 10} Y ‘BIssnid Jo Fury ‘ewsed
187 £q pateredo oq 01 ‘peoy wopeSey] 6209 “Ietus)) Surddoyg STy o8erre)) ur 105ued ewse(d B JO WORONNSUoo
o] 10J JUaWaSeURIN NI 03 1Z0LL-E1 # 1Tuued s Teroadg & Jo Sunuels oy} asoddo Furmol[o] a1 9

WAINAD VIASVId STIH D VITAVD HHL JOLS




£

ST -
YT

TH T 7T 180G

e - 3 H
ATOAS P ﬂg.t«/\_m
M !
{ —
N o =

=J
202@ «;&Aw@sd
~ua g WLl

\ WiF Q) e

Sy ~N3 wSog

o Y

I, T T

P Qv\ﬂgﬁQ v HLTs

JIAALVNDIIS

SSTIAav

JHINTId BINVN

“re] J J91SeJA dIySumo I UBTPLIAIAL 91 Ui 199ua0 Bwise]d S} JO ASUS]SISUOIUL AU}

pue ‘sonea Lredoid pue juswdoToAsp JTWOU0DS BAIE U0 108dUI SAIESIU 9 «

‘SOAJSSINO PUE UDIPIIYD INO JO AJ9JeS Y} »
:STOSEaI SUIMO[O] oY} JOJ YV J “BISSnI] JO SUTY ‘Buuse]J
IS £q pererado oq 03 ‘peoy wopeSel $/09 Ieus) Surddoyg S| @Selre)) Ul I93usd ewseld & JO TOTONISuod
o1y 10y YusteBeueiN NI OF [Z0LL-S] # Iuieg as) Teroadg e yo Sunueisd ay) ssoddo SuioT[of ot oM

YHINHAD VIASV'Id STIH EDVIIIVD HHL JOLS



x\@&:@w\ M

7 M\QQQ@ Y
i@»@.\ m@ i \_nﬂm i }

ONS AN |
STV YA
LT [P

T T

| Wi/

\ VAN R

01

) T c

LT e \ ) PR

g% hra A %3 W 1tog SmeqUre ) ey |
~ ___THQFLYNDIS SSTAAAY GIINTId TNVN

ey q 1035e dIysumo ], UBTPLISIA] 941 [Im I197Ue0 Biseld oy} JO AOUISISUOSUL 91
pue ‘sonyea Axodoid pue JustdoeASp STIHOU0IS BATE U0 108dWIL 9AESAU 2T

‘SOATOSINO PUE TRIPIIYD INO JO K197eS 9 »
:STUOSBaI SUIMOT[O] oY) 10 Y J “BISSnI] JO Sury ‘euwselq
1S5 £q pererado aq 01 proy wopeSer] 5209 “Ierue) Surddoys sy oSere) ur xe3ueo ewise[d € JO Uo1onnsuod
oty 107 JustaFetr NI 03 1Z0LL-ET # ITuad 9s) feradg ® o Sunueis oy; ssoddo SuLmol[o] oyl op

J\? HAAINED VIASVId STTH HOVITIVO HHL dOLS



TAB 4




November 18, 2013

MEMORANDUM

TO: Patricia Jackson, Chait
Meridian Township Planning Commission

FROM: Edward Rotk W Z’”
2353 Kings Cross North
East Lansing, MI 48823-6912

SIICEAE

SUBJECT: Special Use Permit #13-77021 for a Plasma Center in Carriage Hills
Shopping Center

As a resident of Meridian Township and former proprietor of the Carriage Hills
Marathon Setvice Station for 32 years, I want to express my opposition to the granting of
a Special Use Permit for a commercial plasma center in the Carriage Hills Shopping
Center. T do not believe a commercial plasma center should be located in a predominately
residential area near an elementary school and retirement center. L also believe a
commercial plasma center will not revitalize the Cartiage Hills Shopping Center.

My views are based on first-hand experiences with another commercial plasma
center in the Lansing area, Talecris Plasma Resources, Logan Square Shopping Center,
3222 S Martin Luther King Jr Blvd, Lansing, MI. I now own and operate Logan Square
Auto Care, also in the Logan Square Shopping Center, near Talecris. Qver the past few
months, I have observed:

« Loitering

+ Littering

» Medical waste

» Police calls to the property

» Suspicious activities by patrons in our common parking lot, and

+ Vandalism

These activities have not contributed to the commercial redevelopment of the
Logan Square Shopping Center, and I do not want the Carriage Hills Shopping Center to
experience the same fate. Further, because the proposed Carriage Hills plasma center is
near an elementary school and retirement center, I have concerns about the safety of
those vulnerable populations,

Commetcial plasma centers have the right to be in business but not in a
predominately residential arca. Granting this Special Use Permit would, in my opinion,
be inconsistent with the goals of the Metidian Township Master Plan which include
protecting, preserving and improving our community. 1 urge the Meridian Township
Planning Commission to deny the request for Special Use Permit #13-77021.




From: Jonathan Bechtel <jj_bechtel@yahoo.com>
To: "ander! 13@msu.edu" <anderl 13@msu.edu>
Sent: Monday, November 11,2013 12:50 PM
Subject: CSL Plasma Center

My name is Jon Bechtel and I am a dentist in South Lansing. My practice is located at
609 E. Jolly Rd Suite 10, which happens to be next store to the CSL Plasma

Center. Although a parking lot separates our two businesses, I have been observing this
business first hand as my operatory window faces the building. My observations are
that this type of business tends to bring in a lot of traffic coming and going. Many
customers are observed loitering around the facility smoking or just lingering around a
picnic table set up outside. Numerous times the police or EMS has been called to the
address In speaking with a police officer about an apartment with suspicious activity
(possible drug dealing) behind my office, the CSL Plasma facility came into the
conversation. The officer stated that it was suspected that certain plasma center clients
were migrating between this business and the suspicious apartment. This type of
business, in my opinion, tends to be associated with a crowd that is more likely to be
involved in criminal activity and generaily up to know good. When my leaseisup ina
few more years I will be looking to relocate my business to a better part of town, My
finding is that these types of businesses and the clientele that they attract are not
condusive to the type of business environment I would like to be in. Thank you for
your time,

JJ Bechtel DDS

Bechtel Dentistry

609 E Jolly Rd. Suite 10
Lansing, MI 48910

W (517) 882-7132

F (517) 882-6608
www.lansingfamilydentist.com




Glens of Whitchills IT Condominium Association .
P.O. Box 345, Mason, MI 48854 (517) 676-8260

November 11, 2013

Ms. Patricia Jackson, Chairwoman
Meridian Township Planning Commission
5151 Marsh Road

Okemos, Michigan 438864

Dear Ms. Jackson and Planning Commissioners,

At the regular October meeting of our condominium association, Glens of Whitehills I, a motion to oppose
the granting of Special Use Permit #13-77021 to DTN Management was unanimously adopted. This permit
would allow the construction of a plasma center in the Carriage Hills Shopping Center at 6075 Hagadorn
Road and would be operated by CSL Plasma, King of Prussia PA. Our board represents the 23 residences in
the Glens of Whitehills I Condominium Association, located just west of Hagadorn Road and south of
Applegate. As you can see, we are neighbors of the Carriage Hills Shopping Center and potential customers
of the businesses there.

The reasons for our opposition are the following:

o A negative impact on property values, on the potential for future development and on present tenants in
the center

. A negative impact on the safety of our residents and children in the area

« A perceived negative impact on a feeling of neighborliness

As you can tell, we are not residents of Meridian Township so perhaps our opinions lack the standing of
those of voters. Nonetheless we are your neighbors.

Thank you for your consideration and for your public service.
Sincerely,

kw B@M

James B. Dalley, Vice President
Glens of Whitehills II Condominium Association




Lori Corteville-Pierce
6146 Horizon Dr,
East Lansing, MT 48823

November 14, 2013

Richard Brown

Associate Planner

Charter Township of Meridian
5151 Matsh Rd

Okemos, MI 48864

Re: Oppose Plasma Center in Carriage Hills Shopping Center
Dear Mr, Brown,

I am writing to you today to voice my opposition to allowing a plasma center to open in the
Carriage Hills Shopping Center. I’'m sure you have already heard many reasons that focus on the
negative stereotypes surrounding plasma centers. However, I would also oppose a dialysis
center—which does not have the same negative public perceptions—from going into the same
place. I do not believe this arca is appropriate for any medical usage, especially given there are
areas nearby zoned for medical use along the Abbott Road corridor.

My family just moved into the Carriage Hills neighborhood this summer. One of our highest
priorities that led us to purchase property in Meridian Township was having a quality school
nearby for our son’s education, Donley Elementary Schoot is literally just across the street from
the proposed location for the plasma center. T have a visceral dislike around the idea of having
schools near any industrial/medical lab site. If the plasma center had already opened in the
shopping center when we were looking at homes, then I would have wanted to continue looking

at other properties, It simply is not the “community feel” I am looking for.

What I would really like to see is a specialty grocer go into that space. Yes, I realize that there
have been two failed grocers in that space, however I feel there are reasons for their failure that
have nothing to do with the location, [ have lived in the Greater Lansing area for going on 14
years now. When ] first moved to the area, 1 was a regular customer of L&I, Foodcenters. As
the years passed, their quality declined. I then became regular customer of Meijer simply
because they consistently bad better produce than any other grocer in the area (although I did
favor Farmer Jack while they were open). As for C&H Marketplace, my response is “who?” In
all the time I lived in Lansing, I never heard of them. Tdid an informal survey of my social
network——which consists of “foodies” who buy specialty groceries—and no one had heard of
them either.

My suggested solution is to court a well-known, reputable specialty grocer with the marketing
tools to cultivate an existing customer base: such as Trader Joe’s, Whole Foods, or Nino
Salvaggio. Another Mom and Pop grocer would just struggle in that site due to the out-of-the-




way location and competition from a number of big name grocers nearby. On the other hand, I
know Lansing residents who drive all the way to Ann Arbor simply to go shopping at Trader
Joe’s. I personally have done something similar where I shop for specialty food items at Nino
Salvaggio in Rochester Hills when visiting my family. I believe one of these big three specialty
grocers would be a huge economic draw for the community, plus I would have the convenience
of a short drive for my groceries.

1 want to thank you for taking the time to read my concerns and suggestions. While I will not be
able to attend the planning commission meeting on Monday, my husband will be there.

Sincerely,
Lori Corteville-Pierce




From: Donna Rose [mailto:wild-rose@sbcglobal.net]
Sent: Wednesday, November 13, 2013 12:24 PM

To: 'oranchak@meridian.mi.us"; 'brown@meridian.mi.us'
Subject: Opposition to CSL Plasma Center

November 12, 2013
Dear Meridian Township Planning Commission:

I am a townhouse home-owner at 6207 Cobblers Drive, located in the
Carriage Hills North Condominium subdivision here in Meridian Twp. | am writing
in opposition to the CSL Plasma Center which is proposed to be located in the
Carriage Hills Shopping Center nearby. As a retired social worker, | spent many
years working and riding the bus near the CSL Plasma Center on Cedar St. in
Lansing. As a result, | believe we the residents near the proposed site have good
reasons for our objections to this type of business moving into our neighborhood.

My objections are as follows in no particular order:

« The presence of 500-800 outsiders coming into our neighborhood weekly who
desire quick cash is not a good idea.

- Plasma customers loitering due to large spaces in timing of bus service (60-90
minutes) during evenings, and on weekends could create trouble.

« The proximity of the elementary school and children who use the routes in and
around the proposed center site to walk to and from school.

. Praoblems of trash, such as soiled bandages, needles and medical waste
improperly managed will create a health hazard to all, especially children.

« The number of elderly residents, people with disabilities and children who
reside in the area will be more vulnerable to crime.

+ The placement of businesses in our neighborhood should enhance our
experience here, not detract from it.

« If we wanted to pay fewer property taxes and live in a high crime ridden area,
we can move to such an urban area where most plasma centers are located.

« Placing a plasma center in our neighborhood will impair our freedom to move
around safely and enjoy our lovely watkable neighborhood.

» The presence of such a center will likely reduce our property values.

« Many of us will be selling our properties if such a center is allowed to open in the
proposed location which could also reduce property values.

» The possibility the plasma center will attract other undesirable businesses to the
Carriage Hills Shopping Center, such as a check cashing center or pawn shop.

« This is the wrong placement for such a business which needs to belong on a
major urban thoroughfare where the buses run often, like Grand River or
Michigan Ave, not in our peaceful residential area.

When | moved here in 2004 | thought | was in heaven. My walkable
neighborhood had many wonderful amenities such as a grocery store, a drug store




and much more. L&L at this location was doing very well until their other less
lucrative stores failed. The C&H grocery store would have worked out fine if the

- owner would have considered our discontent and suggestions for improvement
early on, but he chose not to listen. Surely there are some retail opportunities
which could be of a better benefit to surrounding residents in this location then a
plasma center. More effort should be applied by DTN to promote retalil businesses
here since the area is so residential and we do need at least a grocery type

store. In turn it would help retail businesses if the township would relax its signage
ordinances so that retail businesses are more visible from the streets. For
example, Tim Horton's could be more visible and experience higher revenue if
better signage was allowed.

Our property taxes should be reduced if DTN is allowed to add the plasma
center to our neighborhood. | am sure other residents feel the same way.
Why has our neighborhood been selected for such a proposed endeavor? To
allow such a business to move into our neighborhood would be a betrayal of those
with whom we have placed our trust to protect our investments and the enjoyment
of our neighborhood amenities.

Most residents who reside in the Carriage Hilis, Walnut Hills and other
surrounding subdivisions just love it here. We are a close knit community.
We often get together for dinner at Buddies Restaurant or enjoy singing Karaoke
together there on Friday nights. Although the area in which | live is very compact,
it is quiet and diverse. We are sort of a bedroom community, using our homes as
a refuge from the hustle and bustle of urban life. In short, this is the wrong place in
which to support this type of non-retail facility.

| hope you can ask yourself hohestly if you would want to live in an area
where such a center is located, and whether this is the direction in which you want
to direct our township. Once this type of business is present it will set a precedent
for the future. Please uphold our trust and listen to the objections of the tax payers
and decline this proposal. Thank youl.

Very sincerely,

Donna Rose, LMSW
6207 Cobblers Drive
East Lansing, Ml 48823
517-489-2233




October 11, 2013 /
Meridian Township Planning Commission:

As a resident of the Skyline Hills neighborhood, just east of the Carriage Hills Shopping Center, |
was extremely distressed to find that our Township’s Planning Commission is planning to
extend a special use permit to allow a pay-for-plasma center to be installed in the former L&L
grocery store. This constitutes the antithesis of an establishment that benefits our
neighborhood!

in other locations where they have been, plasma centers appear to attract the kinds of
individuals who may prey on those who donate there and those who pass by. Some centers
have even hired guards to protect those who patronize them. Across the street from Carriage
Hills are establishments used by two of society’s most vulnerable populations: an elementary
school and a senior citizen health care facility. Every day, children and seniors patronize the
other businesses at Carriage Hills, and children walk through and by the shopping center on
their way to and from school or they wait at the bus stops next to the proposed center for
rides. Both populations would be exposed to those attending or loitering near the plasma
center, leaving them wide open to harassment ot worse--*not* an acceptable situation.

Our neighbors have been trying to encourage & small grocery store to go into the old L&L site
for the benefit of all of us. We were hoping that C&H Marketplace would work there and were
very disappointed when it closed. If this site is turned over to a plasma center (and whatever
else like it might be there in the future if the zoning is changed), we'll never be able to attract
the kind of neighborhood-oriented store{s) that we want. Carriage Hills is in the middle of
several subdivisions filled with established residents who are looking for stable, family-friendly
businesses in their area. We are not looking for the kind of place that busses strangers in from
afar and attracts transients, especially those fooking for a quick buck.

Please reconsider your decision and leave our zoning as it is. A plasma center and other
establishments like it are not what we need in our neighborhood. Your constituents in our area
would appreciate your representing our hest interests in this matter.

Sincerely,
Barbara A. Reeves

6181 Skyline Drive
East Lansing




From: Walter Benenson <benenson@msu.edu>

To: oranchak <oranchak@meridian.mi.gs>

Cc: Benenson Walter <benenson@msu.edu>;

No Plamsa Center in Meridian Township <noplasmacenter(@aol.com>
Sent: Wed, Nov 13,2013 10:36 am

Subject: Plasma Center

To: Gail Oranchak, Principal Plannet, Meridian Township
oranchak@meridian.mi.us

From: Walter and Antje Bencnson
Subject: Plasma Center

One of my physics colleagues devoted much of his life to building his dream retirement
home in the mountains, He never got to live there because, as he put it, “you really need
to be within walking distance of a pharmacy more than anything else”.

We were so smug about our house on Skyline Drive because, at the time he told us this,
we were within walking distance of a pharmacy, a dry cleaner, a grocery, and a nice
Ttalian restaurant, all in Carriage Hills. We could retire here and eventually never even
need a car. However, we are now in our seventies and the dry cleaner, the pharmacy and
the grocery are gone, The restaurant is now a bar. We can only dream that somehow these
things will all come back.

However, I have no desire to be within walking distance of a place that would pay me for
my blood. This would mean that we live in a blighted neighborhood, and we would have
to think about moving. A plasma center would mean the end for any hopes for this area.
Please don’t approve this special use permit.

Walter and Antje Benenson
6111 Skyline Drive
East Lansing, MI 48823




November 14, 2013

Dear Meridian Township Board,
My husband Nathanael and | are concerned with the prospect of the
Plasma Center in the former C & H grocery store. Let me tell you why:

*Our 1st and 3rd graders walk home from Donley Elementary each day and
would be traveling right past the site. [ would not feel comfortable having
them continue to do this.

*|n general a plasma center could endanger the children during school
hours at Donley while on the playground. It is only partially fenced and
individuals can easily walk right onto the playground.

*| am concerned the plasma donors would linger in our neighborhood,
increasing such crimes as using and selling illegal drugs, breaking and
entering, and victimizing children and adults.

*The green space in our back yard that we enjoy so much could become a
place where plasma donors take shelter and possibly live in. This would not
only be dangerous for our family, but it would also lower our property
values. :

Please consider other options for this space. With the many college
students at MSU, | would think that more apartments could be made in
that location. Or perhaps Goodrich's Shop Rite or a Trader Joe's grocery
store would do well in that location.

In short, we would strongly consider moving from our wonderful
neighborhood to a safer place if this center is opened. Please do not allow
the special use permit for this business. '

Thank you for your consideration,
Marianne Flynn RN, MSN

6339 Skyline Dr,
East Lansing, M. 48823




Roy & Cheryl Johnson
6072 Horizon Drive
East Lansing, M1 48823
Tumbleweeds | 7@gmail com
517.325.3832

November 14, 2013

Meridian Township Planning Commission
515 Snow Rd.
Okemos, MI 48864

We urge you to strongly consider the concerns of the residents living in the Lake Lansing-
Hagadorn area when deciding on the rezoning. It is hard t0 understand that rezoning would even
be considered when living in an area so strongly opposed to this action,

The appropriateness of placing a plasma centex in the Carriage Hills Shopping Center is beyond
our belief. A plasma center needs to be placed in a much larger commercial area. Our shopping
center is a small niche commercial area better suited to serving the needs of our residents living in
the area, not trying to draw from a large part of the greater Lansing metro atea. What we need are
store fronts selling us good and services that we use ona daily basis. Yes, we don’t like seeing it
as emply as it is, but we don’t need to scitle for just anything, Frankly, we would rather sec it
empty a little longer than see a plasma center go into the shopping center. THIS TYPE OF
ESTABLISHMENT DOES NOT FIT IN THE RESIDENTS USE PLAN FOR THIS AREA.

We have many concerns about the plasma center’s placement, Our biggest concem is its
proximity to Donley School. Elementary students walk around and through the shopping center
twice a day. This just does not create 3 good or acceptable situation. Many of the plasma centers
customers will very likely be using the bus stop along the sidewalk. This is just not going to
make for a good mix. THIS is not the place for this type of establishment.

There are many reasons which why this establishment should not be placed at Carriage Hills. We
agree with themn all, We have all chosen to live in Meridian Township for many roasons, One of
the main reasons is we felt the township would be looking out for residents of this corninunity.
Having lived in the township for atmost 30 years, we have been reasonably happy with how the
township has provided for its residents. Now is not the time to start making errors, This is not
the PLLACE for & plasma center in a smail niche commercial zone, This is not the TYPE of
commercial establishment that we the residents are tooking for. Protect us, the residents, it this
aren and deny the plasma center from moving info OUR residential area.

Thank you,

Tl o

RO)Z;; Cheryl Johnson




Patricia Jackson

Chair, Planning Commission
Meridian Teownship

5151 Marsh Road

Okemos, MI 48864

Dear Madam Chair,
Re: SUP #13-77021 (DTN Managewment)

I am very opposed to the establishment of a plasma center in the Donley School
district. This is not the type of business that belongs in a retail/residential
area.
¥ Donley School is directly across the street from the proposed site and
Whitehills School is two blocks away.
» We have 360 children walking to and from Donley every day.
% This area has become a haven for persons with disabilities because of
the access Lo transportatien and conveniences within the area.

My family has owned a business and lived in Meridian Township for 34 years.
We!ve owned our home for 31 of those years, We specifically selected the Donley
sehecol district for our children and then purchased a home in the area.

Donley School provided quality education and the area provided a safe and secure
environment for out children to grow. This remains true today.

There are so many other businesses that could fill the Carriage Hill Center that
the neighborhood would be able to support. Businesses that would enhance our
neighborhood and revitalize the shopping center are bakeries, delis, specialty
food stores (cheese, ice cream, and gourmet), toy stores, pusiness incubator
center, boutique clothing and design shops. The same kind of small business my
husband and I established many years ago.

I feel the quality of life and economic development of our area would be
negatively affected if the CSL Plasma center is allowed to exist in our
neighborhood,

Thank you for considering my concerns,

Sincexrely,

LaNita M. Campbell
6049 Skyline Drive
East Lansing, MI 48823




Planning Commissioners November 12, 2013

Meridian Charter Township
5151 Marsh Rd.
Okemos, Ml 48864

Subject: Re-zoning Carriage Hills Shopping Center

Dear Commissioners:

We are against the re-zoning of subject shopping center. We live in close proximity
to the property and have expected it to continue to be a retail anchor for the local
community. It should continue to be zoned as commercial retail.

We are against having a blood plasma donation facility at this site. It would not bring
any added value to the area residentiai community. Moreover, it poses a potential
safety issue especially for the most vulnerable in our society, grade school children
attending Donley School located kitty-corner from the property and senior citizens at the
Senior Center directly across the street, in addition to the [ocal residents

that uses the sidewalks and bus stop located at the east side of Carriage Hills shopping
cenfter.

In addition, there are concerns the re-zoning could open up this property to other less
than desirable business activities at a later date. :

Our understanding is a blood plasma center could bring in 300 ~ 400 people a day

that have ho vested interest in the area and more than likely would not add any
economic value to the local community. This type of activity would most likely

hurt property values, as well may pose a safety and security issue for the residents. In
addition, it may reduce the poo! of potential area buyers, especially those

with children, and seniors looking for a safe and quiet neighborhood.

The Townships stated goals are to promote economic development in a harmonious
way for the entire community. The re-zoning effort appears counter to this goal.

In the best interest of the Township, change of this type should be geared to progress
that strengthens our neighborhoods, supports businesses that support the local
community, increasing property vaiues (and tax revenue), in harmony with all stake
holders.




If DTN is unable to market the shopping center as a primarily consumer retail outlet
it may be in their best interest to sell the property to a known developer that can
market and support new retailers in this neighborhood community setting.

Thank you for your consideration and support.
Sincerely,

Neal and Elaine Adams

6114 Horizon Dr.

Meridian Charter Township
East Lansing, Ml 48823




TAB 5




S ]
spoTjel

i













TAB 6




Public Transportation Impact on Location Selection

During the October 14 planning commission meeting, DTN emphasized the significance of public
transportation on the optimal location for a plasma center. The commentary they offered centered on
passengers not enduring not more than 2 connections. However, they failed to describe another highly
significant element of critical consideration. Interval of service is absolutely imperative for
transportation as described in the two points below from the November 9 letter to the planning
commission submitted by Michael and Karla Hudson, We have attached several CATA bus route
schedules for your review. These routes including 1, 20, 31, and 26 all connect to the Grand River
corridor near areas we believe to be DTN owned properties. That corridor with service by the above
named routes enjoys service on a very frequent and extended time window basis. People would not be
stranded in that area thanks to a robust coverage plan there. In contrast, route 24 (schedule also
provided) is the only route that serves the Carriage Hills shopping Center and its interval is less frequent
at 30 minutes and this diminishes to 60 minutes after 6:15pm and on weekends. This would have the
effect of stranding passengers in the residenttal area of our community.from a minimum of 30 minutes
to 60 minutes or more (note weekend funch hour gaps) leaving many to loiter untii the next transit
schedule.

o Identifying An Optimal Plasma Center Location: We believe other DTN-owned properties are much
better suited to a plasma center, namely the downtown East Lansing city center. it would offer a
much more robust transit option with the route 1 running very frequently with a 10-minute or less
headway and many other buses also serving that Abbot and Grand River area. Indeed, it is part of a
planned urban corridor that will have rapid availability for all surrounding areas, and DTN appears to
own parcels in that area.

e Transportation: While we do have a nice transit line here, it operates on a less than optimal
schedule for purposes of a plasma center. The 30-minute daytime interval becomes a sparse 60-
minute interval evenings and weekends. In either case, this will [eave plasma sellers stranded for up
to an hour with no option but to loiter with a cash card in hand at a local bus stop. Take a look at
south Lansing’s CSL center and see what sorts of interactions this dynamic brings to a setting.
Certainly you do not wish this to be a halimark of our bedroom community or the Township as a
whole, '




TAB 7




Erom the 2005 Charter Township of Meridian Master Plan:

1. Fundamental Statement of Community Values:

“We the people of Meridian Township, highly value and wish to
protect, preserve and improve our total community, which
includes our people, culture, neighborhoods, environment,
educational system, infrastructure and economy. " (Page7)

2. Personal Values of Citizens

 Neighborhoods: “We value our predominately residential
neighborhoods and the activities and uses that are part of these
neighborhoods.” (Page 8)

« Economy: “We value our local and regional economic base and
its contribution to the community.” (Page 8)

3. Values Related to Government

« Protection of Public Welfare: “We expect our government to
protect public health, safety and welfare, and to foster public
education and natural resource protection.” (Page 8)

4. Planning Commission Goals

«Goal 1: Preserve and strengthen existing and future residential
neighborhoods.” (Page 10)

» “Strategy 4: Prevent inconsistent uses from encroaching
into neighborhoods and subdivisions.” (Page 10)




EEIIY
November 13, 2013 SOONOY L5 2013 5

R
Meridian Township
Planning Department
5151 Marsh Road

Okemos, M| 48864

Greetings:

| am not in favor of creating a plasma center at Carriage Hills Shopping Center.
The shopping area was created as a neighborhood mall, not a regional center. |
am a resident of Meridian Township. | frequent the retail establishments that
remain in Carriage Hills. This proposed plan would be drawing persons from the
entire regional area into a locale that was designed to be a small neighborhood
strip center. Our roads in this location were not designed for this type of traffic
and use. Just the sheer numbers coming into the area for such a use can bring
unwanted and unintended consequences and crime.

A regional plasma center needs to be placed in a more easily assessable location
with major arterial roads and or close to a highway. The plasma center is a bad
idea, in the wrong location for our community.

Sincerely,

Jeff Hudgins




Patricia Jackson

Chair, Planning Commission
Meridian Township

5151 Marsh Road

Okemos, MI 48864

Dear Madam Chair,
Re: SUP #13~77021 (DTN Management}

I am very opposed to the establishment of a plasma center in the Donley School
district. This is not the type of business that belongs in a retail/residential
area.
» Donley School is directly across the street from the proposed site and
Whitehills School is two blocks away.
% e have 360 children walking to and from Donley every day.
$ This area has become a haven for persons with disabilities because of
the access to transportation and conveniences within the area.

My family has owned a business and lived in Meridian Township for 34 years.
We’ve owned our home for 31 of those years. We specifically selected the Donley
School district for our children and then purchased a home in the area.

Donley School provided quality education and the area provided a safe and secure
environment for out children to grow. This remains true today.

There are so many other businesses that could fill the Carriage Hill Center that
the neighboriood would be able to support. Businesses that would enhance our
neighborhood and revitalize the shopping center are bakeries, delis, specilalty
food stores (cheese, ice cream, and gourmet), toy stores, business incubator
center, boutique clothing and design shops. The same kind of small business my
husband and I established many years ago.

T feel the quality of life and economic development of our area would be
negatively affected if the CSL Plasma center is allowed to exist in our
neighborhood.

Thank you for considering my concerns.
Sincerely,

Nita M. Campbéll
6049 Skyline Drive
East Lansing, ML 48823




plemIrIe
ETNDV 15 2013
ST

T T N D BN LS o T O ik £ v

Friday, November 16, 2013

TO; Meridian ‘Twp Planning Conunission
FROM: Dave Bueche

RE: Whole Foods Market

1 live at 2689 Roseland, the Wardcliff neighbortivod. Peisonally I think the plan to put a
Whole Foods Store on the old Trailer Park Land is overall a good thing. The
development places the commercail use building o the portion of the land that is
already zoned for this use; it leaves the back portion which has a different zoning
available fora possible use, dccording to how zoned.

The poition of the Whole Development plan that T want to comment about is fraffic.
Keeping all vehicle traffic. access via Grand River is 4 muist. What we must not allow is
traffic to flow onto Brookfield; I don't think it is even in-your consideration I hope, but
certainly we should never allow stieets to be opened such that iraffic flows into other
portions of this residential area.

Dave Bueche .. -

e et s




To: Meridian Township Planning Commisssion

From: Professor Joseph L. Donohce, Jr., Ph.D. 3Qj{f§”1jjfp
6233 Brookline Ct., East Lansing 48823 g s

The purpose of this letter is to oppose DTN Management's request to
permit the installation of a commercial plasma collection center on
the previous site of the C&W food market in the Carriage Hill Shopping
Center.

Locating a for profit blood collection center on the site of the former
food market is wrong for the Center and the neighborhood for the
following reasons:

1) To begin with, the Carriage Hills Shopping Center has reached
a critical point in its recovery from the recent economic downturn.
Over the last few years it lost, for various reasons, a Rite Aide
Pharmacy, a Passageways Travel Agency, a Dry Cleaning store and, most
importantly, the Food Market which provided the "anchor" for the
Center. On the brighter side, it has been able to retain: a hair salon,
an optician's office, a chiropractic center, a Chinese take out, a
Good Will shop, a Frames Unlimited store, and a Buddys restaurant.

Most recently, the Center has added a Tim Hortons, a rehabbed Marathon
gas station with a new convenience store, the Option One Credit Union,
the new Hung Cafe and Bar and a Marian Fitness Center.

While one might conclude that the Carriage Hill Center is now on the
upswing, things have in reality reached a critical tipping point.
The Center badly needs an appropriate business to replace the recently
failed C&W Food Market, one that draws quality customer traffic that
will help exmstlng entrepreneuxrs thrive, whlle attracting others to
the remaining empty retail spaces.

In this context, what the Center probably does not need is a for profit
plasma collection site whose clientele may include (according to what
I read on the internet), in addition to average citizens, a
significant number of unemployed individuals, persons with addiction
issues and students short of cash. Not many of these are likely to
become valued customers of existing businesses, and having them
"hanging out" in the general area could make neighbors and other would
be shoppers uneasy about visiting the Center. Moreover, some members
of the community, from what I hear, are already concerned that drugs
might make their way into the area via some of the user clients of
the plasma business. Taken together, these considerations likely
explain why every business owner I have spoken with, and in particular
those who have most recently invested in the Carriage Hills Center,
are opposed to the granting of a variance for a plasma centex: simply
put, present owners seem to believe it would be bad for the community
and bad for business.

2) A second reason for not permitting a plasma collection lab in
the Carriage Hill Center is that the present business outlook for
such centers in general is less than optimistic. In a recent article

!H




carried by the BAssociated Press, "Blood Banks Change as Demand
Dwindles", Tom Coyne argues that community collection centers in half
a dozen states are downsizing, even cutting staff, in response to

"dwindling demand for blood -- the result of fewer elective surgeries
being performed and medical advances that curb bleeding in the ’
operating room." Separating the trend fLrom the recent economic

downturn, Mr. Coyne adds: "The need for blood is still falling even
as the economy recovers. Demand dropped by 8.2 percent from 2008
to 2011 and continues to drop according to a report by the AABB."

The proposed plasma operation, as T have already opined, will not
do a lot to enhance the business climate of the Center. Do we really
want to take on, in addition, the risk of another failed business
which may leave behind an altered, subdivided property (the site is
too large for th plasma business and they plan to subdivide) that
could be less attractive to a future, prospective entrepreneur than
what presently exists?

My third perspective is of a different order, it concerns the history
of inappropriate short-sighted zoning decisions made over a number
of years by Meridian Township to the detriment of the Carriage Hills
community.

When the 120 unit Carriage Hill North Condo complex where I live was
puilt in the mid seventies, it shared a quasi pastoral landscape with
a single neighbor: the long established Tower Garden neighborhood.
Atwhichpoint,MeridianTownshhpbeganapproving amindless cascade
of huge apartment developments: C. 460 units accross the street from
us to the north, in Brandywine Creek (now called Castle Point); c.
160 units accross the street on the south side of us, called Carriage
Hill Fast; c. 150 more units at FEdgewood Village, right next door
to Brandywine; another dozen-unit apartment building on Birch Row
next to Carriage Hill East and finally a strip of semi.—detached homes
running from the northern most bit of Hagadorn Rd. up to the edge
of Carriage Hill East.

The reason for this plague of crowded multi-unit housing? A
thoughtless rush for tax base, with zero consideration for existing
residents. Moreover with each =zoning approval, the next became

easier: after all, "they already have all those apartments over there
anyhow."

Why didn't the residents put a stop to it? Simple, almost the entire
neighborhood was now filled with apartment dwellers, 1.e. transients,
who had little interest in the future of the community and who rarely
voted.

Those of us who were residents did their best to interrupt the unhappy
chain of events - to no avail. The builders and developers always
won. As recently as a few of years ago, a number of us did our best
to prevent Al White from obtaining a variance to build an unneeded
car wash at the corner of Hagadorn and Birch Row. Surprise! The
Township sided with Mr. White who then built a car wash that has already
changed hands several times, never made money for any one, and




currently is for sale again (has been, for a year) with no buyers
in sight. The same scenario was repeated even more recently when
the son of a former well known buillder was allowed over our protests
to squeeze still another multi-unit condo complex between the
ill-starred carwash and a private residence on Birch Row! Those
condos sat vacant for two years or more and sold only recently for
well below the projected asking price.

Finally, to return to the present business of DIN's request for a
variance to open a commercial plasma center. It is the fervent hope
of this writer and and all of the permanent members of this community,
that on this occasion the township will decide in favor of the long
term interests of the community and abandon the short-sighted
temptation of easy additional tax base. The entire Carriage Hill
Community needs a solid partner to take over the site in question,
preferably a higher quality food store, like D&W, which I have heard
has already looked at the site, or perhaps Goodriches, now that their
Trowbridge Rd. location is in jeopardy. The concept may be new but
I believe that Meridian Township should try to help in finding a proper
tenant for the property in question and that they might even consider
a tax abatement strategy if that is what it takes to get the job done.
In the long run both the Carriage Hill community and Meridian Township
will be better off for having made that effort.




HARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commisgsion

L/ SR AN y
FROM: [l A O/W\Jﬁé

Gail Oranchak, AICP

Principal Plahner

//fi e \’ /‘J;

Richard F. Brown, Jr., AICP, CBSP

Associate Planner
DATE: November 14, 2013
RE: Special Use Permit #13-77021 (DTN Management), a request to open and

operate a plasma center in Carriage Hills Shopping Center

The Planning Commission opened the public hearing on Special Use Permit #13-77021 at its
October 14, 2013, meeting. Since a number of concerns were raised about the project and
representatives of the plasma center were not in attendance, the Planning Commission kept the
hearing open until its November 18, 2013, mesting.

DTN Management has requested a special use permit to allow CSL Plasma to open and
operate a plasma center at 6075 Hagadorn Road in the Carriage Hills Shopping Center. The
plasma center is intended to occupy approximately 13,300 square feet of floor area in the
eastern half of the former L & L Supermarket, later known as the C & H Supermarket.

Special Use Permit (SUP) #77021 for the Carriage Hills Shopping Center was approved by the
Planning Commission on February 21, 1977. The existing shopping center contains a total of
approximately 62,350 square feet of commercial retail space. A modification to SUP #77021 is
required because a plasma center is not a use which is specifically identified as being permitted
by right or special use permit in the C-2 (Commercial) District or any other zoning classification.
The plasma center is reviewed under Section 86-659 of the Code of Ordinances as an “Other

Special Use.”

As noted in the prior staff memorandum, while a plasma center has medical use activities
associated with it, it is not licensed by the State of Michigan to treat human patients. For this
reason, a special use permit was deemed necessary.

The applicant has indicated the proposed plasma center will operate 12-14 hours per day,
seven days a week. A total of 80 employees operating on two to three shifts are expected when
the facility is in full operation. The facility will contain 48 beds, two new donor booths, two video
consent booths, six return donor vitals booths, and three information kiosks. According to a
representative of CSL, a 36 bed center produces approximately 300 customers per day once it
matures in approximately three years. Extrapofating from that data to the proposed 48 bed
facility, it would produce approximately 400 customers a day.

The representative also noted that peak hours tend to be at opening and in the mid-afternoon.




SUP #13-77021 (DTN Management)
Planning Commission (11/14/13)
Page 2

The majority of donors will come from a five mile radius of the plasma center. Furthermore, all
medical waste is stored inside the center and is removed from the site two to three times per
week by a professional medical waste disposal firm — Stericycle.

in response to comments made during the October 14, 2013 public hearing, staff spoke with
the Township Assessor about the economic impact of a plasma center compared to an empty
storefront: He indicated most uses, including a plasma center, are better for property values
than empty retail space.

While undergoing site plan review, staff will evaluate the site for compliance with Township site
development standards such as but not limited to landscaping, lighting, and signage. As
necessary, the applicant will be required to bring the site up to Code. This includes removing
the non-conforming signs on the east and south facades of the building, and properly screening
the dumpster, if one is necessary. The existing planter box at the front of the building is to be
removed and replaced with the required four foot perimeter landscaping in partial compliance
with the Code.

The standards for review of the project are contained in Section 86-126 and Section 86-659 of
the Code of Ordinances. A copy of the criteria from Section 86-126 for approving a special use
permit is attached. Section 86-859 requires that when considering an “other special fand use,”
the Planning Commission must assure it will not seriously injure surrounding properties by
depreciating quality and value of such property, will not be generally injurious to the community
as a whole, and that it will be held to certain minimum standards of construction and operation
as determined by the Planning Commission.

Sufficient off-street parking currently exists on the site in compliance with the requirements of
the Code of Ordinances. Off-street parking requirements of the Code of Ordinances require a
minimum of 250 parking spaces (62,350 square feet/1,000 x 4 spaces per 1,000 square feet =
250 parking spaces) and a maximum of 281 parking spaces (62,350 square feet/1,000 x 4.5
spaces per 1,000 square feet). A total of 274 off-street parking spaces exist on the subject site
which falls between the minimum and the maximum allowed by the Code. In addition, the site
contains a CATA bus stop on the west side of Hagadorn Road and the applicant will be
installing a bike rack capable of holding up to five bicycles.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may approve, approve with conditions, or deny Special Use Permit
#13-77021. Although the Planning Commission requested the case be noticed for possible
action, there is no requirement to act. As with any decision, the Planning Commission may
revise the attached resolution as necessary or request staff to prepare a different one for
consideration at an upcoming meeting.

Before acting on the applicant's request the same night as the continued public hearing, the
Planning Commission must first suspend Bylaw 6.4a. The following motion is provided to

suspend Bylaw 6.4a:
o MOTION to suspend Planning Commission Bylaw 6.4a to consider Special Use Permit




SUP #13-77021 (DTN Management)
Planning Commission (11/14/13)
Page 3

#13-77021 the same night as the public hearing.

Attachments
1. Resolution to approve
2. Special use permit review criteria

g \ptanning\brownisup'sisup13-77021.pc2.doc




RESOLUTION TO APPROVE Special Use Permit #13-77021
(DTN Management)
Plasma center

RESOLUTION

At a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 18th
day of November 2013, at 7:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, DTN Management requested a special use permit (Special Use Permit #13-
77021) to allow CSL Plasma to open and operate an approximate 13,300 square foot plasma
center in the Carriage Hills Shopping Center; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on Special Use Permit #13-
77021 at its meetings on October 14, 2013 and November 18, 2013, and reviewed the staff
material forwarded under cover memorandums dated October 10, 2013 and November 14,

2013; and

WHEREAS, the location of the proposed plasma center in a Carriage Hills Shopping
Center tenant space is consistent with the purpose of the zoning ordinance to promote and
enhance the stability of the Township’s commercial areas by encouraging occupancy in vacant
buildings; and '

WHEREAS, the proposed plasma center, as a commercial use, is appropriately located
in a C-2 zoned shopping center, supported by the site’s Commercial designation on the Future
Land Use Map of the 2005 Master Plan; and

WHEREAS, the proposed plasma center includes upgrades to the shopping center’s
which will improve and maintain the building’s commercial character and appearance; and

WHEREAS, the proposed plasma center will use accepted protocols and procedures for
storing medical waste inside the facility thus eliminating potential hazardous impacts on
neighboring uses and properties; and

WHEREAS, the proposed plasma center will occupy a vacant tenant space which
improves the economic welfare of the site and surrounding commercial properties; and

WHEREAS, the Carriage Hills Shopping Center is located in an area where public
facilities such as roads, public transportation, and stormwater collection have been in place
since the shopping center was built and will continue to provide service to new occupants in the

center; and

WHEREAS, the Carriage Hills Shopping Center is connected to the public sanitary
sewer and water systems and extensions of service are not required for the proposed new use;
and




Resolution to Approve
SUP #13-77021 (DTN Management)
Page 2

WHEREAS, the proposed plasma center does not include operations, processes, or
activities that would result in the production of excessive traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare or

odors; and

WHEREAS, adequate parking exists in the shopping center to serve the proposed
plasma center; and

WHEREAS, the proposed plasma center is consistent with the submittal requirements
and review criteria outlined in Section 86-659 as it will not be injurious to surrounding properties
nor generally injurious to the community because it fills a vacant space in an existing

commercial center; and

WHEREAS, the plasma center will be held by the Township to its minimum standards of
construction and operation by means of those conditions being placed on the special use permit
and during site plan review, as well as by applicable regulations contained in the Township
Code.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN hereby approves Special Use Permit #13-77021 subject
to the following conditions:

1. Approval is subject to the site plan prepared by KEBS, Inc., dated October 4, 2013; the
floor plan prepared by Novus Architects, dated July 2, 2013; the building elevations
prepared by Novus Architects, dated September 17, 2013; and the related materials
submitted as part of Special Use Permit #13-77021, subject to revisions as required.

2. The applicant shall obtain all applicable permits, licenses, and approvals from the
Township prior to any work taking place on the site. Copies of all permits, licenses, and
approvals shall be submitted to the Department of Community Planning & Development.

3. The plasma center’s hours of operation shall limited to 9:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m., seven days
a week.

4. The applicant shall provide the Township with a plan for the storage and disposal of
medical and other hazardous wastes as part of site plan review.

5. Signs located on the east and south facades of the building, which were installed without
receiving permits from the Township, shall be removed.,

8. The area where the planter box is to be removed shall be converted to the required four-
foot perimeter landscaping, subject to site plan approval.

7. Site elements such as parking lot maintenance, landscaping and lighting shall be
updated as determined necessary during site plan review.

8. All applicable conditions of Special Use Permit #77021 shall remain in effect.




Resolution to Approve
SUP #13-77021 {DTN Management)
Page 3

ADOPTED: YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) 88

COUNTY OF INGHAM )

|, the undersigned, the duly qualified Chairperson of the Planning Commission of the
Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the
foregoing is a true and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the '
Pianning Commission on the 18th day of November, 2013.

Patricia Jackson, Chair
Meridian Township Planning Commission




SPECIAL USE PERMIT — REVIEW CRITERIA
(Section 86-126, Code of Ordinances)

Applications for special use permits shall be reviewed for compliance with the following
standards and requirements, where applicable. An application for a special use permit that
complies with all the following standards and requirements in this chapter may be approved.
The applicant shali assure that:

(1) The project is consistent with the intent and purposes of this chapter.

(2) The project is consistent with applicable land use policies contained in the township's
comprehensive development plan of current adoption.

(3) The project is designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious and
appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity and
that such a use will not change the essential character of the same area.

(4) The project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses.

(5) The project will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding properties or the
community.

(8) The project is adequately servéd by public facilities, such as existing roads, schools,
stormwater drainage, public safety, public transportation, and public recreation, or that the
persons or agencies responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to

provide any such service.

(7) The project is adequately served by public sanitation facilities if so designed. if-on-site
sanitation facilities for sewage disposal, potable water supply, and stormwater are proposed,
they shall be properly designed and capable of handling the longterm needs of the proposed

project.

(8) The project will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, and equipment and
conditions of operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general
welfare by reason of excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors.

(9) The project will not directly or indirectly have a substantial adverse impact on the natural

resources of the township, including, but not limited to, prime agricultural soils, water
recharge areas, lakes, rivers, streams, major forests, wetlands, and wildlife areas.

GAPLANNING\FORMS\SPECIAL USE PERMIT Criteria.doc




Commercial Planned Unit Development #13044
(Wolverine Building Group)

APPLICANT:

.STATUS OF APPLICANT:
REQUEST:

CURRENT ZONING:
LOCATION:

AREA OF SUBJECT SITE:
EXISTING LAND USE:

EXISTING LAND USES
IN AREA:

CURRENT ZONING iN AREA:

FUTURE LAND USE
DESIGNATION:

FUTURE LAND USE MAP:

" November 15, 2013

Wolverine Development Group

4045 Barden SE

Grand Rapids, M1 49512

Owner's Representative

Redevelop existing sites and establish a C-PUD -

C-2 (Commercial) and RC (Multiple Family- Medium Density)
North side of Grand River Avenue at Northwind Drive

Approximately 5.36 acres

Former Mobile Home Manor and Commercial

North: Former mobile home park
South: Commercial
East: Commercial
West: Commercial

North: C-2 (Commercial) and RX (Duplex)

South: C-2 Commercial

East: C-2 (Commercial) and RC (Multiple Family-Medium
Density, up to 14 dufacre)

West: C-2 (Commercial)

Commercial and Residential (3.5-5.0 DU/A)

North: Residential 3.5-5.0 dwelling units/acre

South: Commercial

Eastt Commercial and Residential 3.5-5.0 dwelling units/acre
West: Commercial and Residential 3.5-5.0 dwelling units/acre




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission

FROM: \#&Z/ @’“’ e

Gail Oranchak, AICP
Principal Planner

DpA K 1S

Martha K. Wyatt v
Associate Planner/Landscape Architect

DATE: November 15, 2013

RE: Commercial Planned Unit Development #13044 (Wolverine Building Group),
request to redevelop the existing properties at 2756 and 2758 Grand River Avenue
as a commercial planned unit development (C-PUD), and construct an
approximate 35,708 square foot Whole Foods supermarket.

Wolverine Development Group, acting as the representative for the property owner, has submitted
a request to establish a commercial planned unit development (C-PUD) on Grand River Avenue,
norih of the intersection of Grand River Avenue and Northwind Drive (2756 and 2758 Grand River
Avenue). The approximate 5.36 acre site for the proposed C-PUD is comprised of the following
properties: approximately 5 acres of the existing 9.66 acre parcet where the Mobile Home Manor
is located (2756 Grand River Avenue); Velocipede Peddler (2758 Grand River Avenue); and a
portion of undeveloped land (100 feet by 300 feet) located on the east side of the commercial
complex at Gables Point (2800 Grand River Avenue).

The redevelopment plans include demolition of the existing commercial building (Velocipede
Peddler); demolition of buildings and removal of several unoccupied mobile homes associated
with the Mobile Home Manor (2756 Grand River Avenus); and the construction of an approximate
35,708 square foot Whole Foods supermarket on the properties. The subject site for the proposed
C-PUD is zoned C-2 (Commercial), with the exception a linear strip (0.30 acre) running north-
south along the eastern property line, which is zoned RC (Multiple Family-Medium Density).

Master Plan
The 2005 Master Plan’s Future Land Use Map designates the southern 3/4 of the subject site in

the Commercial category. The northem 1/4 of the site, plus the linear strip of [and along the
eastern property line, is designated as Residential (3.5-5.0 DUA).




C-PUD #13044 (Wolverine Building Group)
Planning Commission {11/15/13)

Page 2
@ e ¢ o|ele olo lo d e\o \e j
) o o ¢ ° e|lo e J(o o \p
—a e [ e N|le ¢ o 8¢ ® a|e & o v @
| o—0-—| lo- o @ ¢ 0 0606 0 6|0 © 6 © @
e o | v @& o ole o 9 o 8 ¢|e 0o ¢ v o
e @ e ¢ © ele ¢ ¢ 6 8 &8 0 & © 6
e ® o ol old|lele ¢ 6 ¢ @ o6 ¢ ¢ ¢ ©|o o
=
P eorgeeeeonnaeooJeo e b € alo o 8 > 6j oo © &
- s o alSele o 0 6 0 6|0 0 ¢ o dle o o o le o 6 o
o o © ele o 6 0 o olo 0 o © o Greenclff Dr 5
SithalDr |e ¢ @ o ¢ ole © ¢ @ eie e |Gje ¢ o|e e ofe {cp ole ¢ o
- i ¥
finm -5 & © {0 € © & 6|¢ © |G ST oo & @ % O 0 [&r ]
‘\_ooooceonEOloe oje (22 ¢/le o & o
I8 %Jn:n‘”h-!!nﬂ"“'. I = ]
1 tHHdh e ¢ o oge ® Rockwood Dr
I H Do ]
i _.5o!Ig\1 v e[e P o]0 | o e o ¢ ©
= N3l i~ [1£] e 01 ¢ o|® 2 o0 ale & ¢ @
':—: ] = 3 —
H Lo e Hang ole olo o ¢ @
1N [{] e HE ﬂejanta
[ i HH H B ¥ 9 /0 0 s 1 el @ |0 & ©
Crapg —iie o bp.le o|e
”"91-4 ~.
i FHa e o b o oo NERS elep o o
T, 1T
HiH I L L4 4 4
TR S PN - ol o n
it F : Ha i ii
i . ! L
H I%z’;? 4,31; = ! TEHEE
2 [ HH
IS TSHTHH [0 | RESIDENTIAL 3.5-5.0 DUIA
H ? N {HEH] commERciAL
. /< RS 523 oFFicE
1 o F H (27 msTrruTIoNAL
¥ i i I

Zoning

The majority of the subject site is zoned C-2 (Commercial). This portion of the site exceeds the C-
2 zoning ordinance requirements for 100 fest of [ot width and 10,000 square feet in lot area. The
linear strip of land along the eastern property line is zoned RC (Multiple Family-Medium Density).
The linear strip varies in width from 15 feet to 22.3 feet. The RC zoning district requires 100 feet

of lot width and 11,000 square feet in lot area.




C-PUD #13044 (Wolverine Building Group)
Planning Commission (11/15/13)

Page 3
ZONING MAP
- L B \
- H 1T \\ —
A
— T,/
EEE— Mobile Manor
RA Hame
RC RX
#j AT Greencliff Dr 5
/ & 2
'EE Lty S 2
Gables Lo ' ey Rockwood Dr
Pofed c2 -
] . MoblzHome 1y E\L L
u Nancr A - -~ S
\.\\\ Lm JrIner. " | ~ -‘iﬁ_‘f’fd}?
NN —‘\ “\ RX
T ¥ — IE; g
7 ™ o ?’gﬂu Super8 f
- r
B S
2138
1 c-2 T . . o ) ,{
- é S/~ T / , / [ -
I ~JF ™~ T [ /
] Tt
= T “'-.,_' ‘”‘-\__‘
N / [ li— ‘l\\\\“—. \“4{‘-__'
~ l l l -n"“-\l___‘__ el
A | b T

Physical Features

The site is relatively flat and had been developed as a mobile home park for the majority of the
site. The mobile home park is no longer in operation however several unoccupied mobile homes
and buildings remain on the site. The Velocipede Peddler building and parking area are located at
the southern portion of the site.

There are no wetlands or floodplain on the site, nor is there any special designation on the
Township Greenspace Plan. The existing trees and vegetation within the project area will be
removed. The applicant's forestry consultant, James Kielbaso visited the site on Octaober 25, 2013
and reviewed the trees on the site. A report from Mr. Kiebaso dated November 13, 2013 has been
provided. The report notes the majority of the existing trees are considered exotic, invasive,
nuisance, and otherwise undesirable. Per the report, a few scattered blue spruce and Austrian
pine trees are located on the south end of the site and could remain if the construction footprint
can readily accommodate them.




C-PUD #13044 (Wolverine Building Group)
Pianning Commission (11/15/13)
Page 4

Streets and Traffic

Access to the site will be from Grand River Avenue (M-43) which is classified as a principal arterial
street in the 2005 Master Plan, Grand River Avenue is five (5) lanes with curb and gutter. A seven
(7) foot wide pedestrian-bicycle pathway exists along the frontage of the-site. The 2012 traffic data
from the Michigan Department of Transportation (MDOT) indicates approximately 28,400 vehicles
per day traveled on Grand River Avenue between Park Lake Road and Hagadorn Road.
Northwind Drive, located south of the site is a two-lane paved road with concrete curb and guitter.
Traffic counts were not available for Northwind Drive.

Currently there are two (2) driveways on Grand River Avenue that provide access to the two (2)
existing properties that are part of the proposed C-PUD. An angeled driveway is located near the
east property line of Velocipede Peddler. The second driveway is located on the Mobile Home
Manor property, west of the Velocipede Peddler building, which provides access to the mobile
home park and Velocipede Peddler. The two (2) driveways will be reconfigured as part of the
proposed project.

The applicant’s Traffic Impact Study (Draft Report), prepared by URS, dated October 21, 2013
provides level of service (LOS) analysis at three (3) signalized intersections for existing conditions,
base year (future traffic prior to Whole Foods opening), and future traffic (once Whole Foods has
opened) during the morning (AM) and afternoon (PM) peak-hours. The study area includes the
Grand River Avenue from Hagadorn Road to Park Lake Road. The following intersections are
included in the study area: Grand River Avenue)/Hagadorn Road; Grand River Avenue/Northwind
Drive/Proposed Access drive for Whole Foods; and Grand River Avenue/Park Lake Road.
Queuing analysis was studied at the three intersections and the proposed primary driveway into
the Whole Foods site at Grand River Avenue. The report concludes there will be no change in the
current level of service (LOS) at the three (3) intersections after the Whole Foods store is opened.
Conclusions and recommendations are provided in the traffic study.

In accordance with the Grand River Avenue Corridor Access Management Overlay district
standards, MDOT and the Ingham County Road Department reviewed the traffic study. The
Township's traffic consultant reviewed the site plans and the traffic study and expressed concemns
with the eastern enirance drive from Grand River Avenue and truck traffic exiting the site.
Comments from the Township's traffic consultant and MDOT have been incorporated into this
memorandum. : o

Since the initial review of the traffic study, MDOT has been in discussion with the applicant to
resolve several issues raised in the traffic study and by the Township's traffic consultant, such as
the queue storage associated with the two (2) entrance drives, re-design of the two (2) entrance
drives from Grand River Avenue, and on-site signage to direct vehicular circulation..

Based on those discussions and input from the Township's traffic consultant, the site plans have
been revised. The current set of plans dated November 13, 2013, reflect those changes.
Following is a summary of the plans and issues related to vehicular circulation.




C-PUD #13044 (Wolverine Building Group)
Planning Commission (11/16/13)
Page 5

The proposed plans indicate two (2) entrance drives. The primary entrance driveway aligns with
Northwind Drive at the existing signalized T-intersection of Grand River Avenue and Northwind
Drive. The existing signal will be modified to provide signal heads for the proposed primary
entrance driveway. This access point will serve as the main entrance for the site. 1t is
approximately 36 feet wide and has one inbound lane and two outbound lanes (one left-turn lane
and one shared through/right-turn lane).

The plans also indicate a one-way, 15-foot wide driveway on Grand River Avenue, approximately
40 feet from the east property line. The driveway is right-in only and provides an entry point to the
site for westbound traffic. MDOT will require appropriate signage be provided to deter vehicles
from exiting the site through this driveway. A west-bound deceleration lane along the frontage of
the site (beginning east of the site and ending at the western edge of the primary entrance drive)
is required by MDOT in order to provide an adequate deceleration area prior to the entrance drive
and the sidewalk crossing in the driveway, MDOT has required an additional 10 feet of road right-
of-way along the frontage of the site to accommodate signal poles, sidewalk ramps, and
associated signal equipment.

MDOT has stated it would approve the design for the right-in only driveway and accept the
proposed driveway spacing between the two (2) proposed entrance drives, even though it does
not meet MDOT’s standards. The required spacing between driveways (measured center to
center of each driveway) is 350 feet along a road with a 45 mph speed fimit. The proposed
driveway spacing is approximately 100 feet.

Truck traffic will enter the site from Grand River Avenue and travel through the parking lot to the
rear of the building for deliveries at the dedicated loading zone (with 2 truck wells), All deliveries
will occur at the rear of the building. The one-way access drive to the loading zone will be
appropriately signed as the truck route. The trucks will exit the site to the existing access drive on
the Gables Point/Advanced Auto Parts site. .

Per the applicant’s explanation truck traffic will not be permitted to exit the site at the primary
entrance drive at Grand River Avenue. Also, truck traffic will not be permitted to exit or enter the
Whole Foods site via the existing off-site access drive to Sirhal Drive. Signs will be posted on the
access drive stating truck traffic is not permitted. Directional signage will also be provided
internally on the subject site regarding truck routes. It should be noted truck traffic on local roads
is not permitted per the Township ordinance.

Four (4) internal access connections are proposed from the site to adjacent access drives
associated with Gables Point, Advanced Auto Parts, and Tom’s Party Store. Ingress-egress
access agreements-will be required for the shared access drives.

Utilities

The site is connected to the municipal water and sanitary sewer systems.

Public Safety

The Fire Department has no concerns at this time. Two (2) fire hydrants are proposed to serve the
site. A fire lane will be established along the access drive at the rear of the building.




C-PUD #13044 (Wolverine Building Group)
Planning Commission (11/15/13}
Page 6

Staff Analysis

The request under review is to redevelop the existing properties at 2756 and 2758 Grand River
Avenue as a commercial planned unit development (C-PUD) and construct an approximate
35,708 square foot Whole Foods supermarket. C-PUDs are reviewed in accordance with
Section 86-444 of the zoning ordinance. The C-PUD ordinance may he used in all commercial
zoning districts: C-1, C-2, C-3, and CS. All uses permitted by right and by special use permit in
the underlying zoning district are permitted in a C-PUD. Per Section 86-444(c)(1)(b), a C-PUD
approval serves as the special use permit subject to Section 86-658 (buildings greater than
25,000 square feet) and a separate special use permit is not required.

The C-PUD ordinance is intended to encourage investment in commercial properties, to provide
reasonable flexibility to ensure the continuing economic vitality of the township’s commercial
areas, to provide an opportunity to collaborate with stakeholders to promote the goals of the
township, to promote innovative and environmentally conscious site design and utilization, to
implement master plan goals of smart growth, walkability and compact development, and
encourage projects marketable to the public.

Performance objectives include: provide good interna and external access to the street for
pedestrians and bicycles, minimize environmental impacts by using green building and site
development techniques, enhance access to all ajternative transportation modes include public
transportation, use of quality building materials, provides buffering between any conflicting
feature of the design and an adjacent residential land use, adherence to Smart Growth
principles, and preference for rear and side yard parking.

An applicant may submit a written request for waivers as part of the C-PUD application. A
waiver is permission granted by the Township Board to depart from the requirements or
standards of the underlying zoning ordinance. The applicant has submitted a letter outlining the
waiver requests and the reasons for the requests. The waivers are outlined below.

1, Landscaping is required around the perimeter of the building, an area equal to four (4)
feet multiplied by the perimeter of the building, to be incorporated either at the building
or elsewhere on the site (Section 86-402(13)). Approximately 3,400 square feet of
perimeter landscaping is required. The landscape plan shows no perimeter landscaping.
The applicant explains perimeter landscaping cannot be provided on the east side of the
building due to the constraints of the narrow site and designing the site to minimize the
encroachment into the east setback. The applicant notes the south building elevation
has doors that restrict the space for perimeter planting areas and the landscaping can
be provided elsewhere on the site. Two (2) planter boxes are proposed in the outdoor
patio area as an amenity.

2. The required rear or side setback where a commercial district is adjacent to a residential
district, is 100 feet from the residential district line, for the building, parking, access
drive, or other structure; or a 80-foot setback if screening is provided that incorporates a
double row of interlocking, primarily evergreens, or equivalent in addition to general
screening standards (Section 86-404(b)(3)). The proposed side setback is
approximately nine (9) feet at the southeast corner of the parking lot, adjacent to the RC
zoning line.




C-PUD #13044 (Wolverine Building Group)
Planning Commission (11/15/13)
Page 7

A 5B-foot high berm {approximately 450 feet in length) with a double row of evergreen
trees is proposed along the remaining portion of the east property line to serve as a
screen. The berm is partially located in the RC zoned property. The proposed side
setback from the RC zoning line in this location is 29 feet. The access drive adjacent to
the berm is located entirely within the C-2 zoned portion of the subject site.

3. The parking requirement for retail business with a gross floor area (GFA) equal to or
greater than 25,000 square feet is 4 spaces per 1,000 square feet (minimum) to 4%
spaces per 1,000 square feet (maximumy), per Section 86-755. The maximum allowed
number of parking spaces is 162 spaces (based on the gross floor area of 35,708
square feet). The plan shows 205 parking spaces.

4. A 15-foot wide landscaped buffer is required between the parking area and the property
line, using a berm, masonry wall, plant material or combination thereof, a minimum three
feet in height (Section 86-756(12)). The proposed landscape area is approximately 5
feet wide on the west side of the site, adjacent to the east and north property lines of
Tom’s Party Store.

5. Freestanding signs greater than five (5) feet in height are permitted up to 28 square feet
in surface display area with three (3) square feet of the allowed surface display area to
be dedicated to the street number of the property (Section 86-687(4)d.). The proposed
freestanding pole sign is 16 feet in height and has 56 square feet of surface display area
(8 feet by 7 feet). A monument sign constructed with masonry products to match the
building could be considered as an alternate design.

Staff noted a portion of the parking area along the frontage of the site (southwest corner of
parking lot near Tom's Party Store) is located 10 feet from the new road right-of-way and the
required setback is 20 feet. A waiver from Section 86-756(11) is required or the plans should be
revised,

Amenities. One or more amenities are required for every C-PUD project. Examples of amenities
are grouped into categories in the Zoning Ordinance. If multiple amenities are shown, the
ordinance suggests they should represent muitiple categories from the list. Conservation;
Environment: Accessibility; Parks, Recreation and Culture; Social Interaction; and Site and
Building Design. Guidelines for acceptable amenities are found in Section 86-444(d)(3) of the C-
PUD ordinance.

In exchange for the requested waivers the applicant has offered three (3) amenities as listed
below:

Proposed Amenities

1. Environment: Rehabilitation of a degraded site (demolition of former mobile home park)

2 Social interaction: A’ fenced outdoor patio is proposed at the southwest comer of the
building, with 32 seats.

3. Site and building design: Two (2) sidewalk.planters are proposed within the outdoor patio.




C-PUD #13044 (Wolverine Building Group)
Planning Commission (11/15/13}
Page 8

The subject site consists of three (3) parcels as described earlier. A land division will be
required and the parcels will be required to be combined as part of the project. The
consolidation of multiple parcels could be considered an additional amenity for “Site and
building design”.

The following section summarizes other aspects of the project:

Impervious Surface. The maximum allowed impervious coverage is 70% and the proposed
impervious surface area is 68%.

Building materials. A colored rendering of the proposed building and scaled building elevations
have been provided. A sample board of building materials will be available at the public hearing.
The proposed building is approximately 32 feet in height at the tallest point and is comprised of
a combination of building materials such as decorative concrete masonry, hardie plank siding,
meal panels, and concrete block. The rear (north) elevation is shown as concrete block. Staff is
recommending the building materials be consistent on all sides of the building, including the
rear facade,

Bicycle racks. Seventeen (17) bicycle racks are required and eighteen (18) bicycle racks are
proposed. A specification sheet of the bicycle rack has not been provided for consideration.

Outdoor Lighting. A photometric plan was not submitted however the locations of the proposed
light poles in the parking area are shown on the site plan. The combined height of the pole and
base is 30 feet. The specific type of light fixtures (LED, metal halide, etc.) is still under
discussion between the applicant and Whole Foods.

Street Trees. Four (4) street trees along Grand River Avenue are required and five (5) street trees
are proposed. '

Parking Lot Landscaping Requirements. The conceptual landscape complies with the required
square footage of interior landscaping (200 square feet per 10 parking spaces is required, or
4,200 square fest; more than 4,800 square fest is provided).

Perimeter screening of the parking lot is provided in most areas. Additional landscaping issues will
be reviewed during site plan review.

Forty-one interior canopy trees are required and are provided.

Stormwater. Stormwater from the site will be pre-treated in three (3) parking islands (south of
the building) which will function as small infiltration basins to help with the water quality. The
stormwater is then directed to the proposed detention basin, north of the building. The
stormwater will drain north from the detention basin into an existing private storm drain at the
north property line of the trailer park property. The detention basin is designed to handle the
stormwater run-off from the Whole Foods site.




C-PUD #13044 (Wolverine Building Group)
Planning Commission (11/15/13)
Page 9

Pathway. The exaétmg 7-foot wide pedestrian-bicycle pathway along Grand River Avenue is
located at the edge of the street. As part of the project the pathway will be re-located further
away from Grand River Avenue, approximately nine (9) feet from the back of the curb in most
places.

Staff is recommending a cross-walk connection (with a barrier-free ramp) be provided from the
site to the existing 7-foot wide pathway on the south side of Grand River Avenue, subject to the
review and approval of MDOT and the Township.

Hours of operation_and number of employees. Approximately 40-50 employees will work per
shift and there will be approximately 250 to 275 total employees for the store. The hours of
operation for the store are 8 a.m. to 10 p.m.

Development Review Committee comments have been incorporated into this staff report, as
applicable.

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may recommend approval, approval with conditions, or denial. A
motion will be provided at a future meeting.

Attachments

Application and supporting materials

Traffic Report prepared by URS dated October 21, 2013

Letter from Jim Kielbaso dated November 13, 2013

Drawing of free-standing sign

Site plans, elevation plans, and preliminary landscape plans, dated November 13, 2013; and a
colored building rendering dated received September 26, 2013

S

GACOMMUN PLNG & DEVIPLNGmartha\cases 2013\CPUBACPUD 13044(Whole Foods)Staff repertsic-pud 13044 pe.1




’ ‘ ¢ RTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
oo DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
5151 NIARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, Mi 48864
PHONE: (517) 853-4560, FAX: (517) 853-4095

 COMMERCIAL PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT APPLICATION

. Before submitting this applicatlon for review, an applicant shall participate in the pre-application
conference with the Director of Community Planning and Development to discuss ihe reguirements for a
Commerclal Planned Unit Development.

Part |

A Applicant Worymeiwie  Supews  GRo®
Address of Applicant _ FO4S  [virdid Srz QR PAPAS L, 4 e0d s
Telephone - Work &6~ 747 -Zz&2  E-Mall iionseran & P Fax_—
Interest In property (circle one): Owner Tenant Option (OtheNEaW e~
(Please attach a list of all persons with an ownership interest in the properly.) COrVITA IO

B. Site address / location / parcel number 758 GRAME  RIVER A’a«og»r‘/w\?')‘;? ~OpG - O)S“J
Legal description (please attach if necessary) 5z ArncsiN
Current zoning _ C <&
Project name _ W iHorE /oS

C.  Developer (i different than applicant) _«./4-+.¢5 - ASSCIATES ;. L
Address 8% £ GRANA RWER, LA LANSIVE L #3833
Telephone: Work E-Mall 7Es5£415 PAss  Fax _—

@ YANCE cor :

D, Architect, Engineer Planner or Surveyor responsible for design of project if different from applicant:
Name PArad tem  AESTen, 2k, - _
Address G50 <3 Ahes 20 NW 5 GiAan  SRids, M RIS
Telephone(s)___&i ~ 7865987 E-Mall X757 945 @ Fax _=-——--

SARAD IS AL o
E. Acreage of all parcels in the project: Gross 1.3 Net_//3

F - Proposed Uses and Site Amenities:
1. Use(s) . .
a. . Type(s) RETHL  SUPERMARKET
b.  Gross Floor Area .38, 768 i
c.  Usableflooratea 28, 498 (Saiss)
e. Number of employees 5o & " e /{75 dump ¢ TERK  AOLdAyY 6’:%{%—)
f. Hours of operation Sam =& pon

3. Number of Parking Spaces Required: /43 - {&1 .
Number of Parking Spaces Proposed: 168 + 47 JAZrRE
4. Proposed Amenities: Type _Fuvirewmzui” [ REFAR
Type _Accssimiriy | ( 7Ransn  Sier)
Type Secidy _[curdsee | riws)
Type ~3tre= JI=S5Y B ( \SRIEI AL Pwmws)

G. The following support materials must be submitted with the application: 1
WY N
1. Nonrefundable fee. E@Eﬂ“ﬂﬁ !
2. Legal Description of the property. (A sealed survey may be require SEP 2 6 20613

Page 1 [N RS R el




10. ' Coples of commenis fr  reviewing agencies such as, but not liri. .d to, the following:
.o |ngham County Road Corimission

Ingham County Drain Commission

Michigan Department of Transportation (if applicable)

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (if appicable)

e 0 @

H. 'Any other information specified by the Director of Community Planning and Development which is
deemed necessary to evaluate the application.

Part I

| (we) hereby grant permission for.members of the Charter Township of Meridian's Boards and/or Commissions,
Township staff member(s) and the Township's representatives or expetts the right to enter onfo the above
described property (or as described in the attached information) in my (our) absence for the purpose of gathering
information including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs.

B VYes [l No (Please check one)

By the signature(s) attached hereto, 1 (we) certify that the information provided within this application and
accompanying documentation Is, to the best of my (our) knowledge, true and accurate

ey D-20.-20/5

Sigtfatiire of Applicant ' Date

M ichael l/mﬁmtm
Type/Print Name
900/3%’9 Recelved by: 7/’7&/)// 7 M M”% </
Date: Q/ Z(a// =

Pre-Application Meeting Held:

Date

Application Complete: By:
Date Staft

Page- 3

AP L8 B T 3 e TR RS B e R A PSR




‘ 4

B8 Architects » Civil Engineers

Ecesigninc.

November 13, 2013 (Revised)

Planning Staff & Commissioners
Charter Township of Meridian
5151 Marsh Road

Okemos, Mi 48864

Re:  Commercial PUD Request
Whole Foods East Lansing
Approx, 2758 Grand River Avenue
Project # 1308087

Dear Staff & Commissioners:

Enclosed you will find an application requesting a Commercial PUD zoning designation for a
proposed Whole Foods supermarket, located within two existing parcels (2758 Grand River —
Velocipede Cycle Shop and 2756 Grand River — Mobile Home park).

Whole Foods has selected the project site due to its proximity to the Michigan State campus
(west) as well as large residential population and retail base of Meridian Township (east). The
site was formerly a mobile home park and bicycle shop (still on site), making this project a
“redevelopment” project that does not take away existing urban green space. The following is a
brief description of various components utilized in this site selection:

o Vehicle Circulation: :
o Grand River Avenue (M-43) is a high capacity state highway, and allows ease of
customer traffic between the two population bases noted above. As part of the
project, we anticipate adding a 41 leg to the existing traffic signal at Grand River
& Northwind Drive (MDOT has verbally accepted the concept of this design).
This will provide a safer left turn movement in and out of the site, although a
protected left turn (dedicated turn arrows) will not be part of the initial traffic

signal work.

e Pedestrian Circulation:
o The project will relocate existing Grand River sidewalk due to driveway entrance

revisions, but maintain the existing sidewalk width (approximately 6.5°). ADA
sidewalk ramps and crosswalks will be installed at all drive crossings.
o These existing sidewalks connect to several Township pathways, enabling
customers to walk or bicycle to theé store
o Surrounding Land Uses:
o The site is currently zoned commercial (C-2), and the surrounding area is
generally commercial uses as well, specifically along Grand River Avenue
o There is residential development directly adjacent to the project (to the east) as
well as an existing neighborhood to the northwest.
= To mitigate the residential property to the east, we are proposing a
landscape berm with “interlocking” evergreen trees between the building
and east property line. We have further elected to not have parking
adjacent to this setback, limiting light and noise in the area of residences.




Page 2 of 3

November 13, 2013
Commercial PUD Application
Whole Foods East L.ansing
Meridian Township, Ml

o With the added traffic signal at the site driveway, customer traffic is
anticipated to use only this drive to enter and exit the site. This will
minimize any cut-through traffic in residential neighborhood to the north

e Soil Conditions:

o The general site soils consist of Urban Land, Capac-Colwood and Marlette soils
(silty sand material, with some clay particles). These soil types should be
adequate for site development as shown.

s Site Topography:

o The existing site generally slopes from south to north (away from Grand River
Avenue) at 1-2%, with several areas sloping up to 8% (1:12 slope). These are all
relatively flat slopes, and should not present any construction or erosion issues

o Natural Features:

o Wetlands: No wetlands exist on site according to site visit and National Wetland
Inventory

o Floodplain/Floodway: The site is not located within a mapped floodplain
according to FEMA Flood Insurance Rate Map (FIRM) panel 26065C 0152D
(dated 8/16/2011)

o Trees: Existing trees within the north half of the site will remain; however, trees
within the Whole Foods building and parking lot site will be removed in order to
adequately grade the site within a relatively narrow parcel.

o Slopes: There are no steep slopes within the project limits, based on field survey
data as well as a review of USGS Topo Quad “East Lansing”

We are requesting the following waivers from the C-2 zoning district regulations:
e Section 86-404.b.3: Side setback adjacent to a residential district of 60’

o The enclosed site plan currently shows a 29’ greenspace setback to zoning line,
with 50’ setback to property fine (note that a small sliver of the property is still
zoned residential, and will remain residential after project is complete)

o Section 86-755; Schedule of Parking Regulations requiring 4 spaces per 1,000 square
feet GFA (144 minimum) to 4.5 spaces per 1,000 square feet GFA (162 maximum)

o The enclosed site pian currently shows 205 parking spaces, which includes
parking field west of Whole Foods store to benefit both Whole Foods and existing
retail to the west (cross-parking agreements will be drafted, although the same
entity owns both parcels)

o Section 86-756(12): Off-Street Parking Design and Construction Requirements requires
a 15’ minimum side setback from parking to property lines of non-residential uses

o Due to narrow parcel, the site plan does not meet the 15’ setback. However,
both adjacent parcels to the east and west are currently non-conforming to this
section (less than 3' setback) and we propose to add 3’ (minimum) height shrubs
along these property lines to aid in screening of the parking areas

o Section 86-402(13): Landscaping requirement of a 4' minimum planting area arotind the
perimeter of the building

o Due to the parcel width and attempting to minimize the encroachment into east
sethack, the current site plan does not show foundation landscaping on east
elovation. The south (main entrance) elevation does not have fandscaping
either, due to location of various doors and entrances. We feel that there is
sufficient room elsewhere on site to add these plantin

can




Page 3 of 3

November 13, 2013
Commercial PUD Application
Whole Foods East Lansing
Meridian Township, Ml

o Section 86-6887.4: Signage ordinance limits freestanding signs above 5 feet tall to 28
square feet
o The enclosed site plan shows a 56 square foot freestanding sign (16’ height).
We feel that the additional sign area is warranted due to building setback from
the roadway as well as to match the sign area of existing retail uses along Grand
River '

in exchange for the above waivers, we are proposing the following site amenities per Section
86-444(e)(3): :
a) Conservation: None
b) Environment: One (1) proposed amenity
a. Rehabilitation of degraded site (demolition of previous mobile home park applies)
c) Accessibility: None — site will utilize existing covered bus stop shelter west of site
d) Parks, Recreation & Cuiture: None
e) Social Interaction: One (1) proposed amenity
a. Outdoor eating space is proposed at southwest corner of the building
f) Site and Building Design: One (1) proposed amenity
a. Sidewalk planters are proposed within outdoor seating area

We look forward to further discussion of this project at your next meeting. Should you have any
guestions, please do not hesitate to contact me at (616)785-5587 or via email at
jwalsh@paradigmae.com.

Respectfully Submitted,

PARADIGM DESIGN, INC.

2 poe

ShnR., Walsh, P.E.
[

$sociate
Ce: Mike Houseman (Wolverine Building Group)
Enclosures:  Site Plan & Landscape Sheets (14 copies 24x36)

Building Elevation (14 copies) ‘
Sign Rendering (1 copy — previously submitted has not changed)

R ]
]

!'|

DAY

i

FETTRERL
i

{ S TS

e  Ep £ 3 a B TR €7 £ €4 TR LE S S ST AT

j_‘ .
T
i




PROJECT Client: Paradigm Design, Inc.

MEMORANDUM Project Name:  Whole Foods TIS
location: Meridian Township, M1
Project Number: 12944080
Issue Date: October 21, 2013

o o  [ERPmT

FROM: Nick LaCroix, PE PTOE

1
3
Ray Schneider, AICP | 'fi 0rT 28 g |
SUBJECT: Whole Foods Traffic Impact Study J )
DRAFT REPORT e
BACKGROUND

Whole Foods has proposed a new 35,500 square-foot supermarket on the north side of M-43 (Grand River
Avenue) in Meridian Township, Michigan, As part of the preliminary planning for the project, the Michigan
Department of Transportation {MDOT) and Meridian Township have requested a traffic impact study be
prepared to quantify the traffic impacts the new supermarket may have on the adjacent roadway network.
As the primary site designer, Paradigm Design, Inc. has contracted with URS Corporation to prepare the traffic
impact study and assess potential traffic signal design modifications. :

The proposed Whole Foods site is located on the “Velocipede Peddler” bicycle store property, between the
existing Super 8 Motel and Tom’s Party Store on the north side of M-43, opposite Northwind Drive. The general
location of the site is shown in Figure 1. Primary site access for the supermarket is proposed at the existing
signalized T-intersection of M-43 and Northwind Drive. The proposed access drive will make the fourth leg to the
existing signalized intersection. Secondary access to the site will be provided via Sirhal Drive near the northwest
corner of the site. The proposed supermarket is anticipated to open In 2014, A conceptual site plan is shown in
Figure 2,

" The objective of this traffic impact study is threefold:

1) Document the traffic impacts of the proposed site on the adjacent roadway
network, -

2) Evaluate the proposed access drive to M-43.

3) Recommend mitigation recommendations, if required, to minimize traffic
impacts.

Study Area

The study area for the traffic impact study includes M-43 (Grand River Avenue) from Hagadorn Road to Park
Lake Road. The following intersections are included in the study area:

e M-43 (Grand River Avenue)/Hagadorn Road
M-43 {Grand River Avenue)/Northwind Drive/Proposed Access Drive
o M-43 (Grand River Avenue)/Park Lake Road

3950 Sparks Drive SE e Grand Raplds, M1 49546-2420 o (616) 574-8500 o Fax (616) 574-8542




Whole Foods Traffic Impact Study
Draft Report

Ocioher 21, 2013

Page 2

AREA CONDITIONS

The existing traffic operations, lane configurations, and speed limits for the study area are shown on Figure 3.
A description of the roadways in the study area follows.

Existing Roadways

M-43 {Grand River Avenue) is a 5-lane, highly commercialized, regional corridor running through Lansing, East
Lansing, and Meridian Township and is under the jurisdiction of MDOT. M-43 provides access to the adjacent
residential and commercial developments along the corridor and serves as a primary arterial through Meridian
Township and the surrounding region. The Average Daily Traffic (ADT) is approximately 28,400 vehicles per day
in the vicinity of the site. The speed limit in the vicinity of the site is 45 mph east of Northwind Prive and
35 mph west of Northwind Drive.

Hagadorn Road Is a primary 5-lane north-south arterial in the City of East Lansing within the study area.
Hagadorn Road serves Michigan State University to the south with an ADT of approximately 17,700 vehicles per
day and a speed limit of 35 mph south of M-43. Hagadorn Road serves primarily residential land uses to the
north with an ADT of approximately 17,400 vehicles per day and a speed limit of 30 mph north of M-43.

Park Lake Road is a minor north-south arterial within Meridian Township. It primarily serves residential fand
uses on the northeast side of Fast Lansing and within Meridian Township, The ADT Is approximaiely
7,500 vehicles per day north of M-43 and 1,400 vehicles per day south of M-43. The speed limit in the study
area is 35 mph.

Northwind Drive is a collector street serving adjacent retail and residential developments. The ADT is
approximately 2,500 vehicles per day south of M-43, The speed limit in the study area is 25 mph.

Existing Intersections

The study area contains a total of three (3) intersections, all of which are currently signalized. The signals are all
part of an existing closed-loop coordinated signal system along the M-43 corridor.

The M-43 (Grand River Avenue}/Hagadorn Road signal operates as an 8-phase signal with a 100-second cycle
length during the weekday morning and afternoon peak hours. All left-turn movements operate as leading
protected only, with associated right-turn overlap phases.

The M-43 (Grand River Avenué)/Northwind Drive signal operates as a 3-phase signal with a 100-second cycle
fength during the weekday morning and afterncon peak hours, ‘

The M-43 {Grand River Avenue)/Park Lake Road signal operates as an 8-phase signal with a 100-second cycle
length during the weekday morning and afternoon peak hours. The left-turn movements for all directions
operate as lagging.protective-permissive phases. The south leg of the intersection serves an existing small retail
shopping center,

3950 Sparks Drive SE e Grand Rapids, Mi 49546-2420 e (616) 574-8500 o Fax {616) 574-8542




Whole Foods Traffic Impact Study
Draft Report

October 21, 2013

Page 3

EXISTING (2013) CONDITIONS ANALYSIS

URS collected peak-hour turning movement counts on Wednesday, September 25, 2013 and Thursday,
September 26, 2013 from 7:00-9:00 morning ant 4:00-6:00 afternoon at all study area intersections. Based ona
previous count performed in August 2013, the peak-hour of the Hagadorn Road intersection could be
determined; therefore, the count at this intersection was only performed from 7:30-9:00 morning and 4:30-6:00
afternoon. The existing weekday morning and afternoon peak-hour volumes are depicted in Figure 4 and
peak-hour count reports are included in Appendix A,

Capacity Analvsis

in order to quantify intersection traffic operations at the signalized study-area intersections, existing
Level-of-Service (LOS) values were determined using the industry-standard methodology presented in the
Highway Capacity Manual (2000}, published by the Transportation Research Board (TRB). Synchro® traffic
analysis software (version 8), based on the Highway Capacity Manual (2000) methodologies, was used in the
analysis.

The term “Level-of-Service” denotes how well {or poorly) a traffic movement operates under given traffic
demands, lane configurations, and traffic controls. Each leve! is determined by the average amount of control
delay per vehicle. Control delay Is the total delay associated with stopping for a traffic signal or stop sign, and
includes four components; deceleration delay, queue move up time, stopped delay and final acceleration delay.

As shown in Table 1, LOS “A” indicates small average control delays (less than ten seconds per vehicle) whereas
LOS “F” indicates intersection failure, resulting in extensive vehicular queues and long delays {over 80 seconds
per vehicle at a signalized intersection). LOS “0" (or better} is typically considered acceptable performance for
urban communities like Meridian Township, and lower LOS values are tolerable for short time periods or during
peak hours when heavier traffic volumes are expected. The volume-to-capacity ratio (V/C ratio} is another
measure of the efficiency of an intersection. The ratio indicates the amount of congestion for each lane group.
A V/C ratio greater than or equal to 1 indicates that the approach is operating at, or above, capacity.

Table 1. Lavel of Service Criteria at Intersections

Average Control Delay (seconds/vehicle)
Level-of-Service | Signalized Intersections | Unsignalized Intersections

A <10 <10

B i0-20 10-15
C 20-35 15-25
D 35-55 25-35
E 55-80 35-50
F >80 . >50

Source: Highway Capacity Manual, TRB, (2000}

The existing peak-hour capacity analyses reveal that during the morning peak-hour all intersections operate at
an overall LOS “D” or better. During the afternoon peak-hour the M-43/Hagadorn Road intersection operates at
an overall LOS “E” and is at/near capacity. Table 2 summarizes the existing conditions at the signalized
intersections for both the morning and afternoon peak hours.

3950 Sparks Drive SE o Grand Rapids, M1 49546-2420 o (616) 574-8500 o Fax (616) 574-8542




Whole Foods Traffic Impact Study

Draft Report

October 21, 2013

Page 4

Table 2. Existing (2013) Peak-hour Levels-of-Service
Morning Peak-hour Afternoon Peal-houy
Le(;el Delay v/C Le(:f' Delay v/C
| 1

Intersection Service (sec/veh)  Ratio Service (sec/veh)  Ratio
M-43 (Grand River Ave.)/Hagadorn Rd. D 46.6 0.88 E 57.2 0.93
M-43 (Grand River Ave.)/Northwind Dr. A 2.1 0.48 A 5.6 0.55
M-43 (Grand River Ave.}/Park Lake Rd. B 16.3 0.52 B 18.2 0.67

Tthe V/Cratio Is a measure of congestion that applies to signalized intersections. Any ratlo greater than or equal to 1.00 Indicates the
intersection Is operating at or above capacity.
Note: LOS values of “E” or “F* are shown in bold.
Source: URS, Octeber 2013

Movement-by-movement LOS values are shown on Figure 4 and in Appendix A from the Synchro® software for
the existing {2013) weekday morning and afternoon peak hours. As shown on Figure 4, several movements at
the M-43/Hagadorn Road intersection function at LOS “E” or “F” during the peak-hour analysis periods:

o  Westhound M-43 left-turn movement — LOS “E” in the morning peak-hour

o Southbound Hagadorn Road left-turn movement — LOS “E” in the morning peak-hour

o  Southbound Hagadorn Road through/right-turn movements — LOS “F” and is at capacity in the morning
peak-hour

o Easthound M-43 through movement —LOS “E” and is at or near capacity in the afternoon peak-hour

e Northbound Hagadorn Road through movement — LOS “F” and is over capacity in the afternoon peak-
hour

During the morning and afternoon peak hours, all movements at the intersection.s of M-43 with Northwind Drive
and Park Lake Road operate at LOS “D” or better, with eastbound and westbound M-43 through movements
operating at LOS “B” oy better at both intersections.

Queuing Analysis

For the existing 2013 conditions, a queuing analysis was performed using the Synchro® traffic analysis software.
The results of the queuing analysis are included in Appendix A.

As shown in the Synchro® reports, all existing turn bays pro{ride adequate storage for the projected
95™ percentile queue, except for the southbound left-turn bay at the M-43/Park Lake Road intersection during
the afternoon peak-hour. The queue extends past the availahle storage by approximately one vehicle.

While the turn bays provide adequate storage for their respective movements, there are several instances
during both the morning and afternoon peak hours where the adjacent through movement queue exceeds the
turn bay length, In this situation, turning vehicles may be blocked from entering the turn bay and/or stack within
the existing two-way left-turn lane (TWLTL), if available. Through movement queues exceeding turn bay lengths
were identified at the M-43/Hagadorn Road and M-43/Park Lake Road intersections. No instances of through

3950 Sparks Drive SE o Grand Rapids, M1 49546-2420 o (616) 574-8500 o Fax (616) 574-8542




Whole Foods Traffic Impact Study
Draft Report

October 21, 2013

Page5

movement queue exceeding turn bay lengths were identified at the M-43 Northwind Drive Intersection.
Following are movements where the adjacent through movement queue exceeds the adjacent left-turn or
right-turn bay length (cases where TWLTL's are available for left-turn movements are not included). Those
movements blocked by through movement queuing during both morning and afternoon peak-hours are shown
in bold:

M-43/Hagadorn Road M-43[Park Lake Road

o Eastbound M-43 right-turn movement o Eastbound M-43 right-turn movement

o Northbound Hagadorn Road left-turn movement o Waesthound M-43 left-turn movement
» Northbound Hagadorn Road right-turn movement s WWesthound M-43 right-turn movement
o Southbound Hagadorn Road left-turn movement

BASE YEAR (2014) CONDITIONS ANALYSIS

Base year (i014) conditions represent traffic conditions just prior to the opening of the proposed Whole Foods
supermarket, scheduled to open in 2014, The base year (2014) analysis provides a baseline from which to
compare the traffic impacts created by the proposed supermarket.

Planned roadway improvements are typically included in the base year analysis. Based on discussions with
MDOT and Ingham County Road Department (ICRD), no roadway improvements are antlcipated in the study

area prior to the opening of the proposed supermarket.

Based on discussions with Meridian Township and the City of East Lansing, no commercial developments plan to
open by 2014 in the vicinity of the site,

Background Traffic Growth

Based on discussions with MDOT and ICRD and historical traffic growth for study area roadways, a 1% annual
growth rate was used to estimate base year (2014} peak-hour volumes.

Base year (2014) peak-hour traffic volume projections are shown in Figure 5.. The hase year {2014) volumes
account for the anticipated growth in traffic along study area roadways and cross-streets,

Base Year (2034) Traffic Operations

The base year (2014) peak-hour Levels-of-Service at the study area intersections are shown in Figure 5, Capacity
analysis worksheets for all base year (2014) intersection capacity analyses are included in Appendix B.

The base year peak-hour capacity analyses reveal that during the morning peak-hour all intersections operate at
an overall LOS “D" or better. During the afternoon peak-hour the M-43/Hagadorn Road intersection is
anticipated to operate at an overall LOS “E” and will be at/near capacity. Table 3 summarizes the base year
conditions at the signalized intersections for both the morning and afternoon peak hours.

3950 Sparks Drive SE o Grand Rapids, MI 49546-2420 e {616) 574-8500 o Fax (616) 574-8542




Whole Foods Traffic Impact Study

Draft Report

October 21, 2013

Page 6

Table 3. Base Year (2014) Peak-hour Levels-of-Service
Morning Peak-hour Afternoon Peak-hour
"i"fe' Delay  V/C Le;f' " pelay  V/C
. 1 o 1

Intersection Service (sec/veh) Ratio Service (sec/veh)  Ratlo
M-43 (Grand River Ave.)/Hagadorn Rd. D 52.3 0.92 E 59.2 0.98
M-43 {Grand River Ave.)/Northwind Dr. A 2.1 0.48 A 57 0.56
M-43 (Grand River Ave.)/Park Lake Rd. B 16.9 0.54 B 18.5 0.72

. The V/C ratiois a measure of congestion that applies to signalized intersections. Any ratio greater than or equal to 1.00 indlcates the
intersection is operating at or above capacity.
Note: LOS values of “E” or “F are shown in bold.
Source: URS, October 2013

Movement-by-movement LOS values are shown on Figure 5 and in Appendix B from the Synchro® software for
the base year {2014) weekday morning and afternoon peak hours. As shown on Figure 5, several movements at
the M-43/Hagadorn Road intersection function at LOS ag” or “F” during the peak-hour analysis periods:

o  Westbound M-43 left-turn movement — LOS “E” in the morning peak-hour

o Southbound Hagadorn Road through/right-turn movements — LOS “E" and is at or over capacity in the
morning peak-hour

o FEasthound M-43 through movement — LOS “E” and is at or near capacity in the afternoon
peak-hour

o Northbound Hagadorn Road through movement — LOS “F” and is at or over capacity in the afternoon
peak-hour

As in existing conditions, during both the morning and afternoon peak hours, all base year movements at the
intersections of M-43 with Northwind Drive and Park take Road are anticipated to operate at
LOS “D” or hetter, with eastbound and westbound M-43 through movements operating at LOS “B” or better at
both intersections.

Queuing Analysis

For the base year (2014) conditions, a queuing analysis was performed using the Synchro® traffic analysis
software. The results of the queuing analysfs are included in Appendix B.

As can be seen from the Synchro® reports, all base year turn bays provide adequate storage for the projected
95" percentile queue, except for the southbound left-turn bay at the M-43/Park Lake Road intersection during
the afternoon peak-hour, which Is anticipated to extend past the available storage by approximately
one vehicle.

While the turn bays provide adequate storage for their respective movements, there are several instances
during both the morning and afternoon peak hours where the adjacent through movement queue exceeds the

turn bay length. In this situation, turning vehicles may be blocked from entering the turn bay and/or stack
within the existing two-way left-turn lane (TWLTL), if available. Through movement queues exceeding turn bay
lengths were identified at the M-43/Hagadorn Road and M-43/Park Lake Road intersections, the same

3950 Sparks Drive SE o Grand Rapids, M1 49546-2420 o (616) 574-8500 e Fax (616) 574-8542




Whole Foods Traffic Impact Study
Draft Report

October 21, 2013

Page 7

movemenis as were identified under existing {2013) conditions. No instances of through movement queue
exceeding turn bay lengths were identified at the M-43 Northwind Drive intersection. Following are movements
where the adjacent through movement queue exceeds the adjacent left-turn or right-turn bay length (cases
where TWLTL’s are available for left-turn movements are not included Those movements blocked by through
movement queuing durlng both morning and afternoon peak-hours are shown in bold:

W-43/Hagadorn Road iM-43/Park Lake Road

s Fastbound M-43 right-turh movement o Eastbound M-43 right-turn movement
o Northbound Hagadorn Road left-turn movement s Westhound M-43 left-turn movement
o Northbound Hagadorn Road right-turn movement o Woesthound M-43 right-turn movement
o Southbound Hagadorn Road left-turn movement

OPENING YEAR (2014) ANALYSIS WITH DEVELOPMENT TRAFFIC

Opening year (2014) condltions include all base year (2014) traffic volumes in addition to the estimated trips
generated by the proposed Whole Foods supermarket,

Proposed Driveways
The site plan depicts two driveways as discussed below.

M-43 {Grand River Avenue) Driveway Opposite Northwind Drive

The proposed M-43 driveway forms the fourth leg (north leg) of the M-43/Northwind Drive intersection. .M-43
has a 5-lane cross section at the site driveway. The M-43 driveway will serve as the primary driveway for patron
and employee vehicle traffic and also provide access for delivery vehicles. The proposed driveway is
approximately 2,700 feet east of Hagadorn Road and 1,600 feet west of Park Lake Road. The site plan indicates

_one inbound lane and two outhound lanes {one left-turn lane and one shared th.rough/right—turn lane)} for the
site driveway and a westbound right-turn deceleration lane into the site. The existing signal will be modified to
provide signal heads for the proposed site driveway.

The site plan also depicts an entrance only driveway on M-43 approximately 140 feet east of the main driveway
described above. The driveway Is right-in only, one lane .wide, and conflgured at a 120-degree angle to
westhound M-43 traffic. The driveway is primarily meant to serve truck traffic destined to the site and Is angled
to provide ease of movement for trucks entering the site. The entrance only driveway is located 140 feet east of
the main site driveway on M-43 and does not meet MDOT standards for driveway spacing of 350 feet hetween
driveways along a roadway with a 45 mph speed limit (MDOT Access Management Guidebook, 2001).

Sirhal Drive Access Driveway

The Sirhal Drive access driveway forms a T-intersection at an internal strip mall circulation road that provides
access to Sirhal Drive northwest of the proposed Whole Foods site. Sirhal Drive offers an alternative access to
M-43 via East Brookfield Drive to the west of the site, approximately 1,100 feet west of Northwind Drive. The
Sirhal Drive access driveway is located approximately 275 feet south of Sirhal Drive and would likely be used by
delivery vehicles, some staff, and patrons who live in the residential areas to the immediate north of the
proposed site.

3950 Sparks Drive SE o Grand Rapids, MI 49546-2420 o (616) 574-8500 e Fax (616) 574-8542




Whole Foods Traffic Impact Study
Draft Report

October 21, 2013

Page 8

TRIP GENERATION

Trip generation for the weekday morning and afternoon peak hours for the proposed Whole Foods supermarket
is based on the methods of the ITE Trip Generation Manual, 9" Edition, published by the Institute of
Transportation Engineers {ITE). The ITE Trip Generation Manual contains information on more than 4,800 trip
generation studies nationwide for different land use purposes.

The Whole Foods site will capitalize on the high traffic volumes along M-43 by “capturing” customers passing by
the location to/from work or other destinations. These trips are classified as “pass-by” trips, since they are
already on the roadway network and enter the site as they drive past. While pass-by trips do not add new trips
to the roadway network, they add turning movements at the site driveway location.

Traffic generated by the proposed Whole Foods site was used to measure the impact of the development on the
study area intersections for the opening year (2014) conditions, Tahle 4 summarizes the trip generation
estimate for the proposed Whole Foods site, including adjustments for pass-by trips.

Table 4. Proposed Whole Foods Trip Generation

ITE Land Woeekday niorning Weekday afternoon
Land Use Use C a; (1) Size (gsf) ? Peak-hour Trips Peak-hour Trips
se Lode Enter Bxit  Total | Enter  Exit  Total
850 35,500 75 46 121 185 177 362
Supermarket '
Less Pass-hy Trips {25% AM, 36% PM) -15 15 -30 | 65 -65  -130
Net New Peak-hour Trips 60 31 91 | 120 112 232

W source: ITE Trip Generatlon Manual, 9* Edition
@ gof = gross square feet

As shown in Table 4, the proposed Whole Foods site is projected to generate 91 new trips (60 entering trips,
31 exiting trips) during the morning peak-hour, and 232 new trips (120 entering trips, 112 exiting trips) in the
afternoon peak-hour,

Trip Distribution/Traffic Assignment

Traffic associated with the Whole Foods site was distributed based on existing traffic patterns. The projected
trip distributions are shown below:

e 35% toffrom the east on M-43

o 25%to/from the west on M-43

15% to/from the south on Hagadorn Road
15% to/from the north on Park Lake Road
5% to/from the north on Hagadorn Road
o 5% to/from the north via Sirhal Drive

e @

The projected trip distribution and traffic assignment of the new trips is shown in Figure 6.

3950 Sparks Drive SE o Grand Rapids, M1 49546-2420 e (616) 574-8500 e Fax (616) 574-8542




Whole Foods Traffic Impact Study
Draft Report

October 21, 2013

Page 9

Pass-By Trip Adjustment

For the supermarket land use, the ITE Trip Generation Manual provides data for pass-by traffic for the afternoon
peak-hour, estimating approximately 36% of the afternoon peak-hour trips generated by the Whole Foods site
would be classified as pass-by trips. No data exists for the morning peak-hour, but for the purposes of this
analysis, it was assumed that 25% of the morning peak-hour trips would he classified as pass-by.

Figure 7 shows the pass-by traffic assignment, The resulting weekday morning and weekday afternoon
peak-hour traffic volumes for opening year {2014) are discussed in the next section,

The total opening year'(2014) peak-hour traffic volume projections are shown in Figure 8. The opening year
{2014) volumes account for trip generation/traffic assignment and pass-by trips along study area roadways and
cross-sireets.

Opening Year {2014) Traffic Operations

The opening year {2014) peak-hour Levels-of-Service at the study area intersections are shown in
Figure 8. Capacity analysis worksheets for all opening year (2014) intersection capacity analyses are included in
Appendix C. :

As in hase year (2014), the opening year peak-hour capacity analyses reveal that during the morning peak-hour
all intersections operate at an overall LOS “D” or better. Asin base year (2014), the afternoon peak-hour LOS at
the M-43/Hagadorn Road intersection operates at an overall LOS “E” and is slightly over capacity. Table 5
summarizes the opening year conditions at the signalized intersections for hoth the morning and afternoon peak
hours.

Table 5. Opening Year (2014) Peak-hour Levels-of-Service

Morning Pealc¢-hour Afternoon Peak-hour
Level Delay v/c Level Delay v/c
of (sec/  patio® of (sec/ Ratio®
Intersection Service veh) Service veh)
M-43 (Grand River Ave.)/Hagadorn Rd. D 52.5 0.93 E 65.4 1.03
M-43 {Grand River Ave.)/Northwind Dr./Site Drive A 3.8 0.52 A 9.5 0.63
M-43 (Grand River Ave.)/Park Lake Rd. B 182  0.56 B 195 075

he V/C ratlois a measure of congestion that applles to slgnalized Intersectlons. Any ratio greater than or equal to 1.00 Indicates the
Intersactlon is operating at or above capacity,

Note: LOS values of “B” or “F” are shown In botd.

Source: URS, October 2013

Movement-by-movement LOS values are shown on Figure 8 and in Appendix C from the Synchro® software for
the opening vyear (2014) weekday morning and afternoon peak hours. As  shown on
Figure 8, several movements at the M-43/Hagadorn Road intersection function at LOS “E” or “F” during the
peak-hour analysis periods:

3950 Sparks Drive SE e Grand Rapids, Ml 49546-2420 (616) 574-8500 e Fax (616) 574-8542




Whole Foods Traffic Impact Study
Draft Report

October 21,2013

Page 10

o  Westbound M-43 left-turn movement - LOS “E” in the morning and afternoon peak hours

o Southbound Hagadorn Road through/right-turn movements — LOS “F” and is at or over capacity in the
morning peak-hour

o Fasthound M-43 through movement — 1OS “g and Is at or near capacity in the afternoon
peak-hour ‘

o Northbound Hagadorn Road through movement — LOS “E” and is over capacity in the afternoon peak-
hour '

o Southbound Hagadorn Road left-turn movement — LOS “E” in the afternoon peak-hour

Similar to base year conditions during both the morning and afternoon peak hours, all opening year movements
at the intersections of M-43 with Northwind Drive and Park Lake Road are anticipated to operate at LOS “D” ar
better (including the new site driveway movements), with eastbound and westhound M-43 through movements
operating at LOS “C” or hetter at hoth intersections.

Queuing Analysis

For the opening year (2014) conditions, a queuing analysis was performed using the Synchro® traffic analysis
software. The results of the queuing analysis are included in Appendix C. '

As in base year conditions, all opening year turn bays are anticipated to provide adequate storage for the
projected 95" percentile queue, except for the southbound lefi-turn bay at the M-43/Park Llake Road
intersection during the afternoon peak-hour, which is projected to extend past the available storage by
approximately one vehicle.

While the turn bays provide adequate storage for their respective movements, there are several instances
during both the morning and afternoon peak hours where the adjacent through movement queue exceeds the
turn bay length, In this situation, turning vehicles may be blocked from entering the turn bay and/or stack
within the existing two-way left-turn lane (TWLTL), if available. Through movement queues exceeding turn bay
lengths were identified at the M-43/Hagadorn Road and M-43/Park Lake Road intersections, the same
movements as were identified under base year {2014) conditions. No instances of through movement queue
exceeding turn bay lengths were identified at the M-43 Northwind Drive intersection. Following are movements
where the adjacent through movement queue exceeds the adjacent lefe-turn or right-turn bay length {cases
where TWLTUs are available for left-turn movements are not included Those movements blocked by through
movement queuing during both morning and afternoon peak-hours are shown in bold:

M-43/Hagadorn Road V1-43/Park Lake Road

a Eastbound M-43 right-turn movement e Fastbound M-43 right-turn movement
¢ Northbound Hagadorn Road left-turn movement e \Westhound M-43 left-turn movement
¢ Northhound Hagadorn Road right-turn movement e Westhound M-43 right-turn movement

¢ Southbound Hagadorn Road left-turn movement

3950 Sparks Drive SE o Grand Rapids, M1 49546-2420 o (616) 574-8500 ¢ Fax (616) 574-8542




Whole Foods Traffic Impact Study
Draft Report

October 21, 2013

Page 11

OPENING YEAR (2014) CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

Conclusions

1. Existing LOS — During the morning and afternoon peak-hours the M-43/Northwind Drive and M-43/Park
Lake Road intersections operate at LOS of “B” or better. During the morning and afternoon peak-hours,
the M-43/Hagadorn Road intersection operates at an overall LOS of “D” and “E”, respectively.

2. Base year LOS - During the morning and afternoon peak-hours, all three intersections operate with the
same overall LOS as in existing conditions.

3. Opening year LOS - During the morning and afternoon peak-hours, all three intersections operate with
the same overall LOS as in base year conditions.

4. Turn Bay Storage Adequacy — For existing, base year, and opening year, all turn bays provide adequate
storage for the 95" percentile queue except for the southbound left-turn bay at the M-43/Park Lake
Road intersection during the afternoon peak-hour. The queue extends past the available storage by
approximately one vehicle. ' »

5. Through Movement Queues — For existing, base year, and opening year, through movement gueues
exceed the turn bay length in seven instances with four occurring at the M-43/Hagadorn Road
intersection and three occurring at the M-43/Park Lake Road intersection.

Recommendations

RS A Ll A s

Study Area Recommendations

1. Based on the capacity and queue analysis, no adjustments to green time or signal phasing are
recommended at the study area intersections. :

2. No geometric improvements ate recommended at study area intersections.

3.. Upon the .opening of the Whole Foods supermarket, it is recommended that MDOT

re-evaluate/optimize the traffic signal timings in the study area as part of their signal optimization
program.

M-43 Site Driveway Recommendations

1. Remove the westhound M-43 right-in only driveway located east of the main M-43 driveway as the
driveway does not meet MDOT access management standards for driveway spacing.

2. Reconfigure the M-43 site driveway to accommodate site-destined trucks.

3. Provide approximately 150 feet of queue storage to accommodate up to six (6) inbound and six (6)
outbound vehicles per driveway lane to accommodate 957 percentile queue lengths., Some minor
modifications to parking space layout may be required,

3950 Sparks Drive SE e Grand Rapids, M! 49546-2420 o (616) 574-8500 o Fax (616) 574-8542




o . STUDY AREA INTERSECTIONS

¥ o8 5 . = .
= & s . F - Buirs B0ty ) @ 9
= = & E = R Nernen dve “ Hurcham o
¥ o r % 0w S - Park -
T S gadans. B 5 5 ) 0 2
iy .5 3 o Sopder Xl g E &9
2 z & @ 2 = z ER
E‘ A ! Z'; g E! = B
= - 33 Dy prrnze Av ]
2 tlelrase dvg o Memazdve
. b=y : 3 o g
hst Z Baeths = F A *
: - Linden 5t = 2
L o .
: " = Linden St
‘ a =
dandl I ot = w
i  a
o} u;-‘: TuoriTarrana
Al ave o ? = g
z . = et O 2 cabilior 5
3 g © = . 4
i T i = 3 3
g Feter 3 2 B vesthngg g Resshany, =
: w o & 9 P = @ e
.g * L3 o %s;_ g Baseland sve -
. I+ = G, e
i . Q BT b oo =]
g L"Gﬂ;‘;?u o 5 ] ! preptwocy =
= ftin o 2. o
. u
: g o = 5
) s o g GremuliffOr E i
e e 8 : ,
Rackyigod DF '
: . SITE ' )
i * L
o 3 @ “ 4
) L : SMor,
g:,.;’ H;:ferGIeﬂ 'clJ ) . Wi
, 2 o "7 Aparimens (a5 i 2 i
win 20 & ! Denny's # : : R
& ~ ennys 3 4 Riyg . 8 =
< n TAve i
o) B - A
E Foods Sy e
% Fortiving . pics Arees Lo @
E SO
iva Tenoes e Terige at"?‘“‘e‘
‘ ;'_J,eﬁ
feepd RE
. : sz T
o 5
® B 5
‘ B8 . 5
1d . g . -
- Seivee R 2 Hanpah B Haxnzh Bled 3
[ Towrplace
: Suites
’ ot
! Eyde Phiy Eyde’ .
" -, Glenviood
T & Apsrimenis
=S 7
. P .
o . # S
g b o ™.
= S _/ - §
- ) c‘."@ g i
2 poeselll v ¢ 7 W g H
/&% SOURCE: GOOGLE MAPS {
LEGEND

WHOLE FOODS TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY

Wv\

EXISTING (2013) SITE LOCATION
AND STUDY AREA

FIGURE

1

WAPROECIS 1 THMICADITRAFFICRG 1 SITE LOCATION.0GH

DRAFT 10/2113




=5
O_l
re
(1

=L
O
L

PROPOSED
WHOLE FOODS

LU
LR

e

l
l
!
|
l

WHOLE FOODS TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY

FIGURE

@ ﬁ"géﬂ”‘ URS |  WHOLE FOODS PROPOSED SITE PLAN 9

MAPROJSCTS! 1 2644560 CADIRAFFICRIO 2 EXSTING (013 FHY ARD 108 D54 " DRAFT 10[2,”1 3




0
2 SPEED
g LIMIT
3 30
: ;
y
3
= < SPEED
<|f g LIMIT
& o LT P
A 35 SPEED
& . LINIT

SPEED
LIMIT
35
SPEED
LIMIT
25

LEGEND

€ - TRAFFIC SIGNAL
—% - LANE CONFIGURATION
[XXX] - AVERAGE DAILY TRAFFIC

WHOLE FOODS TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY

3 o FIGURE
@ %gé&‘” EXISTING (2013) TRAFFIC OPERATIONS 3

WPROKCTS 1444552 CADDTRAEFICEIG S DS TIVG [013) TRAFFIC OPERATIONS.OGN D R AF T 1 sz 1 I1 3




HAGADORN RD

OVERALL LOS
D (k)
[y
— DI [a]
$82 @
825
S8 E:
o M
p4
b OVERALL LOS &
~1o a.
rﬁ‘f;&) é_‘;;;w
i) [4] "
P21 ;"‘ ’ OVERALL LOS
B{(B)
- O
28
a5 2ad
4 (34 [a gl =]
5. 3 3
0.4 §§§ LnoA
o . Mo
TR Ry 707
o av . -4 (351
z| 3 7s, ¢
§ EE (8‘1280}2 3 a\)
SIS I R
2l aa As © 0w
& oad
= G556
284
LEGEND

- TRAFFIG SIGNAL
. LANE MOVEMENT
X-XXX » AM PEAK-HOUR VOLUME
{(X-XXX) - PM PEAK-HOUR VOLUME

WHOLE FOODS TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY

q@%égn o | EXISTING (2013) PEAKHOUR TRAFFIC - |F1o0RE
e VOLUMES AND LEVELS-OF-SERVICE 4

WAPROFECTS 291480 CADDIRAFFICFIG | BXSTNG (2043 PRYAMD LOS.OGN DRAFT 10!21”3




HAGADORN RD

OVERALL LOS
D(E)
&
\_’u- A x
w40
b t? E
R R N OVERALLLOS @
fo. 889 (763, =
rs.g,’ffe) brs g F 319, (8 ‘g A(A)
(8.192)) 0.242 r?ﬂ “0)
RN OVERALL LOS
3 e
[i'a H
[a) ..
z §-c)
z
T
x 909
O aao
= 596
SR=Y-)
LEGEND

- TRAFFIC SIGNAL
- LANE MOVEMENT
XX - Al PEAK-HOUR VOLUME

WHOLE FOODS TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY

[4-XXX} - PM PEAK-HOUR VOLUME
BASE YEAR (2014) PEAKHOUR TRAFFIC [T 001"

@ 4@%1@«\ VOLUMES AND LEVELS-OF-SERVICE 5

VPROIECTR AL ERCADOTRAFAICNIG § BASS YEAR (2014} FHV FNDLEIOGN D RAFT 1 0]2111 3




HAGADORN RD 9

a
30 o
£ ¥
g 9
et
. ;._.a §
ol <
[i2]
2 e
3]
I
@ s ¢ PROPOSED
| ¥~ é % WHOLE FOODS
=4 (45) KEW PEAK-HOUR TRIPS {1}
i 8) WEEKDAY AM WEEKDAY PM

T5ENTER © 185 ENTER
[46) EXIT (i7n) EXIT

T e

NORTHWIND DR

LEGEND

- TRAFFIC SIGNAL
- LANE MOVEMENT
xx¥% - AM PEAK-HOUR VOLUKE
(XXX) - PM PEAK-HOUR YOLUME
_TRIP DISTRIBUTION PERGENTAGE

1) HEW PEAK-HOUR TRIPS TG THE STURY AREA
DOES HOT INCLUGE PASS-BY TRIPS.
(SEE FIGURET)

WHOLE FOODS TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY

P : OPENING YEAR (2014) PEAK-HOUR FIGURE
ﬁg&-‘&"‘ TRS SITE TRIP DISTRIBUTION 5
AND TRAFFIC ASSIGNMENT

THPROECTS 1244 ADDTRAFFICH § OPENNG YEAR {HH) PERCHOUR TEP DSTREUTION AND TRAEFKS ASSIGNVENT DGH DRAFT 1 0 121 .” 3




HAGADORN RD

TO/FROM
SIRHAL DR
PARK LAKE RD

PROPOSED
WHOLE FOODS

L)
&F
£
~f
-y
e -38 (*35)
(--35)

NORTHWIND DR

LEGEND

- TRAFFIG SIGNAL

- LANE MOVEMENT
%% - AM PEAK-HOUR VOLUME
(XX%) - PM PEAK-HOUR VOLUME

WPROECTR 123 4380 CADDIRAS FIAIG 7 PASS-BY TRAFFIC ASSIGRVENTDGN DRAFT 1 0]21 113

WHOLE FOODS TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY

FIGURE
PASS-BY TRAFFIC ASSIGNMENT 7




HAGADORN RD

{F-B37) C-242

OVERALL LOS
D{E)

LEGEND

- TRAFFIC SIGHAL
- LANE MOVEMENT

X-xxx - AM PEAK-HOUR VOLUME
(X-XXX) - PM PEAK-HOUR VOLUME

[a]
i
w
B
3
OVERALLLOS 2
A{A) =
OVERALL LOS
B (B)
- g o
45 150
\7789 (7074) Eﬁg
*ra f‘-’?g(ads'ﬂ) 9 % g
3 T &
o / BT L 1.
8 g A Lo
ol &3 (5 ¥ 124 (3{5908 <)
R (8.4 ‘793) 8 -6
2R %58 4.2~
£l ee ®a5 0~ 11 f
@ 900
2 ppaat
by e
898

WHOLE FOODRS TRAFFIC IMPACT STUDY

g%@q OPENING YEAR (2014) PEAKHOUR TRAFFIC | FICVRE
. VOLUMES AND LEVELS-OF-SERVICE 8
ILFRG.ECIS’1EH*3.\CADWR.UFWPGSOPB\.NGYELRMH]F&NL-\DLOS.DG‘J DRAFT 10}21”3




J. James Kielbaso

November 13,2013 Forestty Consultant

4696 Huron Hill
Ms. Mattha Wyatt Okemos, Michigan 48864
Landscape Architect/Associate Planner Office: (517) 355-7533

‘1 . Home; (517) 349-2095
Meridian Township

This is to report that on October 25, 2013, [ walked, with Mr. George Tessetis, the property at
2756-2758 Fast Grand River Ave., former Mobil Home Manor site, now proposed site of Whole
Foods. T also drove the site today, and formerly visited it about five years ago when it was
proposed fora residential complex. The purpose of the visit was to observe and comment on
trees on the site. I have not seen a site plan, and therefore have only the discussion with Mr.
Tesseris to know where development of Whole Foods will take place. This includes the building,
parking lot and drives for service and deliveries.

As ] walked the site, I saw that it is dominated in about the northern 2/3 by Siberian elm (Ulmus
pumila), which is an exotic, invasive, nuisance and otherwise undesirable tree. It ranges in size
from large trees to newly invasive seedlings. There are a few Norway maples (dcer platanoides)
that have been there for a long time. Most are not particularly good specimens, but may be in
locations where they can be maintained for cover. In the northern portion, there ate alsoa few
clumps of yews (Zaxus cuspidata), and arborvitae (Thuja occidentalis) that seem worth saving if
possible, and are probably out of the way of most construction, There are a few white spruce
(Picea glauca) in the areas of the east and west setbacks from the property lines that will likely
be saved, and contribute somewhat {o the site.

There are also several silver maples (Acer saccliarinunt) in the northern portion, These ate not
usually considered desirable, cither, but there is also not any urgency to 1emove them unless in
{he direct way of construction. There are also a fow scattered blue spruce (Picea pungens), and
Austrian pines (Pinus nigra), both species vulnerable to sp ccific diseases that render them less

desirable than other choices for landscapes in this region. There are undoubtedly other trees
species present, but none that I now recall from the brief walk.

Nearer the south end, where the building is likely to be located, are other blue spruce and
Austrian pines, as well as some cottonwoods (Populus deltoides) from which the former Warrens.
Poplars Restaurant at the site probably got its name. None of these arc patticularly impressive
enough to block development, unless the construction footprint can readily accommodate them.
The cottonwoods are also prolific seeders, and many younger cottonwoods can be found around
the site, as well as invading neighboring properties.

The site could benefit from some good landscaping as the proposed building is designed. Please
feel free to call on me for any necessary firther details or walks.

Sincerely, ) o /MM
ot CRTINIRG

NURER.E
i

R

'

%

| C
AMERICAH SOLETY OF

COHRULTIRG ARTORITS

Mt Rea. Forester #498

ety




LIOL LeL'9L? 2 21007 L6L°9L9 Ud rrSéy [N

“SHOLDIYINDISALID

“JOADOSICLM UOILET)

Aur u) pordod 3o PONGIKD POINROId) "posh 0q O} Aoy 0Je 10U ‘UCREZIUTELS JNOA JO DPISRNG SUDAUE O UMOLS bA 61 30U § 3|
iopan ubls A A4 nek soy pauueid Buteq 1olosd S Ysim UCHDOUUGD Ul S8 Jevossod Inok 1oy padojossp Aleaymods 1003

ubig A 30 Auodoid oyl oo ujesoy pajuosaidos sund  put Spep ‘subop oSyl SHOLDIYI NDIS ALLD SO ALI3HONd

AHL SNIVINTY (SHEYWIQVEL JTYEISIDIY ONLLATINE) NDISTA SIHL 90 L¥vd ANY 3O TV AINIWADTTTMONHOY

TYAQUddY INIITD

‘spidey puesn MN TRY¥ PN € ¥Z8T WOD
[ Buisue 35e3 1 oAy PueiD NOLLYINYODINI 31IS
1y R-IENDISEA FBQUIOIA HORD LDVINOD LOAroUd
95ZLL #OM JaGUIOIA 12095} dIY LNNODDY
£L¥00L 3lvd speod BOUM SLNIID

340 NDI

S DRIO

ALYV 1N3D

SHOLDES



Special Use Permit #13141
(Wooledge)
November 14, 2013

APPLICANT: Jeff and Arianna Wooledge
2700 Mt. Hope Road '
Okemos, Ml 48864

STATUS OF APPLICANT: Property owner's representatives
REQUEST: Work and place fill in the 100-year floodplain
LOCATION: 2700 Mt. Hope Road
EXISTING AREA LAND USES: N: Single-Family Residential
S: Single-Family Residential and [nstitutional (Okemos

Montessori/Radmoor School)
Single-Family Residential
: Single-Family Residential

=m

RAA (Single Family-Low Density)

RAA (Single Family-Low Density)

RAA (Single Family-Low Density)
: RR (Rural Residential)

CURRENT ZONING IN AREA:

smez




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

MEMORANDUM

TO: Plapning Con%gni sion

WC /ﬂffmg,ag—véjm
Gail Oranchak, AICP .
Principal Planner ///// B / g /
L ¢ _ /

FRORM:

Richard F. Brown, Jr/, AICP 7
Associate Planner

DATE: quember 14, 2013

RE: Special Use Permit #13141 (Wooledge), a request to work and place fill in the
100-year floodplain at 2700 Mt. Hope Road

Jeff and Arianna Wooledge are requesting a special use permit to work and place fill in the 100-
year floodplain on the property at 2700 Mt. Hope Road. The applicants are requesting approval
to enlarge the existing approximate one acre pond by approximately 0.33 acre and then deposit
most of the extracted materials to establish a berm in the 100-year floodplain east of the pond.
The majority of the work related to the project was completed in September, prior to the
appropriate permits being obtained One or two days of site work remain to primarify smooth out
and shape grades and the shoreline.

After receiving complaints and issuing a stop work order, Township staff, the applicant's
representatives, representatives of the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ),
and the Township’s Environmental Consultant conducted a field investigation. It was
determined the applicant must obtain a special use permit from the Planning Commission, a
state permit, as well as secure the appropriate soil erosion and grading permits from the

Township.

{;

PROPOSED ACTIVITY

APPROXIMATE AMOUNT

Fill in the floodway fringe

1,116 cubic yards®

Cut in the floodway fringe

1,398 cubic yards

Cut to fill ratio

1.25:1.00

“Fill above the 842.2 elevation s not in the 100-year floodplaln. Fill amount determined by the Director of Public Works & Eng.




SUP #13141 (Wooledge)
Ptanning Commission (11/14/13)
Page 2

2005 Master Plan

The 2005 Master Plan’s Future Land Use Map shows the subject site and nearly the entire
surrounding area in the Residential 1.25 to 3.5 dwelling units per acre category.

FUTURE LAND USE MA

- v

+
-

-
*
-

i egend

I ¥ | Resiwennt 12535 G
[T77 RESIDENTIALIS5.0 UK
[TT]) sesipenmaLs oo os
] RESHENTIALS.0-14.0 DU

o 8 e 888

s 8 s e e e s
a8 9 2w e s

- 2 % e 8 e
a4 s 0 e eae

s 8 s 000 89

s s v 00w
.o
-
L]
- 8
g -

R X

e o 2 0 » o

e (oo
-
-
RO B

Zoning

The subject site is zoned in the RR (Rural Residential) classification, which requires a minimum
of 200 feet of lot frontage at the street and a minimum lot area of 40,000 square feet. The
existing parcel and the land division meet both of these requirements.

ZONING MAP
ﬁ R T
c-2*
pO*
RCC 1
PO‘l J LOCATION
™ RR
H | e 91T

MY, HOPE ROAD

e
SHERR i




SUP #13141 (Wooledge)
Planning Commission (11/14/13)
Page 3

Physical Features

The subject site occupies approximately 39 acres of rolling land. Elevations vary from
approximately 833 feet above mean sea level in the north central part of the site to nearly 870
feet above mean sea level near the existing home. The approximate one acre pond is located in
the north central part of the property.

Floodplain

According to the Township’s Flood Insurance Rate Map and Study, the elevation of the 100~
year floodplain associated with the Herron Creek Drain on the subject site is approximately
8422 feet above mean sea level. No regulatory floodway is proposed to be impacted.
Elevations east of the pond where the work will take place range from 835 to 845 feet above

mean sea level.




SUP #13141 (Wooledge)
Planning Commission (11/14/13)
Page 4

Wetlands

Though significant wetlands are depicted on the north, south central, and west portions of the
subject site, both the MDEQ and the Township’s Environmental Consuitant determined that no
regulated wetlands were impacted by the work that took place nor would they be impacted by
the proposed completion of the site work.

Staff Analysis

The standards for review of the project are contained in Section 86-436 and Section 86-126 of
the Code of Ordinances. Guidance for review of applications for work in the floodway fringe
may be found in Sections 86-436(j) through (m). Issues to consider when evaluating a request
to work in the floodway fringe include determining:

The project will not be adverse to the purpose of the Conservancy District — the applicants are
requesting the reasonable use of their property by allowing an existing pond to be enlarged and
utilizing the extracted materials to improve the site for the development of a new single-family

home.

The project will not be adverse to the public health, safety, and welfare — Section 86-436(k)(6)
of the Code requires a minimum 1.00:1.00 cut to fill ratio ~ based on the Director of Public
Works & Engineering’s calculation that only 1,116 cubic yards of fill are being placed in the
floodplain, applicants cut to fill ratio will be 1.25:1.00 on the subject site, which exceeds the

minimum cut that is required.

The project will not impose_a_substantial financial burden on the Township - no Township
infrastructure or facilities will. be impacted by the project and the project includes a
compensating cut to assure suitable impoundment of floodwaters.

The pond project must also comply with the applicable review criteria identified in Section 86-
126 of the Code of Ordinances. A copy of the review criteria is attached. A synopsis of the
project in comparison to the review criteria shows that it is consistent with the intent and
purposes of the chapter as the applicant is complying with the requirements of the Code; a
pond and site grading are activities which are consistent with the land use policies of the
Township, provided the special use permit is approved; the project is harmonious in
appearance with the character of the vicinity, as a pond has been located there for many years
and the berm will be maintained as part of the yard; the project as designed with a greater than
1.00:1.00 compensating cut so it will not affect the impoundment capacity of the floodplain; will
not adversely affect or be hazardous to neighboring uses or be detrimental to the economic
welfare of surrounding properties; and the project will not have a substantial adverse impact on
the natural resources of the township as the areas impacted were previously lawn. Review
criteria six, seven and eight are not applicable in this case.

A permit application for work in the 100-year floodplain has been filed with the Michigan
Department of Environmental Quality (MDEQ). The case has been assigned to a field reviewer.
~ Given the feedback from the MDEQ representatives during the site visit in September, a permit
is expected to be issued by the State of Michigan.

The Director of Public Works & Engineering reviewed the plans and recommends approval




SUP #13141 (Wooledge)
Planning Commission (11/14/13)
Page b

contingent on the applicant’s receiving the other required permits from the Township. He found
the amount of fill in the floodplain is actually less than indicated in the application materials
because some of the berm extends above the floodplain elevation of 842.2 feet above mean
sea level.

Recently, a land division (Commission Review #13033) was approved to divide the 39 acre
parce! into two, one 28.5 acres and one 10.5 acres. The land division will appear on the 2014
tax rolls. The applicants intend to build a new single-family residence on the 10.5 acre east of
the pond. '

Planning Commission Options

The Planning Commission may approve, approve with conditions, or deny Special Use Permit
#13141. A resolution will be provided for consideration at a future meeting. -

Attachments

1. Application materials

2. MDEQ permit application :

3. Letter from the Director of Public Works & Engineering
4. Special use permit criteria

5. Project plan




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN
DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY PLANNING AND DEVELOPMENT
5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, Mi 48864
PLANNING DIVISION PHONE: (517) 853-4560, FAX: (517) 853-4095

SPECIAL USE PERMIT APPLICATION

Before submitting -this application for review, an applicant may meet with the Director of Community
Planning and Development to discuss the requirements for a special use permit and/or submit a
conceptual plan for review to have preliminary technical deficiencies addressed prior to submittal of
the application. If the property or land use is located in the following zoning districts RD, RC, RCC,
RN then the applicant must meet with the Planning Director to discuss technical difficuities before
filing a formal application.

Part |
A Applicant \JC’HCL awa( mrlﬂ_v\,t/\t&. (/\Bdo \?cﬁﬁgv

Address of Applicant
Y06 Fas Meou wh \—\a;&a ool

Telephone - Work Zi&- $33-41%2 Home Fax Email
interest in property (circle one): @; Tenant Option Other

(Please attach a list of all persons with an ownership interest in the property.)

B.  Site address / location / parcel number _ 2-3co Eaet Muowd Heme Reser
Legal description {please attach PO necessary)
2%-02-02 =20 -YS{~ 00
Currentzoning __ Ruvel [esidemtial
Use for which permit is requested / project name
Corresponding ordinance number

C.  Developer (if different than applicant) ___ t {A

Address
Telephone — Work Home Fax

D. Architect, Englnei’—Planner or Survey?r responsible for design of project if different from applicant:
Name _ Maoe D5 o S B tne sy taa, | P

Address [ Do Hitehadd Cost Phad , Last la us tng , M\ 982 2F
Telephone — Work_S\2~ %¢1-"2&61% Home S -20% 2623 Fax | S 26T 2624

E. Acreage of all parcels in the project: Gross [O.11 Net

F. Explain the project and development phases: &P‘ Wk @i J\ by 35)0%5\ L 2 “GCYE, U§€

sl e caead rived \pc*rvt«s cnnd
‘3? t V ‘\E\,{

G. Total number of:
Existing: structures 5‘2 bedrooms____ offices parking spaces carports ____
garages__ Proposed: structures_____ —__ bedrooms offices parking spaces carports
___garages

H. Square footage: existing buildings proposed buildings Qf
Usable Floor area:  existing buildings proposed buildings z

I If employees will work on the sﬁe state the number of full time and part time employees working per

shift and hours of operation: Nulm!e = ._o W @ @ - u “to "ﬁ
Hoovs ~ B b\&ﬁf\, \ Lo “(u&‘ﬂ 6\‘-‘“{5
J. Existing Recreation: Type Acreage
Proposed Recreation: Type Acreage

Page 1




|64

Existing Open Space: Type Acreage

Proposed Open Space: Type Acreage o+

If Multiple Housing:

Total acres of property )

Acres in floodplain ___ &~ S acves Percent of total _ 90 Y

Acres in wetland (not in floodplain) _& Percent of total __&

Total dwelling units

Dwelling unit mix: Number of single family detached:  for Rent Condo
Number of duplexes: for Rent Condo
Number of townhouses: for Rent Condo
Number of garden style apartments: for Rent Condo
Number of other dwellings: for Rent Condo

The following support materials must be submitted with the application:

1. Nonrefundable Fee.

2, Legal Description of the property.

3. Evidence of fee or other ownership of the property.

4, Site Plan containing the information listed in the attachment to this application.

5. Architectural sketches showing all sides and elevations of the proposed buildings or structures,

including the project entrance, as they will appear upon completion. The sketches should be
accompanied by material samples or a display board of the proposed exterior materials and
colors.

6. A Traffic Study, prepared by a qualified traffic engineer, based on the most current edition of
Evaluating Traffic Impact Studies: A Recommended Practice for Michigan Communities,
published by the State Department of Transportation.

a. A traffic assessment will be required for the following:

1) New special uses which could, or expansion or change of an existing special use
where increase in intensity would, generate between 50 to 99 directional trips
during a peak hour of traffic.

2) All other special uses requiring a traffic assessment as specified in the Township
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Article IV, Division 2.

b. A traffic impact study will be required for the following:

1 New special uses which would, or expansion or change of an existing special use
where increase in intensity would, generate over 100 directional trips or more
during a peak hour of traffic, or over 750 trips on an average day.

2) All other special uses requiring a traffic assessment as specified in the Township
Code of Ordinances, Chapter 86, Article 1V, Division 2.

7. Natural features assessment which includes a written description of the anticipated impacts on
the natural features at each phase and at project completion that contains the following:

a. An inventory of natural features proposed to be retained, removed, or modified. Natural
features shall include, but are not limited to, wetlands, significant stands of trees or
individual trees greater than 12 inches dbh, floodways, floodplains, waterbodies, identified
groundwater vulnerable areas, slopes greater than 20 percent, ravines, and vegetative
cover types with potential to sustain significant or endangered wildlife.

b. Description of the impacts on natural features.
C. Description of any proposed efforts to mitigate any negative impacts.

The natural features assessment may be waived by the Director of Community Planning and
Development in certain circumstances.

Page 2




Any other information specified by the Director of Community Planning and Development which is
deemed necessary to evaluate the application.

In addition to the above requirements, fr zoning districts, RD, RC, RCC, RN, and CV and Group
Housing Residential Developments the following is required:

1. Existing and proposed contours of the property at two foot intervals based on lhited States
Geological Survey (USGS) data.

2. Preliminary engineering reports in accordance with the adopted Township water and sewer
standards, together with a letter of review from the Township Engineer.

3. Ten copies of a report on the intent and scope of the project including, but not limited to: Number,

size, volume, and dimensions of buildings; number and size of living units; basis of calculations
of floor area and density and required parking; number, size, and type of parking spaces;
architectural sketches of proposed buildings.

4, Seven copiss of the project plans which the Township shall submit to local agencies for review

and comments.

In addition to the above requirements, a special use application in zoning district RP requires the
following material as part of the site plan:

1. A description of the operations proposed in sufficient detail to indicate the effects of those
operations in producing traffic congestion, noise, glare, air pollution, water pollution, fire hazards
or safety hazards or the emission of any potentially harmful or obnoxious matter or radiation.

2. Engineering and architectural plans for the treatment and disposal of sewerage and industrial
waste tailings, or unusable by-products.
3. Engineering and architectural plans for the handling of any excessive traffic congestion, noiss,

glare, air pollution, or the emission of any potentially harmfut or obnoxious matter or radiation.

in addition to the above requirements, a special use application for a use in the Floodway Fringe of
zoning district CV requires the following:

1. A letter of approval from the State Department of Environmental Quality.

2. A location map including existing topographic data at two-foot interval contours at a scale of one
inch representing 100 feet.

3. A map showing proposed grading and drainage plans including the location of all public drainage
easements, the limits, extent, and elevations of the proposed fill, excavation, and occupation.

4. A statement from the County Drain Commissioner, County Health Department, and Director of

Public Works and Engineering indicating that they have reviewed and approved the proposal.

In addition to the above requirements, a special use application for a use in the Groundwater Recharge
area or zoning district CV requires the following:

1. A location map including existing topographic data at two-foot interval contours.

2. A map showing proposed grading and drainage plans inciuding the focation of all public drainage
easements, the limits and extent of the proposed fill, excavation, and occupation.

3. A statement from the County Drain Commissioner, County Health Department, and Director of

Public Works and Engineering indicating that they have reviewed and approved the proposal,

. In addition to the above requirements, the Township Code of Ordinances, Atticle VI, should be reviewed
for the following special uses: group housing residential developments, mobile home parks,
nonresidential structures and uses in residential districts, planned community and regional shopping
center developments, sand or gravel pits and quarries, sod farms, junk yards, sewage treatment and
disposal installations, camps and clubs for cutdoor sports and buildings greater than 25,000 square feet
in gross floor area.

Page 3




Partli SUP REQUEST STANDARDS
Township Code of Ordinances, Section 86-126

Applications for Special Land Uses will be reviewed with the standards stated below. An application
that complies with the standards stated in the Township Ordinance, conditions imposed pursuant to
the Ordinance, other applicable Ordinances, and State and Federal statutes will be approved. Your
responses to the questions below will assist the Planning Commission in its review of your

application.
(1 The project is consistent with the intent and purposes of this chapter.

(2) The project is consistent with applicable land use policies contained in the Township's comprehensive
development plan of current adoption.

(3) The project is designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious and appropriate
in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity and that such a use will not
change the essential character of the same area.

4) The project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses.
(5)  The project will not be defrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding properties or the community.

(6) The project is adequately served by public facilities, such as existing roads, schools, stormwater
drainage, public safety, public transportation, and public recreation, or that the persons or agencies
responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide any such service.

(7) The project is adequately served by public sanitation facilities if so designed. If on-site sanitation facilities
for sewage disposal, potable water supply, and storm water are proposed, they shall be properly
designed and capable of handling the longterm needs of the proposed project

8) The project will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, and equipment and conditions of
operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general welfare by reason of excessive
production of fraffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors.

9 The project will not directly or indirectly have a substantial adverse impact on the natural resources of
the Township, including, but not limited to, prime agricultural soils, water recharge areas, lakes, rivers,
streams, major forests, wettands, and wildlife areas.

Part i

| (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian’s Boards and/or
Commissions, Township staff member(s) and the Township's representatives or experts the right to enter onto
the above described property (or as described in the attached information) in my (our) absence for the purpose
of gathering information including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs.

M VYes 1 No (Please check one)

By the signature(s) attached tereto, | (we) certify that the information provided within this application and
accompanying documentation is, to the best of my (our) knowledge, true and accurate

Quignad C whilocld s A30) 2012

Signature of Applicant ¢ Date

Acigana, _Wooledae,
Type/Print Name J /_,/ / / ‘
Foo: 7 oo Received by/Date: //?L ,/)/ ’; / / U/é/f

Page 4




Part Il SUP REQUEST STANDARDS
Township Code of Ordinances, Section 86-126

Applications for Special Land Uses will be reviewed with the standards stated below. An application
that complies with the standards stated in-the Township Ordinance, conditions imposed pursuant to
the Ordinance, other applicable Ordinances, and State and Federal statutes will be approved. Your
responses to the questions below will assist the Planning Commission in its review of your

application. ,
(1) The project is consistent with the intent and purposes of this chapter. ff/j S

(2) The project is consistent with applicable land use poficies contained in the Township's comprehensive
development plan of current adoption. 2.5

3) The project is designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious and appropriate
in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity and that such a use will not
change the essential character of the same area. [z <

(4) The project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses. /(é-s-

£ .
(5) The project will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding properties or the community,/éis

(6) The project is adequately served by public faciliies, such as existing roads, schools, stormwater
drainage, public safety, public transportation, and public recreation, or that the persons or agencie,
responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to provide any such service. ’U/;f

(7) The project is adequately served by public sanitation facilities if so designed. if on-site sanitation facilities
for sewage disposal, potable water supply, and storm water are proposed, they shall be propery
designed and capable of handling the longterm needs of the proposed project. A ) /,4

(8) The project will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, and equipment and conditions of
operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, of the general welfare by reason of excessive
production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors. .5

(9) The project will not directly or indirectly have a substantial adverse impact on the natural resources of
the Township, including, but not limited to, prime agricujtural soils, water recharge areas, lakes, rivers,
streams, major forests, wetlands, and wildlife areas. éf;

Partlll

| (we) hereby grant permission for members of the Charter Township of Meridian's Boards and/or
Commissions, Township staff member(s) and the Township’s representatives or experts the right to enter onto
the above described property (or as described in the attached information) in my (our) absence for the purpose
of gathering information including but not limited to the taking and the use of photographs.

0 Yes 0 No (Please check one)

By the signafure(s) attached tereto, | (we) certify thal/the information pro 'éd within this apglication and
accompanying docyfhientation is Ao the best of my(y) owledge, ccurate

true an
/9
//
y Date

Signature 7;5p1icant /"

TypelP/ﬁ\t Nay /
Fee: : Received by/Date:

Page 4




JEFF & ARIANNA WOOLEDGE
2700 EasT Mount HoPE RoAD
OKEMOS, MICHIGAN 48864

(J) 216.533.9137

{A) 517.488.6440

November 13, 2013

Meridian Charter Township
Planning Commission

5151 Marsh Road

Okemos, Michgian 48864

Re:  Special Use Permit
2700 E. Mt. Hope Road, Okemos, MI 48864

Dear Planning Commission Chair Jackson
Vice-Chair Deits,
Commissioner Honicky,
Commissioner Norkin,
Commissioner Salehi,
Commissioner Cordill,
Commissioner Hildebrandt,
Commissioner Scott-Craig, and
Commissioner fanni:

This letter is in regards to our Special Use Permit application currently pending for the
above described property. Public hearing on the application is presently set for Monday,
November 18, 2013 before your Commission, The purpose of this letter is to further address the
review criteria set forth in Chapter 86, Section 86-126 of the Charter Township of Meridian
Code of Ordinances. If after reviewing this letter you still have questions, or would like to
personally visit the propetty, please feel free to contact either of us. We would be happy to assist
you in your review of our application, and are appreciative of the time that you are committing to
our application.

We have elected to address the Review Criteria in the order that they appear in the Code
of Ordinances:

Sec. 86-126

(1) The project is consistent with the intent and purpose of this chapter.
a. The expansion of the existing pond is compatible with the existing zoning
district. It is important to note that the project does not involve the creation of
a new pond. Rather, it merely involves the minor expansion of an existing
pond.




b. While no single fact or variable standing alone is necessarily dispositive of
whether the project is consistent with the intent and purpose of Section 86, the
present day existence of the pond as a natural feature on the property creates a
strong presumption that the project is, in fact, consistent,

c¢. Again, no new water body is proposed to be created. Rather, the mere
expansion of the existing pond is all that is proposed. The expansion of the
pond is occasioned by the approval given by the Meridian Township
Department of Community Planning and Development to split the existing 39
acre parcel for the creation of an approximately 10.41 acre parcel for the
construction of our home. Approval for the split was granted by the Township
on June 27, 2013.

(2) The project is consistent with applicable land use policies contained in the
fownship’s comprehensive development plan of current adoption.

a. The expansion of the pond is consistent with the stated goals of the 2005
Comprehensive Plan, including the preservation of natural resources and open
spaces. Policies and goals of the Comprehensive Plan that are advanced by
the pl‘OjCct include, without limitation:

i. Ensuring the protection and conservation of water retention areas;

ii, Ensuring compliance with the Michigan Department of Environmental
Quality (“MDEQ”) with regard to Part 31 (Floodplain) and Part 301
(Inland Lakes and Streams) of the Michigan Natural Resources and
Environmental Protection Act (*MNREPA™); and,

iii, Preserving natural areas;

(3) The project Is designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as o be
harmonious and appropriate in appearance with the existing or infended characiter
of the general vicinity and that such a use will not change the essential character of
the same ared.

a. We have done everything possible to ensure that the expansion of the pond is
consistent, and complies, with all applicable MDEQ statutes, as well as
applicable county and township regulaiions. Again, the Special Use Permit
Application only proposes to marginally expand an existing natural feature,
By its very nature, the finished project will be harmonious and appropriate in
appearance with the existing character of the area, as it merely seeks to
expand the size of the existing natural feature. Again, no new use, or change
in use is proposed in the Application.

(4) The project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses.

a. There is simply no better determiner of this criterion than the state permits
that will be required for the project. To that end, Parts 31 and 301 of
MNREPA absolutely require that any project proposed under one or more of
those statutes be carefully veited to ensure the project will not adversely affect
the public trust, cause harmful interference, or be hazardous to sutrounding
uses and property. The State of Michigan will ultimately serve as the most

20of5




zealous advocate for the protection of surrounding property owners and the
general public by ensuring that the project is in strict compliance with all laws
and regulations.

b. Section 86-127 of the Charter Township of Meridian Code of Ordinances
requires the Planning Commission to attach stipulations and/or conditions on
the granting of any permit issued under Chapter 86, where the permit requires
other agency approval. Specifically, Section 86-127 (4) provides as follows:

Where a variance or other agency approval is required for
the establishment of the proposed special use, the planning
commission shall condition the special use permit on
obtaining the required variance or approval.

i. While some neighboring property owners have expressed concern over
whether the pond project will adversely affect surrounding land and/or
structures, those neighbors can be assured that the State of Michigan,
through its environmental permitting processes, will ensure that all
applicable regulations and statutes will be followed.

ii. There has also been discussion by surrounding property owners
regarding the need for the Ingham County Drain Commissioner’s
Office (“ICDC”) to weigh in on the project. We could not agree more.
To that end, our consultants, as well as Rick Brown from the
Township, reached out to the ICDC for its feedback. David Love of
the ICDC opined that no permit was necessary for the expansion of the
pond. When questioned further regarding the creation of the berming,
Mr. Love indicated that such “would not make a difference from a
drainage point of view.” Our consultant’s last conversation with Mr,
Love resulted in him reiterating that the ICDC office has no issue with
what’s being proposed on the parcel.

(5) The project will noi be detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding

properties or the communily.,
a. The project only seeks to further add fo the economic welfare of the

surrounding properties and community, as ultimately a new single family
home will be built on the newly approved parcel. The ultimate construction of
anew home will only further add to the tax base of the Township.

b. Additionally, the expansion of an existing natural feature is consistent with the

goals set forth by the Township of preserving natural areas and conserving
water retention areas.

30f5




(6) The project is adequately served by public facilities, such as existing roads, schools,
stormwater drainage, public safety, public transportation, and public recreation, or
that the persons or agencies responsible for the establishiment of the proposed use
shall be able to provide any such service.

a. This particular criterion of Section 86-127 does not ultimately come into play
with the pond expansion project for the reason that the application is neither
changing the use of the property, nor does it seek approval for the construction
of a structure which would beg the questions inherent in this criterion.

b. The above having been said, the parcel is adequately served.

(7) The project is adequately served by public sanitation facilities if so designed. If on-
site sanitation facilities for sewage disposal, potable water supply, and storm water
are proposed, they shall be properly designed and capable of handling the long-
term needs of the proposed project.

a. This particular criterion of Section 86-127 does not ultimately come into play
on the pond expansion project for the reason that the proposed project does
not involve the building of any physical structures.

b. The above having been said, the parcel is adequately served.

(8) The project will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, and equipnitent
and conditions of operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the
general welfare by reason of excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes,
glare, or odors.

a. Like any excavation project, there will be some noise associated with the
movement of dirt. That fact is inescapable. However, work will be conducted
during daylight hours, be of a very minimal nature, and will be for a very
short duration,

b. The project will in no way increase existing traffic levels, generate noise other
than during the initial earth moving discussed above, create smoke, fumes,
glare or odors, To that end, the project will certainly create far lower levels of
any of these items than would most construction projects.

(9) The project will not directly or indirectly have a subsiantial adverse impact on the
natural resources of the township, including, but not limited to, prime agricultural
soils, water recharge areas, lakes, rivers, streams, major fovests, wetlands, and wildlife
areas.

a. Again, the MDEQ, in administering Part 31 and Part 301 of the Michigan
Natural Resources Environmental Protection Act, the only applicable statutes,
will more than adequately cnsure that no adverse impact on environmental
resources will be occasioned as a resuit of the project. To that end, if the State
of Michigan determines that substantial adverse impact will result, the
necessary permits will not issue. By approving the Special Use Permit
conditioned upon the issuance of all necessary environmental permits, the

4of 5




Township is ensuring its residents that the project will only proceed if there
ate no substantial environmental impacts. Quite simply, the MDEQ is in the
best possible position to ensure compliance with all state of Michigan
permitting requirements.

b. An application for Part 31 and Part 301 permits was received by the MDEQ
on October 8, 2013. It is worth noting that the project has been deemed by the
MDEQ to be a “Minor Project.” This is significant insomuch that the term
minor project is used in the context of Part 301 “to define types of regulated
activities that would be expected to have only minor impacts and that can,
therefore, be reviewed through an expedited permit application process.”
With regard to Part 31, minor project is used to denote projects:

i, Where the site is located in a community that has a Flood Insurance
Rate Map with floodway designations and flood elevation data;

ii. Where the site is in the non-floodway portion of the floodplain; and,

iii, Where the site is not located within a regulated wetland under Part
303;

I, By virtue of a site visit by the Township’s wetland expert, as
well as Mr. Tom Kolhoff (MDEQ wetlands expert), it has
already been determined that no regulated wetlands are
affected, and therefore no MDEQ permit is required.

We are fortunate to have several neighboring property owners who bave taken the time to
voice their support and/or lack of concern for the project. We have included with this letter,
correspondence from those neighbors. We are optimistic that, when taken in the proper context,
and when the appropriate criteria are applied, that you will reach the conclusion that this project
is worthy of a Special Use Permit.

Again, we appreciate your time and look forward to your favorable consideration of our

request for a Special Use Permit.
Warm regards/
W/’/j (i) C. Wﬁﬂﬂd/ja/
Jeff

Wooledge Arianna Wooledge

Enclosures

Sof5




Mayotte Design & Engineering, P.C.

Civit & Environmental Engineering Solutions

September 27, 2013

Mr. Richard Brown L oy (I
Charter Township of Meridian mﬁi{ﬂgm\[ [_g: l{
Community Planning and Development I {
5151 Marsh Road o070 1 23 B

Okemos, Michigan 48864-1198 i_ﬂ_ﬁ _
R N ST
RE: Natural Features Assessment = -osmmmesssemeessosweEen”
2700 Mount Hope Road
Okemos, Michigan 48864

The proposed work involves the creation of an approximate 0.3 acre pond
contiguous to an existing pond and the deposition of soils (approximately
1,176 cu yds) within the floodplain. The existing pond is a widened area of
the Herron Creek that flows out the north end of the pond.

The work will not involve impacts to wetlands, filling of water bodies, or the
removal of significant stands of trees. There was one mature Bur Oak
removed to prepare for the excavation of the pond. The soils that are to be
deposited within the floodplain will be less than the total excavated above
the existing pond high water mark.

Should you have any questions regarding this submittal, please contact Tim
Mayotte at (517) 388-2623 or Joe Cook at (517) 899-8110.

Mayotte Destgn and Engineering, P.C.

YV ","'f'{.’_“"““--k—v
Timdth

y J. Mayotte, Ph.D., P.E.
Owner/President

Joseph M. Cook, CPESC
Senior Project Manager

1130 Hitching Post, East Lansing, Michigan 48823 ¢ 517-367-2674 © www.mayotiedesign.com
g it 2 y go




P1: Looking north. Existing pond on left, partially excavated new pond in center. Grassy arca is
within 100 yr floodplain.

Lre®

P2: Looking northwest, partially excavated pond in center of photo.

1130 Hitching Post, East Lausing, Michtgan 48823 o 517-367-2674 e+ www.mayottedesign.com




P4: Deposited soil from excavated pond within floodplain.

1130 Hitching Post, East Lansing, Michigan 48823 « 517-367-2674 < www.mayottedesign.com




@ 1.8, Army Gorps of Englnears ¥ veire.usace.anmy.mil  Michigan Department of Environmental Quality vavw,migovijointpermit BE@

U E DEQ Fli 1] 2
. Previous USAGE: Flle Numbor LAY B4 57-5 100443 QF ‘:‘é" " A4 MF
&4 HO000 47403 YUAD
‘0( 2 | USACE File Number Fee recelved §
AY 2044 2400 A /6D .60

%
Valldate that all parts of (his checkilst are submitiedt vilh the application package. Hiikoin 'éii“i;‘)?lé@“ai!ﬁ?’nﬁ‘)é’f@f?ddlllonal pages as needed,

[1 Al ftems In Sections 1 through 9 are completad. " TR

[ Project-specific Sections 10 through 20 are compleled, 1 Fn 08

[} Dimenslons, volumes, and calculations are provided for allimpact areas. /| zmj

[] Al informatton contalned in the headings for the appropriale Seclions {1-20} are a?‘\qu ﬁs}&&.‘ I+ gg;m;ﬁed attachmants (=) are ncludsd.
(7] Map, slte plan(s), cross sections; one set must be black and white on 8 % by 11 Ind Saper“, §E‘3{ raphs.

{1 Application fea is altached. X
Project Location information For Lalituds, Longitudte, and TRS info enywijre In Mfcfigan see www.meal sfale,mid

Projost Address {road, If no stroet address) Zip Code | Municlpailly PARIAE £6» (&9 county
2700 Mt. Hope Ref 48804 (Tovinship/Vilage/City) Ingham
Qkemos
Property Tax Identificatlon Number(s) Latituce Township/Range/S%
33.02-02-20-461-005 42,7138 N T4AN; RIW,
Subdivision/Plal and Lot Number Longitude Seo28 .
- 84,4400 W OR Prvate Claim# -
21 Applicant and Agent Information
OwnerfAppiicant (ndividual or corporate nams) Agent/Conlractor (firm narne and contact person)
Jeff and Arfanna Waoledye ‘
Malling Address 2700 MY, Hope Rd Maliing Address
City Okeros Siate M Zip Code 48864 Clly Stale Zip Codle
Contact Phone Number Fax Contact Phone Number Fax
(517) 400-8440
Emall E-mail

[ INoXYes lsthe applicant the scle owner of all property on which this project Is to b construcied and all property Involved or Impacied by
this project? = If no, ailach letier(s) of authorization from all propeify owners including the owner of the disposal sile.

Property Owner's Name (If different from applicant) Maillng Address
Contacl Phone Number Cily State Zip Cade
Bl Project Descripfion
Project Name Pond Excavailon Preapplication File Number - - ~P
Name of Water body Herron Creek Date project stakediflagged August 28, 2013
The propossd project Is on, within, or Involves {check ail that apply) ' Projact Use
[T an Inland lake (5 acres or mors) [} a Great Lake or Seclion 10 Walers XE} privats orcel
X & pond {less than & acres) [} awelland comimercia
X @ siream, rivor, ditch or draln X a 100-year floodplain ] public/government
r PSS, Clad {7] project Is recaiving federalstate
[ a lagatly established Gounty Draln 4 dam {ransportation funds
Date Draln was established [ a designated high risk erosion area [T Wettand Restoratlon
[] a channel/canal {1 a designated ctillcal dune area {] other
X 500 feet of an existing water body (] a deslgnated environmental area

Indlcate the lype of peraiit being applied for: [] General Pormit - [7] Minor Project X Individuai (All olher projects)) = See Appendix C,

Wiilten Summary of All Proposed Activities Creation of an approximate 0.3 acre pond contiguous to an approximate 1.0 acre pond that Is
connectad to Herron Creek. Approximately 1750 cu yds of the proposed 2700 cu ydls have currently heen excavated, Of the 1750 ot yds
1176 cu yds have been deposited on site within the 100 yr floodplain, There will be an approximate total of 1398 ol yds of
compensating cut volume holow the 100 yr floodpiain.

Construction Sequence and Methods A portion of the pond has hoen excavated. Work has been halted due to owner had not applied for
required permits from the Stafe of Michligan and Merldian Township.

Joll Pesnit Application . Page 1 of 14 EQP 2731 (Rev. 22013)




U,$. Army Gorps of Engingers wawdre ugace.army.mit  Michigan Department of Environmental Quality vavw.ml.goviolntpermit DE@

Project Purpose, Use and Alternatives Atlach addilfonal sheefs as necessary.

Descrlbe lhe purpose of the project and its Intended use; Iclude any new devslopment or expansion of an existing tand use,
Pond ta be creafed as part of overall single family residential developrent planned for the currently undevelopad sfte.

Describe the alternatives consldored 1o avold or minimize fesourca Impacis. Inchde factors such as, butio fimited to, alternative Jocallons,
project layout and design, and consiniclion technologles, For ulility crossings inciude altermative routes and construction methods,

No alternatives were consldered. The creatlon of the pond will not impact resourees,

B Locating Your Project Site Attach a legibie black and white map will a North arrow.

Nares of roads of closest Intersection M. Hope and Hagador {to west of site}

Directions from maln intersectlon to the project site, with distances frorm the best and nearest visible landmark and viater hody East on Mt Hope
from the [ntersection approximately % mile. Site s on North side of Mt. Hope.

Desoriplion of buildings on the site (color; 7 or 2 slory, other) Descriplion of adjacen! landmarks or bulldings {ackiress; cofor; efc)

How can your slte be ldentlﬂe& if there Is no visible address?

[ Easements and Other Permits
X Nol] Yes isthere a conservation easemant or olher easement, deed restriction, lease, or other encumbrance upon the properly?
® Ifyes, altach a copy. Provide coples of court orders and legat lake tovels If applicable.

List all other federal, interstate, stale, or local agency authorizations Including required assurances for Critical Dune Area projects,
Agency Typa of Approval Numbar Date Appited Dato approved /denlgil 2, Reason for denial

Compllance

_ Lk
If a permit is Issuad, when wili the activity begin? (MIDVY) Proposed completion date (WD, i "f
[JMNo XYes Has any construction aclivity cormenosd or been completed in a regulatod area? Sea #3 Project Descrlﬁg@

= if Yes, identify the portlon(s) undorway of completad on drawlngs or altach project spacifications and give complation date(s).
XNo [[] Yeos Were the regulated activitles condusted under a DEQ andfor USACE permit?

=|f Yes, lis the permit numbers
XNo []Yes Areyou aware of any unrosolved violations of environmental taw or liligation Involving the property?

& |If Yes, altach explanation,
BB Adjoining Property Owners Provide current malling addresses. Aftach additional shestsAabels for long fists.

[} Establishad Lake Board | Conlact Person Malling Address City State and Zip Cade

[1 Lake Assoclalton

List all adjoining properly owners. NA

If you own the adjoining lof, provide the requasied Information for {he first adjolning parcet {hat i not owned by you,

Properly Cwner's Name Malling Address Cily State and Zip Code

Jolnt Pemit Application Page 2 of 14 £0P 2730 Rev, 21204%)




{|u.s. Army Corps of Englneers yauw.lre.usace.amny.zi

Applicant’s Certiflcation Read carefully before slgning.

Michlgan Department of En’vlronménlal Quality vevw.mi.govileintpennit DE

1o authorize {he activitles described hereln. | cerlify thatfam tamiliat with 1he Informalion contalnad In this

te: and, ta the best of my knowladge, (hat it Is In compliance with the State Coastal Zone Managsment
it fssued pursuant to this application may bo

e acliviiies proposed in this applicalion. By

| am applyling for & pemit(s)
application; (hat it 18 true and accura
Program. | undsrstand that there are penailles for submitting false Informationt and that any perm

revoked If information on this application Is untrue. | cerlify that1 have the authorily to underiake th
signing {his application, | agree to allow representalives of the DEQ, USACE, andfor thalt agents or coniractors {0 enter upon sald proparly In

order fo Inspect the proposed aclivily site before and during construction and afier the completion of the project. | understand thal 1 must oblain
all oher necessary local, county, state, of fedsral permils and that the granting of other parmiis by local, county, state, of federat agencies does
not release me from the requirerants of obtaining the permit requested herein before commencing fhe aclivity. 1understand {hat the payment

(=

of the applicalion fee does not giarantee the issuance of a permit.

X Propery Owner Printed Name Signature . pate

(] AgentiContrasior . L - .

(] Corp. or Public Ageney/ Tile | Avitand wmé’dj@ friane) (- Wrle dg}w /013

Joint Permiz Application Pagelol14 EQP 2731 (Rev. 22013)




s  Coraplete only those seotions A through M applicable to your project.

o Ifyour project impacts wellands also complele Section 12, 1fyour project impacts regulated floodplains also complete Soction 13.

¢ To caloulate volume in cuble yards (et yd), mulliply the average length in feat {ff) imes tha average width {ft) imes the average dapth (f}
and divide by 27. Example: (26 ft long x 10 ft wide X 2 feet deop) 1 27 = 18.6 cubl: yards

o Some projects on the Great Lakes requlre an application for conveyance prior to Jolni Permit Application completeness.

¥ Provide a hlack and white overall sife plan, with cross-seclion and profile drawings, Show extaling takes, streams, wetlands, and other water
fealures; existing struclures; and the location of all proposed shiuctures, land change aclivitles and soll erosion and sedimentation conteol
measures. Review Appsndix B and EZ Guldes for ald in providing complete slig-specific drawlngs.

% Provide tables for multiple Impact areas or multiple aclivities such as mulliple fili areas or multipte culverts. Include your caleulations.

Watar Level Elevation ,
On inland waters [INGVD 20 [[1NAVD 88 [ other Observed water elevatlon (Y} 830 dafe of observallon (MID/Y) 9/16/13

Ona Great Lake [11GLD 86 [ surveyed [ converied from ohserved still water alovation,

[T A, PROJEGTS REQUIRING FILL (Sse All Sample Drawings)
 Aftach a site plan and cross-seclion views to seale showing maximum and average fitl dimenslons with calculalions,
# For mulliple Impact areas on a site provide a table with locailon, dimensfons and volurnes for each fill area.

Purpose [ bloengingsred shore protestion ] boat ramp (I hoatwell [ ildge or culvert {1 criby dock
(] riprap [ seawall [Tewimarea []other
Bimenslons of il (Y Total volume (cublc yards) Volurmoe below OHWM (euble yards)

Length Widih Maximum Depth

Maximtin water depth tn fil area (&) Avea filled (s ) g"ﬂga\:: E:\f’::‘i;;“;a’ proposed fill?

Flif will extend feat into the water from the shoreline and upland feet out of the waler, _,
Typs of clean fill (] peastons % [1sand % [} gravet % { other
Source of clean fill 3 commercial [Tonsite = If on-site, show focation on sile plan,

[3 other & If other, atlach description of localion,

[ B. PROJEGTS REQUIRING DREDGING OR EXCAVATION (See Sample Drawings)

s Refor to yany.migoviolntpsrmit for spolls disposal and aulhorization requirsments,
& Altach a site plan and cross-section views to scale showing madmum and average dredge or excavatlon dimensions with caloulations.

»For mulliple Impact areas on a sile provide a table with location, dimensions and volumes for each dredge/excavation area.

Purpose [ boat ramp [ boat well {1 bridge or culvert {7] maintenance dredge
{1 navigation 7] ponciibasin [T other _
Dimensians () Tolal volume {ct yds} Volume below OHWM (cu yds)
Langit Width Maximum Deplh
Has this same aroa baen previously dredged? [INo [_]Yes | if Yes, provide date and permil number:
Witl the praviously dradged area be snlarged? [ Mo [lYes | if Yes, when and how rauch?
1s long-term maintenanes dredging planned? "1 Ne {7 Yes If Yos, how often?

Drodgo or Excavation Mothog [] Hydrawlio [} Mechanical [ other

Dredged or excavated spoils will bs placed [} on-site [Jlandfill [} USAGE confined disposai factity [] other upland off-site
g For disposal, provide a =»Delalled spolis disposal area logation map and site plan wiih properly lines.

»Lelter of authorizalion from properly owner of spolls disposal site, if disposed off-sile.
For volumes less than 5,000 ou yards, has proposed dredge material been testad for contaminants within Lhe past 10 years?
[JNo[] Yes =IfYes, provide test results with a map of sampling locations.
7] C. PROJECTS REQUIRING RIPRAP (See Sample Drawings 2, 3, 8, 12, 14, 22, and 23}

Spoils

Riprap waler ward of the ordinary high water mark: dimensions () length width depth Wolume{eu yd)

Riprap landward of the ordinary high water mark: dimensions () tength widih depth Volume(eu yd)
Type and sizé of fiprap (nches) Will filter fabrle or pea stone be used under proposed riprap?

{7} fisld stone (1 angular rock ] olher Mo [ Yes, Type

Jeint Pt Apglication Pagodof 14 EQP 2731 (Rev. 22013




2 1§[1.5, Army Corps of Engineers vwwnw.re usace,army.mil Michigan Department of Environmental Quality www okgoviiolnipermit Eg@

] K., MOORING and NAVIGATION BUOYS (See EZ Gulds for Sample Drawing)
2 Provide a slts plan showing the dislances belwean each buoy and from the shore to each buoy, and dapth {ff) of water at each locatlon,
% Provide cross-sectlon drawing(s) showing anchoring systen(s) and dimensions.

Puipose of buoy ] mooring [} navigation 1 sclentific struclures {3 swimnting [ ofier
Mumber of Dimenslons of buoys {ft) Boat Lengihs Type of anchor system
buoys widih halght swing radlus chialn length
Buoy Locallon: Latitude . N Longitude - . W. & Provide a table for multiple buioys,
Do you own the property along the shoreline? [[INo []Yes % If No, altach an authorizalion etter from {he propeily owner(s).
Do your own the boltomtands? [INo {]Yes  if No, altach an authorizatlon fetter from the propstty owner(s).

] L. FENCES

w Provide an overall site pian showing the proposed fencing through streams, watlands or floodplalins,
% Provide a drawing of fence profile showing the design, dimension, post spacing, mesh, and distance from ground to bottor of fence.

Purpose of 1 Alrport {1 Cervidae ] Livestock (71 Residentiat {71 secuilty [} Other
fence

Tolal lengih () of fance thmugh Fenae height {{) Fence lype and malsilal

streams wetllands floodplaing

[ M. OTHER - 8.9., slructure removal, malntenance or repalr, agrator, dry fire hydrant, gold prospecting, habfiaf structures, sclentiffc measuring
devices, soit borings, or sticvey attivitles.
Siruclure doseription, dimensions and volumes, Complete Sections 10A-C as applicable.

Expanslon of an Exlsting or Construction of a New t.ake or Pond (See Sample Drawings 4 and 15)

»Complete Section 104 for outlats and Section 17 for water control structures,
%zrov[de elavations, cross-sections and profiies of outfels, dams, dikes, water conleof structures and emargancy spithways to nearest water
odies.

Which hest describes your proposed water body use (check all that apply)
[ mining X recraation [] slorm waler relention basin [} wastewater basin [ wildiife {7} other

Walar source for lake/pond LY
X groundwater ) natural sprngs X Inland Lake or Stream [] storm water runoff [ pump [ sewage [ of

Loocation of the lake/basinfpond Xfoodptaln  [Iwelland X stream (inting) [] upland.

&a:;?;u:;;i [mansﬁziyg)u dopth 14 Maximum Area: [[} acres X sqft 13,068
Has the thers baen a hydrologlc study performed on the site? XNo ] Yes B if.‘(es. provide a copy.

¥ If Yas, provide a copy or WIP number:
Has the DEQ conducted a walland assessrent for thls parcel? XNo []Yes

B {f Yes, provide & copy wilh data shess.
Has a professional wetland defineation been conducted for this parcel? X No []Yes

Dredged or excavated spolls will be placed X on-site {Jiandfili [] USAGE confined disposal faclity ] other upland off-si¢

For disposal, provids a =Detalled spoils disposal area Joeation map and site plan with properly fines.
% Lotter of authorizalion from properly owner of spoils disposal site, if disposed off-slte.

Spoils
Disposal

Joinl Peit Appiication Page ol 14 EQP 2731 (Rev. 212013)




U.S. Army Gorps of Engineers wym.lre.usace. amiy.mil  Michigan Departatent of Environmental Quality www.mi.goviieinipermit DE@

] K. MOORING and NAVIGATION BUOYS (Ses EZ Gulds for Sampla Drawing)
% Provide a site plan showing the distances belween each huoy and from the shore to each buoy, and depth {ft) of water al each locallon,
# Provide cross-seclion drawing(s) showing anchorng system(s) and dimanslons.

Purpose of buoy [l mooring - (] navigation [] sclentiflc structures {1 swimmilng (1 other
Number of {imensions of buoys (ft) ' ; Boat Lengihs Type of anchor system
buoys width helght swing radlus chaln fength
Buoy Location: Latilude . N Longifude - . W. # Provide a table for mullipte buoys.
Do you own the properly afong the shorellne? [ No [1Yes # Hf No, altach an aulhorization letter from the propery owner(s).
Do you own the holtomlands? {INe [[]Yes e If No, altach an authorization fefter from the property owner{s).

|1 L. FENCES

s Provide an overall sits plan showing the proposed fencing through sireams, wetiands or floodplains.,
w Provide a drawing of fence profile showing the design, dimension, post spacing, mesh, and distance from ground to botlom of fence,

Purpose of [ Alport (] Cervidas ] Liveslock [1 Resldential {7] secuiity 1 Other
fence
“Total langth (ft) of fance througﬁ Fanee halght () Fence lype and materlal

sfreams wellands fioodplains

{7 M. OTHER - 0.q., slructure removal, maintenance or repalr, asrator, dry fire hydeant, gold prospecting, habitat struclures, sclentific measuing
devices, soll borings, or survey acliviligs,
Siruciure daseripilon, dimensions and volumes, Complete Sections 10A-C as applicable.

@ Expansion of an Exlsting or Construction of a New Lake or Pond (See Sample Drawings 4 and 16)
»Gemplete Section 10J for cutiets and Ssction 17 for walar conlrol stedelures.
#Provide elevations, cross-ssctions and profiles of oullets, dams, dikes, water controt slruotures and emargency spliways to nearest water

bodles,
“Q
Which best describes your proposed waler body use (check alt thal apply) ‘ by @&
Clminlng X recreation [ slorm water retention basin [ waslewater basin {3 wiidiife "} other @f 0 @
5}

&
Waler source for lakefpond . w‘(@,@ é?é?
X groundwater [ natural spings X Inland Lake or Stream. [7) storm waler runoff {} pump  [] sewage (3 othekl

Lacation of the lakeMhasinfpond X floodplain [Twetiand X stteam {nline) [ upland.

Maximum dimenslons (ft) -
: 3,06
Length120  width 0 depth 14 Maximum Area: [.]acjes X sqfl 43,068
t1as the there been a hydrologle study performed on the sile? X o (] ves = {f Yes, provide a copy.
1 [f Yos, provida a copy or WIP number;
Has the DEQ conducted a welland assessment for thls parcel? X No []Yes
= {f Yes, provide a copy with data shesla,
Has a professlonal wetiand detineation been conducted for thls parcel? X No [[]Yes
8 g Dredged or excavaled spolls wiif be placed X on-site C] landfilf [ USACGE confined disposal facliily [ZJ other upland off-site
%g' For disposal, provide a » Detatled spofis disposal area iocation map and site plen with properly lines.
1 etter of authorization fror proparty owner of spolls disposal sile, If disposed off-slte.

Jolnt Permit Application PagaBof 14 EQP 273§ (Rev. 220413}




0

Michigan Department of Environn.ental Quallty veaw.ml.goviointpermit DE

U.8. Army Gorps of Englneers wwn.lre, isace. .l

@ Floodplain Activitles {8ee Sample Drawing 6 and others, Complsle other applicable sections.)

e For more Information go to www.ani.govifioodplainmanagement, This site also lists the projects and requirements for an oxpedited floodplain
raview under "Expediied Review Information for Minor Fleodplain Projects.”

o Examples of projects propased withlt he non-floodway portions of the 100-year-floodptaln which may qualify for an expedited revisw: Open
plle decks and boardwalks; resldences, commercialiindusiriat facliies, garages and accessory struelures; parking lots; pavilions, gazebos,
{arge community playground struclures; residential swimming pools

o Examples of projects proposed withln the floodway portions of the floodplaln which may quallfy for an expedtiled revisw: Open pife decks and
boardwalks, (non-enclosed) that are anchored to prevent floatation and that do not exiend over the bed and bank of a watercourse; parking
fols construcled at grade of resurfacing that Is no more than 4 inches above {he exlsting grade; dry hydrants that do not require fil
placement; sclentific sfruclure such as staff gauges, water monltodng devices, water quallly tosting devices, and cors sampling devices
which meet specific deslgn critera and fish struclures that mas! speciic deslgn oriteia,

o+ For expadited review include:
% Pholographs of the work site labeled to identlfy what is peing shown and with the direction of the photo clearly indicated. Include
photographs of any dver or stream adjacent o the project.
» A lefler or slatement from {he focal unil of government acknowledglng your proposed application, See the webslite for sample wording.
+ Ahydraulle analysls or hydrologle analysls may ba requiret to fully assess floodptain lmpacls.
s The state bullding code requires an Elevallon Getlificate for any building construclion or additionina floodplaln, A sample form can be found at
waw. foma.covinfipfelvinst.shing
wAttach addiffonat shests or tables for muitiple proposed fleodplain acitvities and provids hydraulle calculations.

& Show refarence datum used on plans,

Proposad Adlivity XAl X excavation or sut 400-year floodplain elevation (fl) (f known) 842
(] other Datum X NGYD 28 {INAVD 88 [ ofher
Site Is approx 2.5 feet above [ ordinary high water mark (OHWM) OR X obsen)ed walter levsl. Date of observalion (M/DFY) 8/23/13
FIif volume balow the 100-year floadplain elevation Compensaling cut volume below {he 100-year floodplain elevation
{cu yds) 1176 {cu yds) 1308
Type of construction Is [} resldential [ aarage/pole bam (7] non resldentlal X other Excavation for pond
Construction ts [] new [} addiion AND Serviced by [l publlo sewar [ private soptic {7} other %ﬂ
Lowesl adjacent grade (&): existing proposed _ . %} éf: ge
datum [1NGVD 29 [INAVD 88 (] other % O @@
4 Exlsting Steucture Information Proposed Struciure Infonnatio%% gé%‘ﬁ
;% Foundatlon fype (7] basement Foundation lype {7 basement A %
2 ["] concrete slab on grads (1 pitings [] conarete slab ongrade {7 pllings \
5 | [0 crawl space - [lother [ crawl space [ other
?—_; Foundation floor elevation (it} Foundation floor elovation {ft}
g, Helght of ¢rawl space/basement from finished foundation flaorto | Helght of crawt space/basement from flnishad foundation floor to
& holtorn of Hoor joists (it} bollorn of floor Jolsts (ft)
% Elevation of 1st floot above basement floorfcrawi space () Efevalion of 1st floor above basement floorferawd space () |
o For anclosed areas below tho flood elevation, such as a orav space, garages and accessory structures:
Area of proposad foundation (sg 1)
Etevation of proposed enclosed area {ft) datumy [INGVD 29 {1 NAVD 88 [} other
Number of floed vents nel opening of each vent (sq Inches) lowest elavatlon of fiood vents (1)

Jolnl Pertnll Application Pege 80l 14 EQP 2731 (Rev. 22013}




P AN R T D s

syratchEf Or

iﬁope Rd

i
ERLETP

EDDRB R

i

Ans Sua

-
-

{lannah Blvd

Eyde pky

‘op;emm or ...

~

Site Locatlon
2700 Mt. Hope Rd

Okemos, Wi

wy
vt

,‘F-:
F(
3 %
g £
: 2
h &
i3 ) o.
~ & Glendale 3
JW Cometety
S
it Hope Rd
¥ Z B
Dy g Shawnee 11l
& 3 B
® Kewanes Wy
2
Oygpin R4
it Hided fist Rverw
Buttemny
. sclence Pky
[('
_eCWy -..u;._._“ i :
1 TRRLLLL . u Hfoocv
‘\{J TR, .
3 EERTT ?
..%M.,..L.»_.'__ e e e e ep i PR | T %Mq




i
B
P —
- - Tt Y

“HGolf Cours

8 X

+
psadsEBERRC

Al

g ponspaL

e o i Bimn

) ﬂ__ji‘i Bb ¥

—
P

s

/)

%, B
U

%\

A,
@y

ite Location

S




SO0 Timare Dot oy revey (47
B el ] 11
[roOy weder Wil MG O0LT s
ng edpwentyn w45 100
RGOV ANy SR LoaiGkd
T )

I 1.‘ fi
e )
-
myg] Lt Yol
A W inrhal dnpi il (D
s eyt [
Ay A prmyw mo pOVITIN N 0 )
v W 3 wased Xeiams T J» 0 ol
L g § U B, vt

i I 4 » ‘,
i 02 mA s prerive B Rt

R WA A R PR

FRAQTY il g aquid s
bl s (T owd 4990 %L 8

s o
pmA AT N Ll Rl 2

Ve s ) ibaief A et e el o ¥
DR L o 1 s i

o I A = I LY i %

Tt i3 (vl ; g

i by iy “iomws glnitnd e

L (K el b0 § £ o

eI o Adipwn W vrepgenls RIS . i .
g5 Ui A AP S, T # s

W apaatier .. R RIRSELIN i
M ML et .,.. Y et \., o e e T e .
ROy o e R LSRR NS
“faliv1ae 2y F vondpooy - W P G oo .‘.ﬁu.. T RE _vc. o gy gL
: ‘mw.ﬁm.w %E%ﬁM\n S SR
b i) S N e i ¢ T
D e e
A ! 3 i i

iR Syt Tl ik

i
a0 s meL ool b [

B ]
DAyl %w,
) b A
i i

i

a e

D ANAZID-OTT Amemanddr A
o Uoasd i peron e e 134 .qﬂ. R A
U Py i, e Al ]

g4 PN IOV ey Ll i <k X

&
e . U RN ST i
D) (s i s 1 (I OV Lot i 8 !
ey o) Ll €% el Poh <
a2 GO DA 0 Kl 10D T

g s, & i
SO ORI 10 EVI 5 . s i K
eop rmlin) jeve) arwl e Ay %
L 00 e QAL U Pop ! iy f A
D g w0k B AR
AT TR AT ), mdnte LU0 )
‘ALK O A TMIA N TR LT N Dz i)
AU M 1O e i Wi i Gl 4 4 % i
Kl B 04 I 1[0 30 ok i e o
usgzs-.ﬁ-aigz ¥ D i a3
Es.s!aiﬁl.__,.-s&l.- o 7 vﬂw . Ry w
, 1
} ! g P A 4 4 S
‘ ) m R X ) i
ik G 1 A o & Vvt et i (4, Lt e £
W, ! A ey g Wby G SO0 b LBy Wi b amh s dfvesbant Seery o8 et
.m\ it S Nt I T ) el i, 2 it it N BUA] 4 s "
), e e (T ATSryees e P Mureadhend g fuih W0 B4 i ORTOS m WA
P I UL, e s AN pon i RV ] P e ki
[ by R N LA, K. S GTOE Wil 105 ik e sl L et 00
ot s, W, ST il i WXROL o Pt DA Sut M LT JLOZ, B0k Srug] Vo, DXV L b N o b
T () e R i ot Dm0 L vy SAG Irfd et e dir 2 A D b e Wl oA
e e e i i 2 i) G, by (0T A Yo, e, i, et LIV KA Pl A LT M ST
AT M AT LY il moumy o6 Ly DIT MG DOATK Y, N GIGE LOCTLAON W sy
gy et el L ey & i aﬁgiiﬁ.ﬁliizxiﬂnﬂa&; by i Uy
e A ] AP S440AE g iy ot 1 T AT e DO ) ] A o i i, 0edl
e ¥ 3y % PRl il o o o, bt TP o b |1
- T i - Bapty At sy St LISk, Sy Y b, e [ Mapg
i i 34 A iﬁlétiiilirgliﬂj
bR 9 y s A, ot v, B ki b 7\ T, o P A NS
2B L ;
i .



T LEIMS

gl Sheeien,
AN It

G CTI0E " e
A D TR

Ay m o] RO, QL] by
o]

Aoy i

DT 4TOU NN 00T
it bl G- s

INETHOTY AN i v LM DOk

ano | ensmuomuey b o

b inie

v [y

] b

| ]




P1: Looking north, Bxisting pond on left, partially excavated new pond in center, Grassy arca is
within 100 yr floodplain,

P2: Tooking northwest, partially excavated pond in center of photo.

1130 Hitching Post, East Lansing, Michigan 48823 o 517-367-2674 o wvv.mayottedesign.com-




P4: Deposited soil from excavated pond within floodplain.

1130 Hitching Post, Fast Lansing, Michigan 48823 » 517-367-2674 ¢ wwwmayottedesign.com




' Mayotte Design & Engineering, pP.C.

Civil & Broironmental Engineecdag Solutions

September 30, 2013

Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
Water Resources Division

525 W, Allegan

4N Constitution Hall

Lansing, Michigan 48909

RE: After-the-Fact Application for Part 301 and 31 Permit
2700 Mount Hope Road
Okemos, Michigan 48864

Attached Is an after-the-fact permit application for work involving the
creation of an approximate 0.3 acre pond contlguous to an existing pond.
“The exlsting pond Is a widened area of the Herron Creek that flows out the
north end of the pond. In addition approximately 1176 cubic yards of soil
excavated during the pond expansion has been deposited within a 100 yr
floodplain for the purpose of creating a privacy berm (see Photos). Due to a
work stoppage ordered by the Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
and the Charter Township of Meridian, the project Is not yet complete,

Should you have any guestions regarding this submittal, please contact Tim
Mayotte at (517) 388-2623 or Joe Cook at (517) 899-8110.

Mayoite%and Engineering, P.C.

@

/ // /oo
2 lﬁ‘/’/ f;;'/:.z::':»

Timdthy 3. Mayotte, Ph.D,, P.E.
Owner/President _ ‘%
.._,I.:-_r‘.,{.,.;?':, ] [ {': ,f:’*ff @@

- L G,

o 7,
Joseph M. Cook, CPESC %)
Senior Profect Manager &
| U, @

cc: Charter Township of Meridian - Community Planning & Development

Attachments:
* Joint ACOE/MDEQ Permit Application
Slte Location Map
Topo Map
Overhead and Cross Section Drawings
Photos

1130 Hitching Post, Fast Lansing, Michigan 48823 ¢ 5173672674 ¢ www.mayottedesign.com

'\
\%
v




CHARTER T@WNSHI? OF MERIDIAN

Elizabeth Ann LeGoff ~ Supervisor Milton L. Scales Trustee
Brett Dreyfus Clerk Ronald J. Styka Trustee
Julie Brixie Treasurer John Veenstra Trustee
Frank L. Walsh Manager Angela Wilson Trustee

November 14, 2013

Mr. Richard Brown

Associate Planner

Community Planning & Development
Meridian Charter Township

Okemos, M|l 48864-1198

Re: Special Use Permit Application — 2700 Mi. Hope Road

Dear Mr. Brown:

| have reviewed the plans for the proposed cut in the floodplain to enlarge an existing
pond, and the fill in the floodplain to create a berm east of the enlarged pond. The
volume of the excavation that is between the ordinary high water elevation for the
pond (835) and the Base Flood Elevation (BFE = 100 year flood) of 842.2 is the
compensating cut, computed as 1,398 cubic yards. The fill in the floodplain to create
the berm east of the pond has been computed as 1,176 cubic yards.

It is my understanding that the computed volume of fill is the total volume of the fill for
the berm. Since some of the berm is above the BFE of 842.2, the actual fill in the
floodplain is somewhat less than 1,176 cubic yards.

The project is feasible, and | approve the project contingent on the owner receiving the
required permits from Meridian Charter Township.

Slnce ely,
Z//f 7,/(;»4 ?/// ( My /

Ra mond O. Severy P.E./
Director of Public Works & Engineering

5151 MARSH ROAD, OKEMOS, MICHIGAN 48864-1198 (517) 853-4000
www.neridian.mi.us




SPECIAL USE PERMIT — REVIEW CRITERIA
(Section 86-126, Code of Ordinances)

Applications for special use permits shall be reviewed for compliance with the following
standards and requirements, where applicable. An application for a special use permit that
complies with all the following standards and requirements in this chapter may be approved.
The applicant shall assure that:

(1) The project is consistent with the intent and purposes of this chapter.

(2) The project is consistent with applicable land use policies contained in the township's
comprehensive development plan of current adoption.

(3) The project is designed, constructed, operated, and maintained so as to be harmonious and
appropriate in appearance with the existing or intended character of the general vicinity and
that such a use will not change the essential character of the same area.

(4) The project will not adversely affect or be hazardous to existing neighboring uses.

(5) The project will not be detrimental to the economic welfare of surrounding propetties or the
community.

(6) The project is adequately served by public facilities, such as existing roads, schools,
stormwater drainage, public safety, public transportation, and public recreation, or that the
persons or agencies responsible for the establishment of the proposed use shall be able to
provide any such service. s

(7) The project is adequately served by public sanitation facilities if so designed. If on-site
sanitation facilities for sewage disposal, potable water supply, and stormwater are proposed,
they shall be properly designed and capable of handling the longterm needs of the proposed
project.

(8) The project will not involve uses, activities, processes, materials, and equipment and
conditions of operation that will be detrimental to any persons, property, or the general
welfare by reason of excessive production of traffic, noise, smoke, fumes, glare, or odors.

(9) The project will not directly or indirectly have a substantial adverse impact on the natural

resources of the township, including, but not limited to, prime agricuitural soils, water
recharge areas, lakes, rivers, streams, major forests, wetlands, and wildlife areas.

GIPLANNING\FORMS\SPECIAL USE PERMIT Criteria.dos




CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission

FROM: /g 34 Obﬁa«écL

Gail Oranchak, AICP
Principal Planner

DATE: November 14, 2013

RE: Rezoning #13050 (Planning Commission), to rezone 14014, 1408, 1416, 1422,
1434, 1438, 1443, and 1449 Haslett Road from PO (Professional and Office) and
C-2 (Commercial) to RB (Single Family-High Density} residential

In response to a petition from all affected property owners, the Planning Commission initiated
Rezoning #13050 to rezoné eight properties on the north and south sides of Haslett Road from
C-2 (Commercial) to RB (Single Family-High Density). The public hearing for Rezoning #13050
was held during the Planning Commission’s October 21, 2013 regular meeting. Comments
made at the public hearing were in support of the rezoning.

Planning Commission Options
The Planning Commission may recommend approval of the proposed rezoning to RB (Single
Family-High Density), revise the proposed rezoning, or recommend no change. A resolution to
recommend approval is attached.

Attachment

1. Resolution to app'rove

g:\planning\glo\case managementirez\13050\staff reports\13050.pc2




RESOLUTION TO APPROVE Rezoning #13050
- Planning Commission
1404, 1408, 14186, 1422, 1434, 1438, 1443, and 1449 Haslett Road

RESOLUTION
At a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 18th
day of November 2013, at 7:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by - and supported by

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission initiated a rezoning of eight properties, totaling
approximately 2.32 acres, located north and south of Haslett Road between Babbitt Street and
Cade Street, addressed as 1404, 1408, 1416, 1422, 1434, 1438, 1443, and 1449 Haslett Road
from C-2 (Commeracial) to RB (Single Family-High Density); and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing on the rezoning at its
October 21, 2013 meeting; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission, at its meeting on October 21, 2013, reviewed
staff material provided under cover memorandum dated October 17, 2013 and discussed the
proposed rezoning to RB (Single Family-High Density) residential); and

WHEREAS, the eight properties are occupied by residences built between 1901 and
1942 and continuously used for residential purposes over the last 40 years even though future
land use maps and zoning maps anticipated office or commercial use for the sites; and

WHEREAS, the sites are served by public utilities and services and the proposed
rezoning will not result in adverse impacts to traffic, utility systems, or the ability of the Township
to provide other services; and ‘

WHEREAS, the rezoning will result in a logical and orderly development pattern in
support of a walkable neighborhood for the subject properties and surrounding area into the
future.

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN hereby recommends approval of Rezoning #13050 to
rezone 1404, 1408, 1416, 1422, 1434, 1438, 1443, and 1449 Hasleit Road from C-2
(Commercial) to RB (Single Family-High Density) residential.




Resolution to Approve
Rezoning #13050 (Planning Commission})
Page 2

ADOPTED: YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
) s
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

|, the undersigned, the duly qualified and acting Chair of the Planning
Commission of the Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY
that the foregoing is a true and a complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of
the Planning Commission on the 18th day of November 2013. .

Patricia Jackson
Planning Commission Chair

GIAPLANNING\GLOVCase ManagementiREZ\ 3050 (Planning Commission)rez 13050 res approve pe.doc




.CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN

MEMORANDUM

TO: Planning Commission

FROM: /<?€zg€7<€:Lﬁﬁﬁﬂjéé;_/

Gail Oranchak, AICP
Principal Planner

DATE: November 14, 2013

RE: 2014 Planning Commission Meeting Schedule

Following is the list of proposed Planning Commission meeting dates for 2014. Two regular
meetings are scheduled each month. No special or work session meetings are planned but
may be added by the Planning Commission either now or during the year if warranted.

Typically the Planning Commission meets on the second and fourth Monday of each month. In
2014 one confiict resulted in back-to-back mestings in May. Township offices are closed on
Monday May 26, the fourth Monday in May and the observed Memorial Day. As in past years,
back-to-back meetings are also scheduled in December to avoid conflicts with end of year
holidays,

2014 MEETING CALENDAR

January 13 - regular meeting
27 - regular meeting

February 10 - regular meeting
24 - reguiar meeting

March 10 - regular meeting
24 - regular meeting

April 14 - regular meeting
28 - regular meeting

May 12 - regutar meeting
19 - regular meeting

June 9 - regular meeting
' 23 - regular meeting




2012 Planning Commission Meeting Schedule
November 14, 2013
Page 2
July
August
September
October

November

December

14 - regular meeting
28 - reguiar meeting

11 - regular mesting
25 - regular meeting

8 - regular meeting
22 - regular meeting

13 - regular meeting
27 - regular meeting

10 - regular meeting
24 - regular mesting

8 - regular meeting
15 - regular meeting

A resolution has been provided to adopt this meeting schedule.

Attachment
1. Resolution to approve

WPlanning\GLOWIanning Commission\Calendar2014120134 PC Meeting Sched Memo.doc




Planning Commission Meeting Dates
2014 Schedule

RESOLUTION
At a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the Charter Township of Meridian,
Ingham County, Michigan, held at the Meridian Municipal Building, in said Township on the 18th
day of November, 2013 at 7:00 p.m., Local Time.

PRESENT:

ABSENT:

The following resolution was offered by and supported by

WHEREAS, Public Act 267 of the Public Acts of 1976 requires the publication of the
meeting schedule of every municipal board at least once a year; and

WHEREAS, the Planning Commission desires to announce the time, date, and place of all
regular meetings of the Commission, pursuant to the provisions of Act 267 of the Public Act of
19786, '

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE
CHARTER TOWNSHIP OF MERIDIAN, INGHAM COUNTY, MICHIGAN as follows:

1. The Planning Commission will meet for regular meetings on certain Mondays,
January through December in 2014 in the Town Hall Room of the Meridian
Municipal Building, 5151 Marsh Road, Okemos, M| 48864, 517-853-4560.

2. The specific dates for meetings are as follows:

January 13 - regular meeting
- 27 - regular meeting

February 10 - regular meeting
24 - regular meeting

March 10 - regular meeting
24 - regular meeting

April 14 - regular meeting
28 - regular meeting

May ' 12 - regular meeting
19 - regular meeting

June 9 - regular meeting
23 - regular meeting

July 14 - regular meeting
28 - regular meeting

August 11 - regular meeting
25 - regular meeting




Planning Commission Meeting Dates

2014 Schedule
Page 2
September 8 - regular meeting
22 - reguilar meeting
October 13 - regular meeting
27 - regular meeting
November 10 - regular meeting
’ 24 - regular meseting
December 8 - regular meeting

15 - regular meeting

3. Meetings will begin at approximately 7;00 p.m.

4. Special meetings of the Planning Commission may be called pursuant to the
applicable statute.

5. Regular meetings may be canceled, recessed or postponed by members of the
Planning Commission pursuant to the applicable statute,

6. A summary of this resolution stating date, place, and time shall be posted in the

Meridian Municipal Building within ten (10) days after the first regularly scheduted
meeting of the year in accordance with MCL 15.265.

ADOPTED: YEAS:

NAYS:

STATE OF MICHIGAN )
)ss
COUNTY OF INGHAM )

I, the undersigned, the duly qualified Chairperson of the Planning Commission of the
Charter Township of Meridian, Ingham County, Michigan, DO HEREBY CERTIFY that the
foregoing is a true and complete copy of a resolution adopted at a regular meeting of the Planning
Commission held on the 18th day of November 2013.

Patricia Jackson
Planning Commission Chair

G\PLANNINGIGLOWIanning CommissionCalendan2014\2014 PG MTGSCH Resolution.doc




